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The company's financial performance in the past year has shown resilience and
strategic foresight despite global market volatility. Revenue has improved,
demonstrating the company's commitment to innovation and customer
satisfaction, Cost optimization initiatives have improved operational efficiency,
allowing for reinvestment in growth arcas. The balance sheet has strengthened,
maintaining a healthy cash flow and reducing debt. The company will focus on
prudent financial management to maximize shareholder value and pursue
strategic investments aligned with long-term goals. The company's commitment
to transparency, accountability, and governance remains unwavering., The
company thanks sharcholders for their trust and support, aiming for greater
financial success i the future.

Mpr. Dhirubhai H. Dand
Chairman

The Managing Director of the company is expressing gratifude to shareholders
for their support and trust in their leadership. They are highlighting the
company’s financial performance and the improvements made in production
capabilities and quality standards, The company has made significant
investments in production efficiency and quality control, resulting in reduced
costs and improved output quality, This has not only strengthened profitability
but also reinforced the company’s reputation for excellence. The company's
commitment to quality has led to mereased customer satisfaction, revenue
growth, and a stronger market position. The company plans to continue
prioritizing investments in cutting-edge production technologies and quality
management systems to maintain its competitive edge.

Mr. Rajan Bambhania,
Managing Director

The company's executive director has announced significant progress in sales,
customer satisfaction, and business growth over the past vear. The company has
expanded its product offerings, optimized sales channels, and deepened market
penetration, leading to increased revenue across all business segments, The sales
teams have demonstrated resilience and adaptability, securing strong results in
both established and emerging markets. The company's commitment to
customer satisfaction has resulted in higher retention rates and stronger brand
lovalty. The company plans to continue driving growth by continuing 1o
imnovate and expand its market presence, building on sales momentum and
deepening engagement with existing customers, The company will also use
data-driven insights to refine sales and marketing efforts. The company is
confident that its focus on sales excellence, customer satisfaction, and strategic
growth will continue to ereate value for shareholders,

Mr. Siddharth Vaishnavy,
Executive Director
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NOTICE is hereby given that the 39" (Thirty-ninth) Annual General Meeting (“the Meeting™ or “39" AGM™) of the Members
of Creative Castings Limited (“the Company™) will be held on Saturday, the 28" day of September, 2024 at 11:00 AM. at its
registered office sitwated at 102, GIDC Phase-11, Rajkot Road, Dolatpara, Junagadh-362003, Gujarat to transact the following

businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESSES:

To consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial vear ended at March 31, 2024, iogether
with the Reports of the Board of Directors (“the Board™) and the Auditors thereon:

To declare a final dividend of Rs. 10.00 (Rupees Ten only) (1.e. 100%) per equity share, for the financial year ended on March
31, 2024,

To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Dhirubhai Hanibhai Dand (DIN: (0284065), who retires by rotation and. being eligible,
offers himself for reappointment,

Registered Office: By order of the Board

Creative Castings Limited For, Creative Castings Limited

CIN: L27100:GT1 98 5PLCD0OSE286

102, GIDC-I1, Rajkot Road, Sd/-

Dolatpara, Junagadh-362003.

Phone: D285-2660040/2660224 Dhirubhai H, Dand

Fax: +91-285-2661348 Chairman

e-Mail: infivgcreative-cast.com DIN: 00284065

Web: www.creative -cast.com Dolatpara, August 10, 2024
Notes:
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. A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is also entitled to appoint proxy to attend and vote instead of himself

! hersell and proxy need not be a member of the Company. Pursuant to Section 105 of Companies Act, 2013 a person can act
as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share
capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company
carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as a proxy and such person shall not act as proxy for any other person or
shareholder/member.

Proxies, in order to be effective, the proxy form should be duly stamped, completed, signed and must be sent to the Company so
as to receive at its Registered Office not later than 48 hours before the commencement of the 39™ AGM. A Proxy form is annexed
1o this report.

Corporate members intending to send their representatives to attend the meeting are requested to send to the Company a certified
copy of the board resolution authorizing their representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the meeting.

The members / proxies are requested to bring duly filled attendance slip enclosed herewith.

In line with the MCA’s General Circular no. 20/2020 dated May 5, 2020 read with General Circular no. 02/2021 dated
January 13, 2021, General Circular no. 02/2022 dated May 05, 2022, General circular no. 10/2022 dated December 28,
2022 & General circular no. 09/2023 dated September 25, 2023 and SEBI Master Circular dated July 11, 2023 read with
Circular dated October 07, 2023; the Notice of the 39™ AGM alongwith the Annual Report for the Financial Year 2023-
24 is being sent only through electronic mode to those Members whose Email ID are registered with the Company/RTA/
Depositories. A copy of the Notice of this AGM alongwith the Annual Report is available on the website of the Company
at www.creative-cast.com and website of the Stock Exchange where the equity shares of the Company are listed, i.e. BSE
Limited at www.bseindia.com. For any communication, the Members may also send a request to the Company’s Email
ID: infoi@creative-cast.com. The Company will not be dispatching physical copies of the Annual Reports for the Financial
Year 2023 -24 including Notice of AGM to any Members.

Trading / Transfer/ Transmission / Transposition in the shares of the Company shall compulsorily be done in dematerialized
form only. Pursuant to SEBI Press Release No. 122019 dated March 27, 2019, SEBI had clarified that the investors may continue
to hold such shares in physical form even after the Ist April, 2019 subject to condition that investor who is desirous of transferring
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shares {which are held in physical form) after April 01, 2019 can do so only afier the shares are dematerialized. Sharcholders are
therefore advised to dematerialize your physical shareholding at the earliest, if not yet done. A procedure for dematerialization of
shares of the Company is hosted on its website i.e. www.creative-cast.com. Dematerialization would facilitate paperless trading
through state-pf-the-art technology, quick transfer of corporate benefits to members and avoid inherent problems of bad deliveries,
loss in postal transit, theft and mutilation of share certificate and will not attract any stamp duty. It also substantially reduces the risk
of fraud. Hence, we request all those members who have still not dematerialized their shares to zet their shares dematerialized at the
earliest.

Process for registration / updation. pertaining to the name, postal address, E-mail 1D, telephone/mobile numbers, Permanent Account
Mumber (PAN), mandates, nominations, power of attorney, bank details such as name of the bank and branch details, bank account
number, MICR. code, IFSC code, ete.:

i. In case shares are held in physical mode, members are requested to submit their service requests in the formats prescribed under
SEBI Master Circular for Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents bearing no. SEBVHOMIRSDVPOD- L/P/CIR/2024/37
dated Tth May, 2024, The formis) are awvailable on the website of the Company at htps:/www creative-
cast.comyReports/Investorsdetailsupdationguideline PDF - and  on the  website of  Company’'s  RTA  at
hitps:/Miiplweb. linkintime.co. iKY C-downloads. html.

il. In case shares are held in electronic mode, members are requested 1o update details with their respective Depository Participants.

Members holding shares in single name and physical form are advised to make nomination in respect of their sharcholding in
the Company, The members who are desirous of availing this facility, may kindly write to Company's B & T Agent for nomination
form by quoting their folio number,

Members holding the shares in physical mode are requested to notify immediately for change of their address and bank particulars
to the Company or its share transfer agent and in case their shares are held in dematerialized form then information should be
passed on directly to their respective depository participants and not to the Company/Share transfer agents without any delay.
Members are further requested to complete necessary tormalities with regard to their Bank accounts attached to their Demat
account for enabling the Company to make timely credit of dividend in respective bank account,

. In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 201 3 read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management

and Admimstration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations™), the Company is providing the facility of remote e-voting to its members in
respect of the businesses to be transacted at the 39" AGM. For this purpose, the Company has availed the services of Central
Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL).

- To increase the efficiency of the e-voting process, SEBI, vide Master Circular No. SEBIYHO/CFDV/PoD2/CIR/P/2023/120 dated

July 11, 2023, intended to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders by way of a single login eredential, through their demat
accounts / websites of Depositories / Depository Participants. Demat account holders should be permitted to cast their votes
without having to register again with the e-voting service providers, thereby, not only facilitating scamless authentication but also
enhancing ease and convenience of participating in e-voting process, As required by this Circular, Individual shareholders holding
securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat accounts maintained with Depositories and Depository
Participants. Hence, members are advised to update therr mobile numbers and Email 1Ds i their respective demat accounts to
access e-voting facility.

. The voting period begins on September 24, 2024, 09.00 AM and ends on September 27, 2024 at 05.00 PM. During this period

members of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date)
of September 21, 2024 may cast their vote electronically. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting
thereafier. A person who is not a member as on the cut-off date should treat this Notice for information purposes only.
The information with respect to Voting process and other instructions regarding remote e -voting are detailed in Note no.
36,

The voting rights of the members shall be in propoertion to the paid-up value of their shares in the equity capital of the Company
as on the cut-off date i.e. Saturday, September 21, 2024,

. The members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting may also attend the 39™ AGM but shall not be entitled to cast their

vole again. The member who votes through both, i.e, remote e-voting and also at 39" AGM through ballot / polling papers, the
votes casted through remote e-voting shall prevail and counted for the purpose of declaration of result. Members who have not
cast their vote using remote e-voting facilities and are attending the 39" AGM of the Company will be provided with an option
to cast their vote using ballot / polling papers.

. A person, whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of beneficial owners maintained by the depositories

as on the cut-off date i.e. September 21, 2024 only shall be entitled to avail the remote e-voting facility as well as voting through

ballot in the 39 AGM.
Creative Castings Limited .
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Notes on Dividend

18,

C8 Mayur Buha, proprietor of M. Buha & Co., Practicing Company Secretary (Membership No., FOO000) has been appointed as
the scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-voting & poll (ballot) process in a fair and transparent manner,

. The Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of voting at the 39™ AGM, count the votes cast at the meeting and there

after unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the presence of at least 2 witnesses not in employment of the Company.
The Scrutinizer shall submit a consolidated Scerutinizer’s Report of the total votes cast in favour of or against, if any, not later
than 2 working days from the conclusion of the 39™AGM to the Chairman of the Company. The Chairman, or any other person
authorized by the Chairman, shall declare the result of the voting forthwith. The result declared along with the consolidated
Scrutinizer’s Report will be placed on the Company's website www.creative-cast.com and on the website of Central Depository
Services Limited (CDSL) immediately after the result is declared by the Chairman and the same shall be simultaneously placed
on the website of BSE Limited 1.e. www.bseindia.com and will also be displayed for at least three days on the Notice Board of
the Company at its Registered Office.

The resolution(s) shall be deemed to be passed on the date of 39" AGM. subject to the receipt of sufficient votes,

Members may note that the Board of Directors, in its meeting held on August 10, 2024 has recommended a final dividend of Rs,
10000 per equity share (i.e. 100%) for the financial year ended March 31, 2024, The “record date”, for determining the eligibility
of members to receive the dividend, will be September 21, 2024, The final dividend, once approved by the members in the
ensuing 39" AGM will be paid within 30 days of the conclusion of the 39" AGM electronically through various online transfer
modes to those members who have updated their bank account details. For members whe have not updated their bank account
details, dividend warrants / demand drafts / cheques will be sent out to their registered addresses in due course. To avoid delay
in receiving the dividend, members are requested to update their KYC with their depositories (where shares are held in
dematerialized mode) and with the Company’s Registrar and Transfer Agent namely Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd. (*RTA™) (where
shares are held in physical mode) to receive the dividend directly into their bank account on the payout date,

. Please note that SEBI has mandated that the security holders holding securities in physical form, whose foliofs) do not have the

prescribed KYC, shall be eligible for any dividend payment in respect of such folios, only through electronic mode with effect
from 1st April 2024, only upon furnishing all the mentioned details. Therefore, Members holding shares in physical form are
requested to updale the prescribed details by completing the appropriate 1SR forms with the Company’s RTA by Monday,
September 16, 2024, to ensure receipt of dividend.

Relevant FACQs published by SEBI on its website can be viewed at the following link:
https:/fwww.sebigov.in/sebi_data'fagfiles/jan-2024/1704433843359 pdf

. Members may note that the Income Tax Act, 1961, (“the IT Act™) as amended by the Finance Act, 2020, mandates that dividends

paid or distributed by a Company after April 01, 2020 shall be taxable in the hands of members. The Company shall therefore
be required to deduct tax at source (TDS) at the time of making the payment of final dividend. In order to enable us to determine
the appropriate TDS rate (Withholding tax rate) as applicable, members are requested to submit the following documents in
accordance with the provisions of the IT Act.

For resident shareholders (“members™), taxes shall be deducted at source under Section 194 of the IT Act as follows

Particulars Withholding Tax Rate Documents Required (if Any)
Members having valid PAN 1004* No document required (it no exempiion is sought)
Members not having PAN / valid PAN 20% Mo document required (if no exempiion is sought)
Availability of lower/nil tax deduction ot S .
certificate issucd by Income Tax Departmient Rate specified in the certificate :_.ﬂw\er h_&rx d';duﬁ e LR e )
ws 197 of Income Tax Act, 19461 neome Tax Authority

* As per the Finance Act, 2021, Section 206AB has been inserted effective July 1, 2021, wherein higher rate of tax (rwice the
specified rate) would be applicable on pavment made to a shareholder whoe is classified as ‘Specified Person’ as defined under
the provisions of the aforesaid Section or if the Permanent Account Number (PAN) is not linked to Aadhaar.

However, no tax shall be dedueted on the dividend payable to a resident individual if the total dividend to be received by
them during Financial Year 2024 -25 does not exceed Rs. 5,000 and also in cases where members provide Form 15G
(applicable to any person other than a Company or a Firm)! Form 15H (applicable to individuals aged 60 years or more)
subject to conditions specified in the I'T Act. Resident members may also submit any other document as prescribed under the
IT Act to claim a lower / Nil withholding tax. Registered members may also submit any other document as prescribed under the
IT Act to claim a lower / Nil withholding tax. PAN is mandatory for members providing Form 15G / 15H or any other document
as mentioned above.
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22,
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For non-resident members, taxes are required o be withheld in accordance with the provisions of Section 193 and other
applicable sections of the IT Act, at the rates in force, The withholding tax shall be at the rate of 20% (plus applicable surcharge
and cess) or as notified by the Government of India on the amount of dividend payable, However, as per Section 90 of the 1T
Act, non-resident members have the option to be governed by the provisions of the Double Tax Avoildance Agreement (DTAA)
between India and the country of tax residence of the member, if they are more beneficial to them. For this purpose, i.e. to avail
the benefits under the DTAA, non-resident members will have to provide the following:

e Copy of the PAN card allotted by the Indian Income Tax authorities duly attested by the member or details as preseribed
under rule 37BC of the Income-tax Rules, 1962,

® Copy of Tax Residency Certificate (TRC) for the FY 2024-25 obtained from the revenue authorities of the country of tax

residence, duly attested by the member.

Self-declaration in Form 10F,

Self-declaration by the members of having no permanent establishment in India in accordance with the applicable tax treaty.

Self-declaration of beneficial ownership by the non-resident members.

Any other documents as presenibed under the IT Act for lower withholding of taxes it applicable, duly attested by the member.

In case of Foreign Institutional Investors / Foreign Portfolio Investors, tax will be deducted under Section 196D of the IT Act
at the rate of 20%** (plus applicable surcharge and cess) or the rate provided in relevant DTAA, read with MLI, whichever
is more benelicial, subject to the submission of the above documents, if applicable.

#* As per the Finance Act, 2021, Section 206AB has been mserted effective July 1, 2021, wherein higher rate of tax {twice
the specified rate) would be applicable on payment made to a shareholder who is classified as ‘Specified Person’ as defined
under the provisions of the aforesaid section. However, in case a non-resident shareholder or a non-resident Foreign Portfolio
Investor (FP1) / Foreign Institutional Investor (FII), higher rate of tax as mentioned in Section 206AB shall not apply if such
non-resident does not have a permanent establishment in India.

Documents {duly completed and signed), as envisaged above, shall be sent to the Company on its c-mail infoi@creative-cast.com or
uploaded (at appropriate weblink provided in the e-mail) on the website of Link Intime India Private Lid on or before September 18,
2024 in order to enable the Company / RTA to determine and deduct appropriate TDS / Withholding Tax. Incomplete and / or
unsigned forms and declarations will not be considered by the Company. No communication on the tax determination / deduction
shall be considered after September 18, 2024, 6:00 PM. The Company will arrange to email a soft copy of TDS certificate to
members on their registered Email ID.

Members may note that in case the tax on said final dividend is deducted at a higher rate in absence of receipt of the aforementioned
details/documents, option is available to them to file the return of income as per Income Tax Act, 1961 and claim an appropriate
refund, ifeligible.

In the event of any income tax demand (including interest, penalty, ete.) ansing from any misrepresentation, inaccuracy or
omission of information provided / to be provided by the Member(s), such Member(s) will be responsible to indemnify the
Company and also, provide the Company with all information / documents and co-operation in any appellate proceedings,

. This Communication is not exhaustive and does not purport to be a complete analysis or listing of all potential tax consequences

in the matter of dividend payment. Members should consult their tax advisors for requisite action to be taken by them.

- All communications/ queries in this respect to dividend should be addressed to our RTA, Link Intime India Private Limited on

their e-maid 1D given in the e-mail communication,

. The members who have not encashed their Dividend Warrants / Cheques / DD for any previous period are requested to send the

same for revalidation to the Company at its registered office.

.Interms of Section 124 and 125 of the Companies Act, 2013, any dividend. remaining unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven

vears from the date of transfer of such dividend to Unpaid Dividend Account of a company shall be transferred by the Company
along with interest accrued, if any, to the Fund established known as Investors’ Eduweation and Protection Fund (IEPF).
Accordingly, the unpaid or unclaimed dividend, if any, for the financial vear 2016-17 shall be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund Account. Members, who have not encashed their dividend warrant so far, for the financial vear
2017-18 and the subsequent vears, are requested to make their claims at the Registered office of the Company. [t may be noted
that once the unclaimed dividend is transferred to the IEPF as above, no claim shall lie against the Company or the said fund in
respect of any amounts which were unclaimed / unpaid for a period of seven years from the dates that they are transferred to
Unpaid Dividend Account of the Company and no pavment shall be made in respect of any such claims,

Further, pursuant to Section 124 of the Act read with the IEPF Rules; all shares on which dividend has not been paid or claimed
for seven consecutive years or more shall be transferred to [EPF Authority as notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs.

Creative Castings Limited .
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36,

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN) by
every participant in securities market, Moreover, SEBI has also mandated to provide bank details, in addition to PAN, of
securities holders who holds shares of the Company in physical form. Members holding shares in electronic form or physical
form are, therefore, requested to submit the PAN or Bank Details as the case may be to their Depository Participant(s) with
whom they are maintaining their demat accounts and members holding shares in physical form to the Company /its RTA.

The Register of Directors” and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding maintained under Section 170 of the Companies
Act, 2013, the Register of contracts or arrangements in which the Directors are interested under Section 189 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and all other documents referred to in the Notice will be available for inspection at the Registered Office of the
Company during normal business hours {10:00 a.m. to (6:00 p.m.) on all working days except Friday and public holidays up o
the date of the 39" AGM of the Company.

The details of the Director secking re-appointment at the AGM, pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI
Listing Regulations, para 1.2.5 of the Secretarial Standards on General Meetings (535-2) and other applicable provisions are
provided in Annexure to this Wotice and forming part of the Explanatory Statement,

In order to use natural resources, we request members to update their Email 1D with their depository Participants to enable the
Company to send communications electronically.

. Members who hold shares in physical form in multiple folios in identical names or joint holding in same order of names, if any,

are requested to send the share certificates to Link Intime India Private Limited, for consolidation into a single folio.

Members desirous of obtaining any information concerning the accounts or operations of the Company are requesied to
communicate their questions in writing to the Company, on infojgcreative-cast.com, at least 10 (Ten) days before the date of the
Meeting so that the information required may be made available at the Meeting.

The Company has designated an exclusive E-mail ID: infol@creative-cast.com for redressal of Shareholders’ / Investors”
complaints [ grievance, In case you have any queries, complaints or grievances, then please write fo us at the above mentioned
E-mail ID.

.Members may kindly note that in accordance with SEBI Master Circular for Online Resolution of Disputes in the Indian

Securities Market bearing no. SEBVHOVOIAE/OIAE TAD-3/P/CIR/2023/195 dated 31st July, 2023 {as amended from time to
time), SEBI has specified that a shareholder shall first take up his‘her/their grievance with the listed entity by lodging a complaint
directly with the concerned listed entity or its RTA and if the grievance 15 not redressed satisfactorily, the shareholder may, in
accordance with the SCORES guidelines, escalate the same through the SCORES Portal in aceordance with the process laid out
therein. Only after exhausting all available options for resolution of the grievance, if’ the sharcholder is not satisfied with the
outcome, he/she/they can initiate dispute resolution through the SMART QODE Portal (Securities Market Approach for Resolution
through Online Disputes Resolution Portal). This platform aims to enhance investor grievance resolution by providing access to
Online Dispute Resolution Institutions for addressing complaints. Members may feel free to utilize this online conciliation and/or
arbitration facility, as outlined in the circular, to resolve any outstanding disputes between Members and the Company {including
RTA). Members can access the SMART ODR Portal via link: https:/smartodr.in/login.

Voting process and instruction regarding remote e -voting:
The instructions for members voting electronically are as under:

(A) For Individual shareholders holding securities in Demat mode:

Type of shareholders Login Method
Individual Bhareholders holding ® Users who have opted for CDSL Easi ¢ Easiest facility, can login through their existing user id and password. The
securities in Demat mode with users to login to Easi / Easiest are requested to visit edsl website www.cdshindia.com and click on login icon & New
CDEL Depasitory Bystem Myweasi Tah.

After successful login the Easzi / Easiest wser will be able 1o see the e-Voting option for eligible companies where the
eveling iz in progress as per the information provided by company. On clicking the evoting option, the user will be
able to see e=Voting page of the e<Voling service provider for casting vour vole during the remote e=Voting period or
joining virteal meeting & voting during the meeting, Additienally, there is also links provided to access the svstem
ofall e-Vating Service Providers, so that the user can visit the e-Voting service providers' website directly.

Creative Castings Limited




# [t the user 15 not registered for Easu/Easiest, option to register is available at edsl website wanw.cdslindia. com and
click onlogin & New System Myeasi Tab and then click on registration option.

* Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a
e-Vioting link available on woaww.cdslindia.com home page. The system will authenticate the user by sending OTF
on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After successtul authentication, user will be able to
see the e-Voting option where the evoting 1s in progress and also able to directly access the system of all e-Voting

Service Providers.
Individual Sharelolders holding & [f you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, pleasc visit the e-Services website of NSDL. Open web
securities in demat made with hrowser by typing the following URL: https-/eservices.nsdl.com cither on a Personal Computer or on & mobile.
NSDL Depository Once the home page of e-Services is launched, click on the "Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” which is

available under IDeAS" section. A new sereen will open. You will have to enter your User 1D and Password. After
successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services. Click on *Access to e-Voting ™ under e-YVoting
serviees and you will be able to see e-Vioting page. Click on company name or e-Moting service provider name and
youwill be re-directed to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vode during the remote e-Yoting pertod.

® [ftheuseris not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available at hittps: Veservices nsdl.com. Select
“Register Online for IDeAS “Portal orclick  at https:/feservices.nsdl.com'Secure Weby TdeasDirectReg jsp

# Vigit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
hitps:fwww.eveting.nsdl.com! cither on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting
system s launched, click on the icon " Login® which is available under 'Sharcholder/Member' section. A new screen
will open. You will have to enter vour User 1D (Le. vour sixteen digit demat account number hold with NSDL),
Password'OTP and a Venfication Code as shown on the screen. After successtul anthentication, you will be
redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service
provider name and you will be redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote dunng the
remate e-Voting period-

Individual Sharcholders YWou can also login using the login credentials of vour demat account through vour Depositery Participant registered
tholding securitics in demat mode) with NSDLACDSL for e-Voting facility. After Successiul login, you will be able to see e-Voting option, Once you
login through their Depository ¢lick on e=Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful authentication,
Participants {INF) wherein you can see e-Voung feature, Click on company name or ¢-Voting service provider name and you will be

redirected o e-Voling service provider website for casting your vole dunng the remote e-Voting period.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User 1DV Password are advised to use Forget User 1D and Forget Password
option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related 1o login through
Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL:

Login Type Helpdesk Details

Members facing any techmical issue in login can contact CDSL helpdesk by
sending a request at helpdesk.evotingedslindia.com or contact at wll free no.
1ROG21 099 ]

Individual Sharcholders holding securities in Demat mode with CIMSL

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL helpdesk by
sending a request at evotingieensdl.coomn or call an : 022 - 4886 T00) and 022 -
2495 T000

Individual Shareholders holding securities in Demat mode with NSDIL

(B) Other than individual shareholders holdin

1y The shareholders should log on to the e-voring website www.evotingindia.com,
2} Click on “Shareholders™ module,

1) Now enter your User [D
a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary 1D,
b. For NSDL: & Character DP ID followed by & Digits Client 1D,
c.  Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Mumber registered with the Company.
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4y Mext enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

3)  If vou are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier e-voting of any
company, then your existing password is to be used.

6) If you are a first-time user follow the steps given below:

PAN

Dividend Bank Details

For Physical shareholders and other than individual shareholders holding shares in Demat.

Enter your 10 digit alpha-numernic *PAN issued by [ncome Tax Department { Apphicable for both demat shareholders as
well az physical shareholders).

® Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant are requested 10 use the
sequence number sent by Company/RTA or contact Company/RTA.

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd'mmyvvy format) as recorded in your demat account or in the

OR Date of Birth (DOB) company records in order o login.

(i)
(iin)

(iv)
(v}

(vi)

ivii)

(viii)

(%)
(x)
(xi)

(xii)

® |1 both the details are not recorded with the depository or company, please enter the member id / folio number in the
Drividend Bank details field.

Mfter entering these details appropriately, click on “"SUBMIT" tab.

Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. However, shareholders
holding shares in demat form will now reach “Password Creation” menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their
login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password 15 to be also used by the demat holders for voting
for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through
CDSL platform, It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care 1o Keep
your password confidential.

For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the reselutions contained in
this Notice,

Click on the EVSN for the relevant CREATIVE CASTINGS LIMITED on which you choose to vote,

On the voting page, you will see “"RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION™ and against the same the option “YES/NO™ for voting.
Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Eesolution and option NO implies
that you dissent to the Resolution.

Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK™ if wou wish to view the entire Resolution details.

After selecting the resolution, vou have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box will be displayed. If
vou wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change vour vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify vour
vate.

Onece you “CONFIRM™ your vote on the resolution, yvou will not be allowed to modify your vote.
You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting page.

If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User 1D and the image verification code and click
on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompied by the system.

There is also an optional provision to uplead BR/POA if any uploaded, which will be made available to scrutinizer for
verification.

(C) Additional Facility for Non — Individual Shareholders and Custodians —For Remote Voting only.

MNon-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are reguired to log on to
www.evolingindia.com and register themselves in the “Corporates”™ module,

A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed 1o
helpdesk.evoting(@edslindia.com.

After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and password. The Compliance
User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vole on.

The list of accounts linked in the login will be mapped automatically & can be delink in case of any wrong mapping.

It is Mandatory that, a scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour
of the Custodian, if’ any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the systemn for the serutinizer to verify the same.
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Alternatively, Non Individual sharcholders are required mandatory to send the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter ete.
together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory who are authonzed to vote, to the Scrutimzer and to
the Company at the Email ID viz; infoig creative-cast.com (designated email address by company), if they have voted from
individual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verity the same.

(D) Process for those shareholders whose email/mobile no. are not registered with the Companv/depositories.

l.  For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy of the share
certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar
Card) by email to Company/RTA Email ID.

]

For Demat sharcholders - Please update your Email ID & mobile no. with vour respective Depository Participant (DP).

3. For Individual Demat shareholders — Please update vour Email 1D & mobile no, with vour respective Depository Participant {DP)
which is mandatory while e-Voting & joining virtual meetings through Depository.

It wou have any queries or issues regarding e-Voting from the CDSL e-Voting System, you can write an email to
helpdesk evotingi@edslindia.com or contact at toll free no. 180021 09911,

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr. Rakesh Dalvi, Sr. Manager,
(CDSL,) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M
Toshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 400013 or send an email to helpdesk.evoting@@edslindia.com or call at toll free no.
18002109911,

ANNEXURE
37. Route-map for attaining the 39™ Annual Details of the directors secking re-appointment in 30 Annwal
zgeneral Meeting of the Company: General Meeting to be held on 28" September, 2024
' Name of Director Mr. Dhirubhai H. Dand
Age 73 Years
gastings Limited Date of Appointment 2X11/1985
Experience 49 years
Cualification Fellow member of ICAT
He is Founder Promoter of the
4 Creative Castings and  since
% inception he is the Chairperson &

a non-executive Director of the

Company. He is a fellow member

of  Institute of  Chartered

Accountants of India and a

Practicing Chartered Accountant,

Liable to retire by rotation and

shall entitled o get sitting fees

only.

Details of Remuneration MNLA (Previous Year: NA)

Nature of expertise in

apecific functional areas

Membership of Committees  Audit Committee and Nomination

of Board and Remuneration Committee

Chairmanship of NA

Committees of Board "'

List of Listed entities from

which put-forth resignation MNLA,

in past 3 years.

List of other Companies/

LLPs in which holding the  Inovative Technocast Private

! position of Director/ Limited

ADARSH NAG AR % e e Designated Partmer

ks MULLAWADA For other details such as No. of Shares held in a Company as on
THBLDT ¥ March 31, 2024, Relationship with other Directors/Key

Managerial Personnel of the Company, No. of Board Meeting(s)

attended during the financial year 2023-24 and Directorship in

A48, [.,istcd Companies as on hfiar{:h 31, 2024, ph:asc refer Report on

Google Fael Corporate Governance which is a part of this Annual Repon,
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Dear Members,

The Board of Directors hereby submits the 39" Annual Report of your Company (‘the Company’), together with the
audited financial statement, for the financial yvear ended on March 31, 2024 (*Year® or ‘“Financial Year').

Financial Results:

(As per Indian Accounting Standards) {Amount in Lakh)
T — For the year ended For the vear ended
el March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

i Revenue from operations and other income 5,316.99 527805

Giross Profit before Finance Cost, Depreciation and

{11} Taxation (PBIDT) 71911 T23.64
Less : Finance Cost 251 1.05
{iii) Profit before Depreciation and Taxation T16.60 722.59
Less : Depreciation 63.32 7518
{ivi  Profit Before Tax (PBT) 653.28 647.41
) Less: Provision for Taxes:
{a) Current Tax 16949 173.01
(b) Prior Year Tax (2.09) 1047
{c) Deferred Tax (20.78) (14.86)
{vi) Profit atter Tax (PAT / PAIDT) S06.66 478.79

Operational performance:

The Company continues to specialize in the manufacturing of investment casting products and has expanded its revenue streams
through windmill turbines. With a robust production capacity, the Company now supplies over 5000 different types of castings in both
as-cast and fully machined conditions. These producis cater to a wide range of engineering applications, including pumps and valves,
defense, oil and refinery, fire control equipment, and automobiles, among others.

Financial performance:

The financial vear 2023-24 marked a steady performance for the Company, with revenue reaching Rs. 5,316.99 lakh, reflecting a
modest increase from the previous vear, The Gross Profit before Finance Cost, Depreciation, and Taxation (PBIDT) was Rs. 719,11
lakh, maintaining stability compared to the prior year, The Company successfully managed its finance costs, which remained minimal
at Rs. 2.51 lakh. Profit Before Tax (PBT) saw a slight improvement to Rs, 653,28 lakh, and after accounting for taxes, the Profit After
Tax (PATyrose to Rs, 506,66 lakh, up from Rs, 478.79 lakh in the previous vear. These figures highlight the Company's resilience and
effective cost management, leading to sustained profitability.

This strong financial and operational performance underscores the Company's commitment to maintaining a competitive edge in the
market and delivering consistent value to its stakeholders. The Board remains optimistic about the future prospects of the Company
and will continue to explore new opportunities for growth and innovation.

Mo material changes or commitments have transpired between the end of the financial year and the date of this report that would
impact the Company's financial standing.

The Audited Standalone Financial Statements of the Company, along with all necessary attachments, have been part of the Annual
Report for the vear 2023-24. This complete report is accessible on the Company's official website at www.creative-cast.com.

Dividend:

The Board of Directors is delighted to propose a final dividend of Rs. 10 per equity share having a face value of Rs. 10 each (i.e., (@
100%) for the financial vear 2023-24. This dividend will be paid to the members whose names are appear in the Register of Members
as of the Record Date, subject to approval by the members at the ensuing 39" Annual General Meeting.

The proposed Dividend, if approved during the 39" Annual General Meeting of the Company, will not be subjected to dividend
distribution tax, as it has been eliminated. However, it will be subject to Tax Deducted at Source (TDS) in accordance with the
applicable rates, as specified in the notice for the 39" AGM.
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Transfer to Reserve:

The Company's Board of Directors has decided not to transfer any funds to the Reserves for the financial year being reviewed,

Share Capital:

There were no changes carried out in the capital structure of the Company during the vear under review.,

Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF):

The Company's Board of Directors affirms that there are no pending amounts to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund for the yvear under consideration.

Meetings of the Board:

Throughout the year, the Board of Directors met regularly to review the Company's performance, discuss various business
strategies, and address important issues. During the financial year ending March 31, 2024, four meetings of the Board of Directors
were periodically convened and held on May 29, 2023, August 12, 2023, November 4, 2023 and February 10, 2024, wherein
following Directors were present:

E; Name of The Directors 29/05/2023 12/08/2023 04/11/2023 10:702/2024
01 D. H. Dand P P P P
02 R. R. Bambhania P P P p
03 8. V. Vaishnav P P P P
04 1. 8. Thanki P A P P
05 H. M. Vadgama P P P P
(& P. 1. Doshi A P A A
07 R. A Gardi A P A F
03 B. R. Sureja P A P A
09 K. D. Panchamiya P A A P
J{1] R.5. Tilva A A P A

“P* denotes “Present” and “A" denotes “Absent with Leave™.

Changes in Directors & Key Managerial Personnel (KMP):

(i)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

Appointment:
During the year under review, Mr. Rajan Ramniklal Bambhania (DIN: 00146211) was reappointed as the Managing

Director of the Company, with his term extended until March 31, 2029, Similarly, Mr. Siddharth Vallabhbhai Vaishnav
(DIN: 00169472} was reappointed as the Whole-Time Director of the Company, also until March 31, 2029,

Additionally, Mr. Bhavesh Ratilal Sureja (DIN: 00169883), Mr. Ketan Dineshchandra Panchamiya (DIN: 08193253), Mr.
Ramniklal Savjibhai Tilva (DIN: 08193261), and Mrs. Ruta Ajaybhai Gardi (DIN: 08193238) were reappointed as
Independent Directors of the Company, with their terms extended until September 23, 2028,

Continuation of Appointment:

In compliance with Regulation 17{1A} of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ("SEBI Listing Regulations"), the continuation of directorship for any non-executive director
who has reached the age of 73 years requires the approval of shareholders through a special resolution. Accordingly, at the 38"
Annual General Meeting held on September 23, 2023, the Company passed a special resolution approving the continuation of
directorship for Mr. Dhirubhai Haribhai Dand (DIN: 00284065) and Mr. Ramniklal Savjibhai Tilva (DIN: 08193261), who will
reachthe age of 75 years on June 1, 2024, and May 6, 2024, respectively.

Cessations:
There were no instances of cessation of Directors or Key Managerial Personnel {(KMPs) during the period under review.
Retire by Rotation:

In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, and the Company's Articles of Association,
Mr. Dhirubhai Haribhai Dand (DIN: 00284065), Director, is liable to retire by rotation at the forthcoming 39" Annual
General Meeting. Being eligible, he has offered himself for reappointment, and the Board has recommended his
reappointment as a Director of the Company.

The disclosures required under Regulation 36 of the SEBI Listing Regulations and the Secretarial Standards on General
Meetings ("S5-2") are provided in the Notice of this AGM, forming part of the Annual Report.
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Declaration by Independent Directors:

The Company has received declarations / confirmations from all the Independent Directors of the Company as required under
Section 149(7) of the Act read with Rule 6 of the Companies {Appointment and Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014 and
Regulation 25(8) of the SEBI Listing Regulations. Furthermaore, the Independent Directors have adhered to the Code of
Independent Directors as stipulated in Schedule IV of the Act.

Formal annual evaluation and its eriteria:

Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, SEBI Listing Regulations and Womination and Remuneration Policy of the Company, the
Momination and Remuneration Committee ("NRC™) and the Board has carried out the annual performance evaluation of the
Board, its Committees and individual Directors by way of individual and collective feedback from Directors. The Independent
Directors have also carried out annual performance evaluation of the Chairperson, the non-independent directors and the Board
as 8 whole. Structured questionnaires covering the evaluation criteria laid down by the NRC, prepared after taking into
consideration inputs received from Directors, were used for carrying out the evaluation process. The Directors expressed their
satisfaction with the evaluation process.

Criteria adopted for evaluation:

(i) The Board shall evaluate the roles, functions, duties of Independent Directors (IDs) of the Company. Each 1D shall be
evaluated by all other directors” not by the Director being evaluated. The Board shall also review the manner in which [Ds
follow guidelines of professional conduet,

{11} Performance review of all the Non-Independent Directors of the Company on the basis of the activities undertaken by them,
expectation of Board and level of participation.

{iii) Performance review of the Chairman of the Company in terms of level of competence of chairman in steering the Company.

(iv) The review and assessment of the flow of information by the Company to the Board and the manner in which the
deliberations take place, the manner of placing the agenda and the contents therein.

{(v) The review of the performance of the directors individually, its own performance as well as evaluation of working of its
commitiees shall be carried out by the Board.

{vi) On the basis of performance evaluation, it shall be determined by the Nomination and Femuneration Committee and the
Board whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of 11} subject to all other applicable compliances.,

Committees:

The Company has established essential Committees, namely the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee,
and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, as mandated by Sections 177 and 178 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Board
consistently assessed the performance of these Commitiees to enhance their efficiency and ensure alignment with the stipulations
of the Companies Act, 2013, and the SEBI Listing Regulations.

Comprehensive information concerning these Committees, including their composition, meetings, and attendance records, are
detailed within the Corporate Governance Report. This report is an integral part of this report.

Policy on Directors’ Appointment and Policy on Remuneration:

The Momination and Remuneration Committee works with the Board to determine the appropriate characteristics, skills and
experience required lor the Board as a whole and its individual members with the objective of having a Board with diverse
backgrounds and experience in business, government, education and public service. Characteristics expected of all Directors
include independence. mtegrity, high personal and professional ethics, sound business judgment, ability to participate
constructively in deliberations and willingness to exercise authority in a collective manner.

Pursuant to Section 134(3)(e) read with Section 178(3) & (4) of the Companies Act, 2013, the policy governing the appointment
of Board members, which encompasses the criteria for assessing qualifications, positive attributes, director independence, and
the policy governing the remuneration of Directors, Key Management Personnel (KMP), and other emplovees, is accessible on
the Company's official website: http:/fwww.creative -cast.com/Reports NMARP.PDF. There have been no revisions to the policy
since the previous year,

Particulars of Employees:

The particulars of employees are given in Annexure - “A™ 1o this Report as required under Section 197{12) of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014,

Also, Statement containing the names of the top ten emplovees in terms of remuneration drawn as per Rule 5(2) of the Companies
{ Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Persennel) Rules, 2014 forms a part of Annexure - *A™,

Directors” Responsibility statement:
Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 20113, the Board of Directors, to the best of their knowledze and ability,
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confirm that:

(1) inthe preparation of the annual accounts of the Company for the vear ended on March 31, 2024, the applicable accounting
standards had been followed along with proper explanations relating to material departures for the same;

{ii) the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that
were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the
financial year and of the profit of the Company for the year under review;

{iii) the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

(1w} the Directors had prepared the Annual Accounts on a going concern basis;

{v) the Directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such internal financial
cotitrols are adequate and were operating effectively; and

{vi) the Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such
systems were adequate and operating effectively,

Adequacy of internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements:
Section 134{5)(e) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(5)(vin) of Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 re-emphasizes
the need for an effective Internal Financial Control system in the Company which should be adequate and shall operate
effectively. The Company has devised proper svstem of internal financial control which commensurate with size and nature of
Business and statutory auditors have reviewed the internal control system and made separate report thereon forming part of
Auditors’ report appended in this report.

Deposits:

During the financial year 2023-24, your Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73 to 76 of the
Act, read together with Companies { Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014,

Loans, Investments, Guarantees and Securities:

During the financial year, the Company did not provide any loans, nor did it offer any securities or guarantees in connection with
loans, as outlined under Section 1 86 of the Companies Act, 2013, Furthermore, details of the investments made by the Company
are provided in Notes No. 6 and 10 of the Financial Statements, which are self-explanatory.

Related Party Transactions (RPTs):
During the financial year, all contracts, arrangements, or transactions executed by the Company with related parties were
conducted in the ordinary course of business and on an arm’s length basis. The details of these related party transactions are
provided in Form AOC-2, enclosed as Annexure —*B” in compliance with Section 134(3)(h) of the Companies Act, 2013, read
with Rule 8(2) of the Companies { Accounts) Rules, 2014, Additionally, a comprehensive disclosure of related party transactions,
as required under Ind AS 24, is included in the accompanying financial statements.

The Board has adopted a policy governing related party iransactions, which is available on the Company's website. The amended policy
can be aceessed via the following web link: hitps://www.creativecast.com/Reports/PolicyReletedParty Transactions 29052023, PDF.
The Company conducts related party transactions, when necessary, in accordance with this policy. It is important to note that the policy
was revised to align with the updated SEBI Listing Regulations, and the amendments were approved during the Board meeting held on
May 29, 2023, The revised policy is hosted at the aforementioned link,

During the vear under review, the Company did not enter into any materially significant related party transactions that could
potentially conflict with the interesis of the Company. Furthermore, there were no financial transactions or relationships between
the Independent Directors and the Company during the period.

Corporate Social Responsibility (*CSR"):

The obligation to spend on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activities became applicable to the Company for the first time
during this financial vear. In response, the Board of Directors approved the CSR policy through a Circular Resolution, which
was subsequently noted at the Board meeting held on November 4, 2023, Given that the Company’s CSR obligation is less than
250,00 lakhs, the Board has not constituted a CSR Committee, as permitted under Section 135(9) of the Companies Act. The
contents of the CSR Policy, and the report on CSR activities carried out during the financial vear ended March 31, 2024, are
provided in the format prescribed under the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, and is annexed
herewith as Annexure — “C".

Conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and ouigo:

The disclosure of particulars with respect to conservation of energy, a statement giving details of Technology Absorption,
Foreign Exchange Eamings and outgo in accordance with the provisions of Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Rule 8(2) of the Companies { Aceounts) Rules, 2014 is annexed hereto as Annexure — D™,
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Risk Management:

The assessment and management of business risks are continual processes within the Company. The management regularly
reviews risk assessments with the aim of mitigating potential threats. The overarching objective of risk management is to
safeguard the organization's tangible and human assets. ensuring the seamless continuation of its operations.

As of now, the Company is not obligated to establish a Risk Management Committee of Directors in accordance with the
provisions outlined in Regulation 21 of the SEBI Listing Regulations.

Vigil Mechanism:

To ensure high level of honesty, integrity and ethical behavior amongst its emplovees, the Company has established a Vigil
Mechanism in compliance with the provisions of section 177(9) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 7 of Companies
(Meeting of Board and its powers) Rules, 2014, for the directors and employees to report genuine concerns and grievances. This
mechanism provides adequate safeguards against victimization of employees and directors and also provides for direct access to
the chairperson of Audit Comnuttee.

The synopsis of the policy has been disclosed in the Corporate Governance Report, which is a part of this report and is available
on http:/www.creative-cast.com/Reports/VigilM. PDF.

Auditors:

(i) Statutory Auditor:
Mis, I C, Ranpura & Co., Chartered Accountants, Rajkot, were appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company at the
35th AGM for a term of five yvears, extending up to the conclusion of the 40th AGM.

The report by M/s. 1. C. Ranpura & Co. on the audited [inancial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024, along with
the accompanying notes, is self-explanatory and does not require any additional comments from the Board. The Auditors®
Report is free from any qualifications, reservations, or adverse remarks.

During the year under review, the Auditors did not report any fraud committed against the Company by its officers or
emplovees under Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013,

(i) Secretarial Auditor:
In accordance with Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013, and Rule 9 of the Companies { Appointment and Remuneration
of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, C8 Mayur Buha, proprietor of M. Buha & Co., Practicing Company Secretaries,
Vadodara, was appointed as the Secretarial Auditor for the financial year 2023-24. The Secretarial Audit Report, submitted
in the prescribed Form MR-3, is attached as Annexure —“E™ and forms part of this Report.

The Seeretarial Audit Report contains gqualification. observation, or adverse remark that require explanations from the Board, as
outhined below:

®  Due to an oversight, the filing of Form 1EPF-2 was delayved. The necessary corrective actions will be taken in due course.

Annual Secretarial Compliance Report.

Pursuant to Regulation 24A of SEBI Listing Regulations, vour Company has submitted the Annual Secretarial Compliance
Report for the financial vear ending on March 31, 2024, This report has been issued by C5 Mayur Buha, proprietor of M.
Buha & Co., Practicing Company Secretaries, Vadodara, and was submitted to BSE Limited within the prescribed timeline.

(iii} Cost Auditor:

The Company has properly mamtained its Cost Records, with the Annexure to the Cost Records for the financial year
ending March 31, 2024, being approved by the Board during its meeting on August 10, 2024, M/s, Mitesh Suvagiva & Co.,
Practicing Cost Accountants, Rajkot, have provided a certificate/report confirming the proper maintenance of cost records
as required under Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, and the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014,

It is important to note that there was no requirement for a Cost Audit of the aforementioned records during the financial
year under review, in accordance with the applicable provisions,

(iv) Imternal Auditors:

M/s. Subhash Akbari & Co., Chartered Accountants, served as the Internal Auditors of the Company, conducting regular
audits across all operational areas. The Aundit Committee of the Board of Directors consistently reviewed and evaluated the
findings of the internal audits conducted by the firm.
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Disclosure on compliance with Secretarial Standards:
Your directors confinm that the applicable Secretarial Standards as 1ssued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, have

been complied with.

Management Discussion and Analysis Report:
The Management’s Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under review, as stipulated under SEBI Listing regulations, is
annexed with this Report as Annexure — “F*,

Corporate Governance:

Separate report on Corporate Governance along with CEQ/CFO Certifications and Certificate of Company Secretary in practice
on compliance with norms pertaining to the Corporate Governance are separately annexed with this report as Annexure — “G",

Annual Retarn:

Acopy of Annual Return as required under Section 92(3) and Section 134(3)(a) of the Act has been placed on the website of the
Company at www.creative-cast.com.

Industrial Relations:

The Industrial Relations between the Management and Employees of the Company at all levels continued to be extremely cordial
during the entire year. Both the Management as well as Employees have good relations and work for the betterment of the value
of the Company.

Business Responsibility and Sustainability Report:

For the financial vear ending March 31, 2024, the Company is not required to comply with the provisions of Regulation 34 of
the SEBI Listing Regulations, related to the submission of a Business Responsibility and Sustainability Report. As a result, the
Company is not obligated to provide a separate report on this matter,

Prevention of insider trading and code of conduct for fair disclosure:

The Company has adopted a code of conduct for regulating, monitoring and reporting trading by Insiders in securities of the
Company. The code regulates, monitors and reports trading by the Designated Persons while in possession of unpublished price
sensitive information in relation to the Company,

The Company has also adopted a Code of Practices and Procedures for Fanr Disclosure and Conduct of Unpublished price
Sensitive information to formulate a stated framework and policy for prompt and fair disclosure of events and occurrences that
could impact price discovery in the market for securities of the Company. The policy is available on website i.e. www.creative-
cast.com of the Company.

Insurance:

All moveable and fixed Assets are adequately imsured.

Other Information:

(i) The Company do not have any subsidiary, joint venture or, associate Company, hence, no need to state anything about
the same;

(i) No fraud has been identified during the financial vear;

(i) No significant material orders were passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going concern status and
Company's operations in future;

{iv) During the financial year, vour Company has neither issued any kind of Securities nor made buy-back of securities;

i) Your Company has complied with provisions relating to the constitution of Internal Complaints Committee under the

Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 20013, Your Board states that
during the year under review, there were no cases at the work place filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of Women
{Prevention, Prohibition and Redressaly Act, 2013, Disclosures in pursuance to the Sexual Harassment of Women al
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 is provided separately in the Corporate Governance

Report;
iwi) There are no proceedings initiated pending against your Company under the Insolvency and Bankruptey Code, 2016; and
(vii) Difference between amount of the valuation done at the time of one time settlement and the valuation done while taking

loan from the Banks or Financial Institutions: Mot Applicable,

Human Resources:

The high level of motivation of the employees and their identification as well as involvement with the Company is the basis for the
creation of a strong team, who continuously advance the innovative brands and superior technologies with their inventive talent and
pioneering spirit, The training courses are evolved to internalize the principles of sustainable development and to uphold the
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Company's corporate culture based on fairmess and team spirit. Employees involvement in the affairs of the Company helps buildup a
brand value and to achieve the good position.

Certificates:

The Company holds the following certificates.

(1) ISO9001:2015, (2) IS0 140012005, (3) 1SO 450012018, (4) PED 2014/68/EU& AD2000 MERKBLATT W0 Certified
and (5) IBR Awarded “Well Known Foundry”'.

Appreciation:

Your Directors are grateful for the support and co-operation given by the Shareholders, Government Authorities, Company’s
Bankers, Insurance Company, Emplovees, Customer's & Suppliers during the yvear under review.

For and on behalf of Board
S/

Dhirubhai H., Dand
Chairman

DIN: 00284065

Dolatpara, August 10, 2024
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Part-A Annexure-A
PARTICULARS OF REMUNERATION
The information required under Section 197 of the Act and rules made thereunder, in respect of employees of the Company
are as follows:-

The Ratio of remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of employees for the Financial Year:

Ratio of each director's remuneration to Median

: Financial Year 2022-23  Financial Year 2023-24
Remuneration of Employees.

Mr. Rajan R. Bambhania, Managing Director 9.77 0.88
Mr. Siddharth V. Vaishnav, Whole -time Director 9.77 9.88

The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary, Manager, if any,
during the Financial Year:

Name of Person % increased/ (decrease)
Mr. Rajan R. Bambhania, Managing Director 6.97"%

Mr. Siddharth V. Vaishnav, Whole -time Director 6.97%

Mr. Ashok L. Shekhat, CFO (4.53%)

Ms. Ekta Bhimani, CS (16.67%)

The percentage increase in the median remuneration of emplovee in the financial year: 5.77%
The number of permanent emplovees on the rolls of the Company: 125 {Previous Year: 134)
Average percentile imcreases already made in the salanes of employees other than the managenal personnel in the last

financial year and its comparison with the percentile inerease in the managerial remuneration and justification thereof and
point out if there any exceptional circumstances for increase in the managerial remuneration:

Particulars % increased/ (decrease)
Remuneration other than managerial remuneration (0.92%)
Managerial Remuneration 3.79%

Justification Note for substantial increase: Not applicable

Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the policy of the Company:
The Company’s remuneration policy is driven by the success and performance of the individual employees and the
Company. The Company affirms remuneration 15 as per the remuneration policy of the Company
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Part-B

PARTICULARS OF REMUNERATION

Nume of Vishal D, | Ashokbhai | Heemaben | Kokilaben | Dipis. | Paresh R | Sailesh T. MG Chirag H. H"“’:m“"
Emplavee Patel R DMaaliva V. Patel . Deaned Vakshnay Bhut Hirani D dlelaiiai Sajitra Ihy].adl
Adge (in Years) 44 S 4 [ 43 47 54 i 30 37
VP Warks H.E. : : HoD-Tool Manaper- Seior Press Melting
DissEnsinn | Production) Manager Executive Hca £cHaE D::,:#F' Expaort ”hﬂ?,,;‘;{';‘ﬁ In-charge In-charge
Remuneration
received (in 1197423 12.55,1%4 13,72.432 13.72,431 D050 81,007 851,363 18,770 T.58.276 T.24.907
Hs)
Om Rall / (i
3 Cm roll O roll O ol COm rell Cm roll O roll O roll On roll Cm roll On roll
Contract
o MSCIT
Qualifications B. Co DALE. B. Com M.A. B. Com B. S B.CA. HE et BE.A. PGDCA
DME BA
Expericnce 23 Years 33 Years 1% Years 24 Years T years 27 yoars 32 Years 4 Years & Years % Years
Deate of Joining (SA0R 209 19082014 Q10T 200 0]/, 240005 01042017 G1AOT1957 20071902 2532019 01072006 MAT2016
Immediate Movi
R No Dat o N 2 Technocast N ;
employment, N Dinta o Data Na Dhata Mo Data No Data o Data No Data eehnoces No [Data Mo Data
i any Rajkat
Percentape of
eguity >y 1] .46 I L] ik ] 1] 1} Ll
shares held
. Wi of
Whether relative | <0 oo i Shri S.V.
af Director or Shri D H. E
[, H. Dnnd, — — Whishnay, e RS — e it
manager, ifany Dand, Tl
R haent Chairman R Executive
Dhirector

Mote: (1) In the abowve list, Kev Managerial Personnel are excluded. (2) % of shareholding as at March 31, 2024,
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For and on behalt of Board

S~

Dhirubhai H. Dand

Chairman

DIN: 002840635
Dolatpara, August 10, 2024




Annexure-B

FORM NO., AOC -2

{ Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties referred to in sub-
section (1) of section 1388 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso thereto :

Details  of  contracts  or
1 arrangements or transactions Mot Applicable
not at arm’s length basis
Details of material contracts or  There were no material contracts or arrangements or transactions entered
2 arrangement or transactions at  into doring the year ended March 31, 2024, However. non-material
arm’s length basis transactions are disclosed voluntarily herein after.
1) Mrs. Kokilaben D. Dand {(wife of Mr. D. H. Dand)
2) Mrs. Heena Vishal Patel (Wife of Mr. V. D. Patel)
3) Mrs. Dipti 5. Vaishnav (Wife of Mr. 5. V. Vaishnav)
43 Mr. Vishal D. Patel (Son of Mr. D. H. Dand)
(a) Name(s) of the related party and  5) Specmac Techno Private Limited (Directors of the Company are members
nature of relationship and directors)
&) Mr. Rajan R. Bambhania, Managing Director
T Mr. Siddharth V., Vaishnav, Whole Time Director
8) Mr. Ashok Shekhat, CFO
97 Ms. Ekta Bhimani, CS
Makire of Gntass ! arraagericts Mo. 1 to 4 are in Employment in the Company and No. 5 is a Company wherein
by L ' Directors are Directors & Members of that Company and No. 6 to 9 are KMPs
{ transactions A 5
of the Company.
I} Duration of confract with No, 1 to 4 and & & 9 is till retirement as per
: : Company’s Policy / Resignation whichever 15 earlier / Removal by the
Duration of the contracts g ; d ; ;
{c) arrangements / transactions Company. Il’rm'ldud thaf term of appointment of Mr. V. D Patel is for 5 years,
' 2) Contract with No. 5 1s tor FY 2023-24.
3) Contract with No. 6 & 7 15 for 5 Years.
1) Annual Bemuneration to Mrs. Kokilaben D, Dand & Mrs. Heena Vishal
Patel: Rs. 13,72,432.00 respectively.
2) Annual Remuneration paid to Mrs, Dipti 5. Vaishnav: Rs. 9,08,956.00.
3) Annual Remuneration to Vishal D. Patel: Rs, 22,97,423.00
Salient terms of the contracts or  4) Annual transaction with Specmac Techno Private Limited for Rs,
(d) arrangements or fransactions 3,87,63,365.00,
including the value, if any: 5) Annual Remuneration Rs. 22,97,423.00 is paid individually to Mr. Rajan R.
Bambhania, Managing Director & Mr, Siddharth V. Vaishnav, Whole Time
Director;
) Annual Remuneration Rs. 7,55,339.00 is paid to Mr. Ashok Shekhat.
71 Annual Remuneration Rs. 3 1% 000.00 is paid to Ms. Ekta Bhimani.
. — MNone of the relatives were appointed during the vear under review, but, omnibus
(e) I[:“:::Ersj AL apmayalioy e Do, approval granted to aforesaid transactions by the Audit Committee of the
E Company and reviewed by Board in its meeting held on May 29, 2023,
(f)  Amount paid as advances, ifany:  Not applicable
Date on  which the special Payment made (6) and (7) were approved by Special Resolution dated
(h) resolution was passed in general  September 23, 2023,

meeling as required under first
proviso to section 188

Regarding other wansactions, the Company did not engage in any material
related party transactions that necessitated Sharcholder’s approval,

For and on behalf of Board
Sdlf-

Dhirubhai H. Dand
Chairman

DIN: (0284065

Dolatpara, August 10, 2024
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Annexure-C

The Annual Report on CSR Activities of the Company

Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company,

Creative Castings Limited has famed Corporate Social Responsibility (CSE) Policy in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with schedule VII to the Companies Act. 2013 which encompasses its philosophy and guides its
sustained efforts for undertaking and supporting socially useful programs for the welfare & sustainable development of the
society. Company's TSR Policy aims at implementing its CSR activities in accordance with Section 135 of the Companies Act,
2013 and rules there under read with Schedule VII. The Board of Directors shall periodically review the implementation of CSR
Policy.

The Company will primarily promote various initiatives to support education, health and health care including medical aid in the
community & Eradicating hunger, poverty and malnutrition more particularly in local areas. The Company’s CSR projects or
programs or activities will be identified and implemented according to the Board's approved CSR policy.

Composition of CSR Committee; Not applicable under Section 135(9) of the Act,

Provide the web-link where Gﬂmpm&mn—ﬂf—@ﬂk—emmﬂﬂe CSE Policy and CSR projects approved by the board are disclosed
on the website of the company- https:/www.creative -cast.com/Reports/CSRPolicy, PDF

Provide the executive summary along with web-link({s) of Impact Assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-
rule (3) of rule & if applicable, Not Applicable

{a)  Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5) - Rs. 4,88,25,292.00

by  Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5) - Rs. 9,76,506.00

(c} Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes o1 activities of the previous financial years. - NIL
(d) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any - NIL

e} Total CSK obligation for the financial year (b+c-d). Rs. 9,76,506.00 for F.Y. 2023-24.

{a)  Amount spent on CSR Projects (both Ongoing Project and other than Ongoing Project). - Rs. T0,00,000.00
(b} Amount spent in Adminstrative Overheads. - Not Applicable

(cy  Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable. — Not Applicable

{d} Total amount spent for the Financial Year [{a)Hb)+He)]. - Rs. 10,00,000.00

(e} CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial vear:

A t U t {in Rs.
Total Amount Spent for o ek R

the Financial Year. Total Amount transferred to Unspent Amount transferred to any fund specified under

(in Rs.) CSE Account as per section 135(6). | Schedule VII as per second proviso to section 135(5).
Amount Date of transfer | Name of the Fund Arnount Date of transfer
[0, 00,000 NIL MNIL MNIL NIL NIL

(f)} Excess amount for set-off, if any:

51 No. Particular Amount (in Rs.)
(1) Two percent ol average net prolit of the company as per section 135 (5) Rs. 9.76,506.00
(1i) Total amount spent tor the Financial Year Rs. 10,00,000.00
(111} Excess amount spent for the financial year [(n) - (I}] Rs. 23,494.00
(iv) Surplu_s arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous NA

financial vears, if any
v} Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years [{ii1) - (iv})] Rs. 23,494 (1)

Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial vears: Not Applicable, as the provisions of Section 135 of
the Act became applicable to the Company for the first time during the financial year 2023-24,

Whether any capital assets have been ereated or acquired through Corporate Social Responsibility amount spent in the Financial
Year: - No
[f Yes, enter the number of Capital assets created /acquired: Not Applicable
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. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO

Furnish the derails relating to such asset(s) so created or acquired through Corporate Social Responsibility amount spent in the
Financial Year: Not Applicable

Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per section 135(5):
Not Applicable,

Annexure-D

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION,
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

Your company has identified second source of energy production and installed of two windmills and consequent to installation,
the cost of energy reduced substantially over a period of time. Moreover, the Company has earned Rs. 154.47 Lakh (Previous Year
Rs. 156,44 lakh) revenue from windmills during the vear under review,

(i)  The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy:The Company has successfully integrated an alternative source of
renewable energy inlo its operations for internal energzy consumption, contribuling (o energy conservation.

(i) The steps taken by the company for utilising alternate sources of energy: Building upon the aforementioned strategy, the
Company has erected two windmills, resulting in the complete utilization of generated power for our internal energy needs.
Furthermore, during the financial year 2023-24, these endeavors led to a substantial revenue generation of Bs. 154.47 Lakh,

(iil) The capital investment on energy conservation equipments;Details concerning the depreciated value of the investment in
windmills can be found in Schedule 3 of the accompanying financial statements.

Your company operates on in house - technology developed for the products.

Your company has adopted various steps with regards to develop new composition of metals, improve upon grain structure and
control ofthe inclusion rating by introducing use of latest melting and metal purifying practices.

(i) The efforts made towards technology absorption: N A,

(i1} The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or import substitution: N A,

(i1} In case of imported rechnology (imported during the last three vears reckoned from the beginning of the financial yeary: N.A.
(a) the details of technology imported: N.A.
(b) the vear of import: N.A,

{c) whether the technology been fully absorbed: N.A.
(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place, and the reasons thereof: N.A.

(iv) The expenditure incurred on Research and Development. N.A.

Earnings through exports totaled Rs. 3,034,355 lakh (Previous Year: Rs. 2,656.42 lakh). The complete foreign exchange
expenditure attributed to travel expenses amounted to NIL (Previous Year: Rs. WIL), while the outlay for participation fees
reached Nil (Previous Year: Rs, 14.06 Lakh), Additionally, foreign exchange outflow for tool imports accounted for s, 11.12 lakh
(Previous Year: Rs. 21.53 lakh).
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UDIMN: FOOeMFOM944616 Form MR -3 Annexure-E
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

[Fursuant to Section 2041} of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies { Appointment and Remuneration of
Personnel) Rules 2014

To,
The Members,
Creative Castings Limited.

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate
practices by M/s. Creative Castings Limited (hereinafter called 'the Company'). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner
that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts / statutory compliances and expressing my opinion
thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and retumns filed and other records maintained
by the Company and to the extent the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives
during the conduet of secretarial audit, the explanations and clarifications given to us and the representations made by the
Management and considering the relaxations granted by the Ministry of Corporate AfTairs and Sccurities and Exchange Board
of India warranted due 1o the COVID-19 pandemic, | hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the 'Audit
Period' covering the financial year ended on March 21, 2024 generally complied with the statatory provisions listed hereunder
and also that the Company has proper Board processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and
subject to the reporting made hereinatter:

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company for the
financial year ended on March 31, 2024 according to the provisions of:

{11 The Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act) and the rules made thereunder;
{2) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ("SCRA") and the rules made thereunder;

{3) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder:;

(4} Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct
[nvestment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings {Not Applicable to the Company during Audit
Pernod);

(5) The Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ("SEBI Act') viz.:-

5.1 The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeowvers) Regulations, 2011 ;
5.2 Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

5.3 Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 { Not Applicable
to the Company during Audit Period):

5.4 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transter Agents) Regulations, 1993 (in
relation to the Companies Act and dealing with client);

5.5 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2021 {Not Applicable to the
Company during Audit Period);

5.6 Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018 {Not Applicable to the Company during
Audit Period);

5.7 Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021 (Not
Applicable to the Company during Audit Period);

5.8 Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Mon-Convertible Securities) Regulations, 2021 (Not
Applicable to the Company during Audit Period),

5.9 Securities and Exchange Board of India ( Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 2018 (in relation to compliance with
Rights & Obligations of Issuer under Chapter V1I);
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{6) Other Applicable Laws: To the best of my knowledge and information and based on the nformation sought from the
Management, there are no any other company specific / industry specific laws which are applicable to the Company during the
Audit period.

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(a) Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India; and

(b} The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Stock Exchange in India read with Securities and Exchange Board
of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (as amended),

During the Audit period under review the Company has generally complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations,
Ciuidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to following observations:

ia) Section 125 of the Act read with Rule 5 of Investor Education and Protection Fund Authority {Accounting, Audit,
Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2001 6:
The Company has not filed Form [EPF-2 containing details of unclaimed and unpaid amounts of Dividends concerning to
previous year{s).

I further report that:

{a) The Board of Directors of the Company was duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive
Directors and Independent Directors during the audit period. Provided further that no changes in the composition of the Board
of Directors oceurred during the Audit period, but, retirement and reappointment of Directors were carried-out in compliance
with the provisions of the Act.

(b} Adequate Notice was given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, Agenda and detailed Notes on Agenda were sent at
least seven days in advance, and a svsiem exisis for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the Agenda
[tems before the Meeting and for meaningful participation at the Meeting.

(¢} Decisions at the Board Meetings were taken unanimously.

I further report that:

There is sull scope to improve the systems and processes in the company and operations of the company 1o commensuraie with
the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure Compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

I further report that during the audit period the Company has not passed any Resolutions which are have major bearing on the
Company's affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards etc.

I further report that during the audit period, there were no instances of:

1. Public / Right / Preferential Issue of securities;
2. Redemption / Buy Back of Securities;

3. Merger / Amalgamation / Reconstruction etc.;
4. Foreign technical Collaborations,

I further report that the compliance by the Company of applicable financial laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, notifications,
circulars, direetives including but not limited to direct and indirect tax laws, Accounting Standards (including Indian Accounting
Standards) ete. has not been reviewed in my Audit, since the same is subject to review by designated professional/s during the
course of statutory financial andit,

I further state that my report of even date is to be read along with "Annexure-1" appended hereto.

For, M. Buha & Co.
Company Sccretaries

Sdi-

Mayur Buha

proprietor

FCS No. 9000, C. P. No. 10487
Dolatpara, August 10, 2024
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Annexure =1

To,
The Members,
Creative Castings Limited.

Management responsibility
Maintenance of secretarial records and compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards ete. are the responsibility of the management of the Company.

Secretarial auditor's responsibility
. My responsibility is to express an opinion, after limited examination adopted procedures, on the secretanal records of the
Company;

I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of the
contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial
records. I believe that the processes and practices that 1 have followed provides a reasonable basis for my opinioen;

. Wherever required, | have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and regulations and
happening of events ete;

Disclaimer
[ have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the Company; and

. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as (o the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness
with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For. M. Buha & Co.
Company Secretaries

Sd/-

Mayur Buha

proprictor

FCS No. 9000, C. P. No, 10487
Drolatpara, August 10, 2024
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Annexure - F

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

An Overview:

The Management's Discussion and Analysis ("MD&A") summarizes the financials and relays management’s insights into
the company’s performance. This Management Discussion and Analysis Report of Creative Castings Limited, for the year
ended on March 31, 2024 contains financial highlights but does not contain the complete financial statements of the
Company. This should be read in conjunction with the Company’s audited financial statements, the schedules and notes
thereto and the other information included elsewhere in the Annual Report. Statements in the Management Discussion and
Analysis Report describing the Company’s objectives, projections, estimates and expectations may be forward looking
statements within the meaning of applicable securities laws and regulations. Actual results might differ materially from
those expressed or implied. MD&A is headed towards providing a narrative explanation of a company’s financial
statements that enables investors to see the company through the eves of management and to enhance financial disclosure,

About the Company:

Creative Castings Limited, established in 1980, is India's most trusted and quality -focused investment casting manufacturer
and exporter, specializing in the lost wax process. With an installed capacity of 840 MT per annum, the Company is
dedicated to delivering precision parts with assured material and casting quality. We are equipped with state -of-the-art
facilities and expertise to uphold this commitment, The Company's office and plant span an area of 8,924 square meters,
with a production area of approximately 3,500 square meters. Our facilities are outfitted with the latest technology in
production, testing, and measurement, and we have a full standby captive power generation system to ensure uninterrupted
production. Additionally, during the yvear under review, the Company acquired a GIDC-owned leasehold land measuring
5.285.14 square meters, located at Plot No, 320, GIDC-11, Dolatpara, Junagadh.

The Company is engaged in supply over 5,628 different types of castings in as cast & in fully machined conditions to
almost every field ol engineering applications such as pumps & valves, defense, ol & refinery, fire control equipment,
automobiles etc.

An experience of more than three decades in design & manufacture of complicated parts weighing from few grams to 120
kg the Company can handle large volumes 100 pieces /month ability to handle over more than 250 different alloys to
customized specification.

Company has strong business relationship since more than 30 vears with its 50% world largest customers.

Financial Performance:

Particulars 2023-2024 (Rs. In Lakhs) 2022-2023 (Rs. In Lakhs)

Total Income 531699 527805

Total Expenses 4,663.71 4,630.64

Profit before tax 653.28 647 41

Tax Expenses 146,62 168.62

Profit After Tax 506,66 478.79

The financial performance of the company for the fiscal year 2023-2024 shows a steady and modest improvement compared fo the
previows vear. The total income for the year increased to Rs. 5,316.99 lakhs, up by Rs. 38,94 lakhs from Rs. 5,278.05 lakhs in 2022-
2023, This represents a slight growth of approximately 0.74%, indicating that the company’s revenue streams remained stable
with a marginal increase, On the expense side, the total expenses also saw a small rise, moving from Rs. 4,630.64 lakhs in 2022-
2023 to Rs. 4,663.71 lakhs in 2023-2024, an increase of Rs. 33.07 lakhs. This increase in expenses is lower than the increase in
income, which has positively impacted the profitability of the company.

The profit betore tax (PBT) for the year stood at Rs. 653 28 lakhs, slightly higher than the Rs. 647 .41 lakhs recorded in the previous
vear, demonstrating the company's ability to manage its expenses effectively and maintain its profit margins. However, tax
expenses decreased from Rs. 168,62 lakhs in 2022-2023 to Rs. 146,62 lakhs in 2023-2024. This reduction in tax hability further
enhanced the profit after tax (PAT), which increased to Rs. 506.66 lakhs from Rs. 478.79 lakhs, reflecting a growth of Bs. 27.87
lakhs or about 5.82%. Owverall, the company has shown consistent financial performance with an improvement in profitability,
driven by controlled expenses and reduced tax burdens.

As we progress, our company remains dedicated to continuous improvement in performance and the implementation of effective
and eflicient management strategies to propel us toward our financial objectives,
Creative Castings Limited .
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VI

VII.

VIII. Industry's structure and outlook:

Your Company has prepared its financial statements in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS™) as per the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015 as amended and notified under section 133 of the companies act 2013 (the
“Act™) and other relevant provisions of the Act. These financial statements have been prepared and presented on the acerual
basis of accounting under historical cost convention or fair values as per the requirement of Ind AS prescribed under section 133
of the Act. The financial statements prepared as per the applicable Accounting Standards and there is no any material departure
or deviation in giving treatment 1o any transactions hence management discussion thereon is unsolicited.

History:
The company was incorporated as "Creative Castings Private Limited” on November 22, 1985, After Incorporation, the
said company took over the running business of the erstwhile Partnership firm, M/s. Creative Castings with effect from
March 21, 1986 on dissolution of the Partnership firm. All the assets and liabilities were transferred to Creative Castings
Private Limited. The business set up by the firm in 1980 was carried by the company and all the erstwhile partmers of the
firm were appointed as the directors on the board of the company. The Company became a Public Limited Company on
October 06, 1994,

Product Line:
Creative Castings Lid. is a manufacturer & exporter of machined as well as unmachined investment castings to all key user
industries like Pumps & Valve Industries, Qil & Refineries, General Engineering, Electrical engineering, Fire control
equipments, Medical implants, Agricultural Machineries, Defense Industries etc,

The company has two furnaces with capacities of 300 kg each per heat. The company's product has wide range of
application in different industries viz. Industrial Pumps, Electrical Engg., Valve Industries, Anti Fire Equipment, Defense
Industries, Instrumentations, Medical Implants, General Engineering, Oil and Gas Industries, Power Industries etc. The
Company has developed over 5,628 various types of castings till date.

Moreover, the castings produced by the company find applications in automaobiles, chemical processing, food processing,
pharmaceutical, fertilizer industry and engineering products.

The Company manufactures both ferrous and non-ferrous castings. Ferrous castings comprise of Stainless Steel castings

of various grades and Carbon steel, which accounts for around 60% and 30% respectively of the production. Non-ferrous
castings consist of Cobalt base alloy and Nickel base alloy castings, which accounts for around 10% of the production.

Segment—wise or product-wise performance:
Segment-wise detailed performance is provided in the Note no. 27 and 42 to the linancial statement.

Global and Indian Economy: An Overview and Outlook

Global Economy:

The global economy remained resilient in 2023 despite tightening financial conditions and geopolitical tensions, Global
GDP grew by 3.2%, supported by the US and emerging markets. Inflation eased to 6.8% from 8.7% in 2022 due to
monetary tightening and improved supply chains. Global trade volume contracted by 1.2% as demand shifted from goods
to services, and financial markets saw volatility driven by fluctnating perceptions of monetary policy.

The global cconomy faces uncertainties, with growth expected to moderate due to persistent geopolitical risks and financial
market volatility, Inflation may remain a concern in some regions, though central hanks' efforts could keep it in check.

Indian Economy:

The Indian economy demonstrated resilience with a real GDP growth of 7.6%, driven by strong fixed investment.
Manufacturing and services sectors performed well, while agriculture faced a slowdown. Inflation moderated, falling
within the tolerance band due to anti-inflationary measures. Fiscal consolidation continued, focusing on capital
expenditure. Financial markets remained stable, with robust equity market gains and a stable INR. Improvements in the
external sector and reduced current account deficit supported foreign exchange reserves.

India's cconomy is poised to sustamm its growth momentum, driven by imfrastructure investments and a robust services
sector. However, challenges such as global economic conditions and domestic inflationary pressures will need careful
maonitoring,

Global Scenario:

Globally, the foundry market experienced steady demand, particularly driven by key sectors such as automaotive, acrospace,
construction, and energy, The automotive industry remained a significant contributor, leveraging advanced casting
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IX.

technologies to produce lightweight, high-efficiency components. The acrospace sector, with its focus on precision and
strength, also fueled demand for specialized castings.

Asia-Pacifie, especially China and India, dominated the global foundry market, accounting for approximately 45% of the
market share. This region benefited from rapid industrialization, urbanization, and government initiatives supporting
technological advancements in casting processes. The competitive labor costs and significant investments in advanced
technologies further solidified the region's leadership in the global market.

In Morth America and Europe, the foundry market, though more mature, saw investments in high-value precision castings,
These regions focused on adopting innovative technologies to meet the sophisticated demands of industries like automotive
and aerospace. The U.S., for instance, witnessed strong casting sales driven by infrastructure projects, despite economic
challenges.

Domestic Scenario:

India maintained its position as the second-largest producer of castings globally, with production increasing to approximately
14.16 million metric tonnes in 2022-23. The Indian foundry industry, with around 4,500 units - primarily MSMEs - generated
significant employment, employing about 2 million people directly and indirectly. The industry's revenue was estimated at USD

20 billion, with exports contributing USD 3.94 billion,

The growth of the Indian foundry industry was bolstered by government initiatives like "Make in India” which encouraged
infrastructure development and eased foreign direct investment (FDI) norms. Key sectors driving this growth included
automotive, railways, and construction equipment. Additionally, the push towards modemization, adoption of environmental
friendly technologies, and an expanding export market opened new avenues for growth.

Owerall, the casting and foundry industry showed a promising outlook for FY 2023-24, with strong sectoral demands and
strategic investments in technology and infrastructure, ensuring continued growth despite global economic headwinds,

Opportunities & Threats:

Opportunities:

Growing Demand in Key Sectors .

® Automotive Sector: The push towards electric vehicles (EVs) and hghtweight, fucl-etficient vehicles 1s driving
demand for advanced casting technologies. The need for complex, lightweight components presents a significant
growth opportunity,

® [Infrastructure and Construction: Ongoing global infrastructure projects, especially in developing regions, require
durable cast parts for machinery and structural components, creating substantial demand.

®  Acrospace and Defense: The increasing demand for high-precision components in aerospace and defense sectors,
particularly in countries like the U.S. and India, provides opportunities for growth in investment and die casting.

® Technological Advancements: The adoption of Industry 4.0 technologies, such as automation, robotics, and 3D
printing, offers opportunities to enhance efficiency, reduce waste, and produce more complex castings.

Expanding Export Murkets.

® The Indian foundry industry has seen a surge in exports, with markets expanding into Europe, North America, and
the Middle East. Government initiatives promoting exports and easing FD1 norms further enhance these opportunities,

Environmental Regulations and Green Casting .

® There is a growing demand for environmentally sustainable practices in foundries. Foundries that adopt greener
technologies and materials, such as the use of renewable energy or the reduction of carbon footprints, are likely to
gain a competitive edge.

Threats:

Economic Uncertainty and Recession Risks .

® Global Recession Risks: Economic downturns, particularly in mature markets like North America and Europe, can
lead to reduced industrial activity, impacting the demand for castings. Recession fears have led to cautious spending,
with some foundries expecting a slowdown in orders,

® Material Cost Volatility: Fluctuations in the cost of raw materials, such as metals and energy, pose significant
challenges to maintaining profitability. Supply chain disruptions can exacerbate this threat.
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Technological Disruption:

® The rapid pace of technological advancements can be both an opportunity and a threat. Foundries that fail to adopt
new technologies risk falling behind their competitors, especially as automation and precision casting become

industry standards.

Environmental and Regulatory Pressures:

® Siringent environmental regulations, especially in regions like Europe and Morth America, require foundries to invest

heavily in cleaner technologies and processes. Failure to comply can result in heavy fines and loss of market access.

® Energy Consumption: Foundries are energy-intensive, and rising energy costs or stringent regulations on energy use
could impact the profitability of operations, particularly in energy-dependent processes like melting and molding.

Labor Shortages:

® The foundry industry is labor-intensive, and a shortage of skilled workers, exacerbated by an aging workforce and
limited new entrants. poses a significant threat to maintaining production levels and quality.

In summary, while the casting and foundry industry is poised for growth due to demand from key sectors and technological
advancements, 1t faces substantial nsks from economic uncertainties, regulatory pressures, and the need for continuous

technological adaptation.

X. Risks and areas of concern:

In any business, risks and return are inseparable. As a responsible management, the Company’s principle is to maximize
returns and minimize risk.

The Board of the Company is responsible for identifying, assessing, and mitigating risks that may impact the operations,
objectives, and stakeholders of the Company. Apart from the risks identified and reported in notes to the financial
statement; the broader risks, its impact on the Company and its mitigation measures are listed below:

Key Risk Impact on the Company Mitigation
Raw Material Cost Increased  production  costs  Secure long-term contracts with suppliers to lock in prices;
Volatility leading to reduced profit margins.  diversify sourcing to avoid dependency on any single
supplier.
Environmental Potential fines, increased Invest in cleaner technologies and regular audits; stay
Regulations and operational costs for compliance, updated with regulatory changes to ensure proactive
Compliance or forced shutdowns if non- compliance,
compliance is found.
Skilled Labor  Reduced productivity and Implement training programs to upskill existing workers;
Shortage potential  decline in  product offer competitive wages and benefits to attract and retain
quality, impacting  delivery  skilled labor.
timelines and customer
satisfaction.
Technological Decreased competitiveness due to  Invest in the latest casting technologies and automation;
Obsolescence the inability to meet customer engage in continuous R&D to stay ahead of technological
demands for high-precision, low-  trends.
defect products.
Supply Chain  Delays in production due to  Develop a diversified supply chain; maintain buffer stocks
Disruptions unavailability of essential raw of critical materials; establish strong relationships with
materials, leading to  potential  multiple suppliers.
order cancellations or penalties.
Economic Reduced demand for castings, Diversify customer base across different sectors and
Uncertainty especially in key sectors like geographies; focus on  cost optimization and lean
automotive, leading to lower manufacturing,
rEVEnues.
Export Market Fluctuating export revenues due Explore new markets to reduce dependency on any single
Fluctuations to trade barriers or changes in  market; engage in lobbying through industry associations

international trade policies.

for favorable trade policies.

Quality Control:

The Company underscores its accomplishments in upholding rigorous quality benchmarks, This accomplishment has been
realized through our endeavors to harmonize resources and technology, resulting in the creation of products that mirror
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global excellence standards. Our commitment to quality commences from the inception of the production process,
guaranteeing the delivery of products of exceptional caliber.

Human resources/ industrial relations front:

Human resource is considered as key to the future growth strategy of the Company and looks upon to focus its efforts to further
align human resource policies, processes and initiatives to meet its business needs. In order to focus on keeping employees
abreast of technological and technical developments, the Company provides opportunity for training and learning. Industrial
relations are cordial.

The Company is working on enhancing its competencies to take care of current and future business. Its employee strength as on
March 31, 2024 was 125 (BY. it was 134). Human Resource and Industrial Relations departments have developed systems and
policies on recruitment, performance management, learning and development, and employee engagement.

The high level of motivation of the employees and their identification with the company is the basis for the creation of a strong
team who continuously advance the innovative brands and superior technologies with their inventive talent and pioneering spirit.
The training courses are evolved to internalize the principles of sustainable development and to uphold the Company's corporate
culture based on fairness and team spirit.

Internal control systems and adequacy:

Internal controls are designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with IFRS, Absolute assurance cannot be provided
that all misstatements have been detected because of inherent limitations in all control systems.

The Company’s internal control policies are in line with its size and nature of operations and they provide assurance that
all assets are safeguarded. transactions are authornsed, recorded and reported properly following all applicable statutes,
General Accepted Accounting Principles, company’s Code of Conduet and corporate policies. The Company has an Audit
Committeg, which conducts audit in various functional areas as per audit plan approved by the Audit Committee. The audit
committee has a good understanding of the organization’s framework and related components of internal control. The
Company has appointed an Internal Auditor who, from time to time, draw attention of chairman of Audit Committee of
the Company about the gray area needs improvements. Audit planning and executions are oriented towards assessing the
state of internal contrels, making them stronger and addressing the risks in the functional arcas of the Company and
suggests improvements for strengthening them. Similarly, the Internal Auditors are also responsible for monitoring the
Internal Control Systems,

Key Financial Ratios:
In accordance with the SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Amendment) Regulations, 2018, the Company
is required 1o give details of significant changes (change of 23% or more as compared to the immediately previous financial
year) in key-specific financial ratios.

Your Company has identified the following ratios as key financial ratios:-

Explanation for change in ratio by more than

Particulars L S EURNEE 25% as compared to previous year
Debiors Turnover 3.73 4.45 (16.18%)

Inventory Turnover 614 .71 (8.49%)

Interest Coverage Ratio N.A. MN.A. N.A.

Current Ratio 6.15 5.12 20.12%

Debt Equity Ratio N.A. N.A. N.A.

Operating Profit Margin (%) 12.50 12.75 (1.96%)

Met Profit Margin (%) 9,69 043 2.76%

Return on Met Worth (%) 13.00 13.76 (5.52%)

For and on behalf of Board
Sd/-

Dhirubhar H. Dand
Chairman

DIN: 00284065

Drolatpara, August 10, 2024
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Annexure - G

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Company’s Philosophy on Corporate Governance:
Corporate Governance 15 based on preserving core beliefs and ethical business conduct while maintaining a strong commitment
to maximize long-term stakeholder value. Your company is focused towards bringing transparency in all its dealings, adhering
to well-defined corporate values and leveraging the corporate resources for long term value creation,

Your company implements best-in-class actions by adopting practices as mandated i Securities and Exchange Board of India
{*SEBI") (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, (hereinafter referred to as “SEBI Listing
Regulations™) under corporate governance and by establishing procedures and systems to be fully compliant with it. Your
company believes in attainment of highest levels of transparency in all facets of its operations and maintains an unwavering
focus on imbedding good Corporate Governance practices,

Your company is heading towards strengthening its governance principles to generate long-term value for its various stakeholders
on a sustainable basis thus ensuring ethical and responsible leadership both at the Board and at the Management levels.

The Company is in compliance with the requirements stipulated under Regulation 17 to 27 read with Schedule V and sub-
regulation (2} of Regulation 46 and para C, D and E of Schedule V of SEBI Listing Regulations, as applicable, with regard to
corporale governance.

Details of the Company’s board structure and the various committees that constitute the governance structure of the organization
are covered in details in this report.

Governance Structure:
The Govemnance structure of your company broadly comprises the Board of Directors and the Committees of the Board at the
apex level and the Management structure at the operational level. This layered structure brings about a harmonious blend in
governance as the Board sets the overall corporate objectives and gives direction and freedom to the Management to achieve
these corporate objectives within a given framework, thereby bringing about an enabling environment for value creation through
sustamable profitable growth.

1. Board of Directors:

a.  The Board's constitution is in conformity with Regulation 17 and 17A of the SEBI Listing Regulations, as well as the
provisions outlined in the Companies Act, 2013 (referred to as "the Act"), subject to amendments over time. As of March
31, 2024, the Board of the Company consists of 10 (ten) Directors. Among these, 2 (Two) Directors are categorized as
executive directors, representing the promoters’ group. Additionally, there are 3 (Five) Independent Directors, including a
woman director, and the remaining 3 (three) Directors are designated as non-executive directors, also affiliated with the
promoters’ group.

b, The Board has an optimum combination of Executive and Mon-Executive Directors with the Chairman being Non-
Executive Director belonging to promoter group and not less than fifty percent of the Board comprising Independent
Directors including one Woman Independent Director. The Board reviews and approves strategy and oversees performance
of the Management to ensure that the long-term objectives of enhancing Stakeholders” value are achieved.

¢.  The Management of the Company is entrusted in the hands of skilled Key Managerial Personnel(s), headed by Mr. Rajan
E. Bambhania, Managing Director of the Company. Alongside Managing Director, Mr. Siddharth V. Vaishnav is
sharing his expertise with the Company as a Whole Time Director. Mrs. Ruta A, Gardi is a woman Independent Director
in the Board of Directors strengthening gender equality,

d.  The Independent Directors are experienced from diverse fields, possess qualifications which enable them to discharge their
responsibilities, provide effective leadership to business and enhance the guality of Board’s decision-making process.

2. The maximum tenure of Independent Directors is in compliance with the Companies Act, 20103 (“the Act™) and the SEBI
Listing Regulations. All the Independent Directors have confirmed that they meet the criteria as mentioned in Regulation
16(1)(b) of the SEBI Listing Regulations and Section 149(6) of the Act, The Independent Directors have also confirmed
that they are not aware of any circumstance or situation, which exist or may be reasonably anticipated, that could impair or
impact their ahility to discharge their duties with an objective independent judgment and without any external influence.
Further, the Board after taking these declaration/disclosures on record and acknowledging the veracity of the same, opined
that the Independent Directors are persons of integrity and possess the relevant expertise and experience fulfils the
conditions specified in the SEBI Listing Regulations and the Act for appointment of Independent Directors and are
Independent of the Management.
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None of the Directors on the Board of the Company holds directorships i more than seven histed entities. None of the
Independent Directors serves as an independent director in more than seven listed entities. Necessary disclosures regarding
Committee positions in other public companies as on March 31, 2024 have been made by the Directors. None of the
Directors is related to each other, Provided that, during the financial vear, none of the independent directors resigned from
the Board.

g.  Four Board Mectings were held during the yvear under review and the gap between such two consecutive meetings did not
exceed one hundred and twenty days, The said meetings were held on May 29, 2023, August 12, 2023, November 4, 2023,
and February 10, 2024, The necessary quorum was present for all the meetings and attendance of directors therein were
provided separately in the Boards™ Report,

h. The names and categories of the Directors on the Board, their attendance at board meetings during the year under review,
and at the last Annual General Mecting (“AGM”), along with the names of other listed entitiecs where the Directors hold
directorships, and the number of Directorships and Committee Chairmanships/Memberships held by them in other public
limited companies as of March 31, 2024, are provided below. Other directorships do not include those in private limited
companies, foreign companies, or companies registered under Section 8 of the Act. Additionally, none of the Directors is
a member of more than ten committees or a chairman of more than five committees across all public companies in which
they serve as a Director. For determining the limit on Board Committees, only chairmanship and membership of the Audit
Committee and Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee have been considered, in accordance with Regulation 26(1)(b) of
the SEBI Listing Regulations.

Number of Whether Directorship
No. of directorship | committee™" 2 attended in other
in other public paositions held in B“”fi listed entity
S. | Name of the directors, P S Meetings last &
limited company other public limited AGM held (Name of the
No. | category and DIN i attended i
pany during the company and
— - FY 202324 | P PR | eategory of
“hairman | Member | Chairman | Member
Promoter & Promoter Group
bir. D, H. Dand
| Mon-exceutive Director JR— —_ —_— —_— 4 Yes —
(DIN; M2E4065)
Mr. R. R. Bambhana Austin Engineering
2 Executive Director —_ One _— Ome 4 Yes Company Limited
(DIN: 00146211 Execurive Director
Mr. 5. V. Vaishnav
3 | Executive Director —_— — — — 4 Yes e
(DIN: 00169472}
Mr. J. 5. Thanki Anstin Engineering
4 | Mon-executive Director —_— O — — 3 Mo Company Limited
(DIMN: (D 146168) Executive Director
Mr. H. N. Vadgama Anstin Engineering
3 Mon-executive Director One — S Cine 4 Yes Company Limited
(DD (HMI455492 ) Executive Director
Independent Directors including Woman Director
Mr. P I. Doshi Austin Engineering
6 | Mon-executive Director — Crne — Cine 1 Yes Company Limited
(DIIN: (8444518) Executive Director
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Mrs. B A Gardi
7 Mon-executive Director — —_— —_— —_— 2 Miw —
(DIM: OB193238)

Mr. B. R. Sureja®
8 Mon-executive Director —_— —_— —_— e 2 Yes —
(DIN: 00169881}

Mr. K. D). PFanchamiva
] Mon-executive Director —_— —_— — — 2 Yes —_—
(DIN: 08193255)

Mr. R. 8. Tilva
10 | Mon-executive Director —_— —_— — — | Mo —_—
(DIM:0E193261)

* Mr. B R Sureja served as an Independent Divector af Austin Engineering Company Limited wuntil March 31, 2024, holding the positions of Chairman of the
Awefir Commiivee, Nowmination and Renmunervation Comnnirtee, and Stakeholders Relationship Committer during this period,
= Only Awdit & Stakeholdens Relovionsiip Commitiee are considercd.

i No relationships between directors inter-se exist.

j- During FY 2023-24, the information as mentioned in Part A of Schedule IT of the SEBI Listing Regulations, has been placed
before the Board for its consideration,

k. During FY 2023-24, one meeting of the Independent Directors was held on March 28, 2024, The Independent Directors,
inter-alia, reviewed the performance of Non-Independent Directors. Board as a whole and Chairman of the Company,
taking into account the views of Executive Directors and Non-Executive Directors.

l.  The Board annually reviews the compliance reports of all laws applicable to the Company.

m. Details of equity shares of the Company held by the Directors as on March 31, 2024 are given below:

Name Designation with Category No. of equity shares held®
Mr. [0 H. Dand Chairman, Non-executive Director 26,49
Mr. E. R. Bambhania Managing Director, Executive Director 84,700
Mr. 5. V. Vaishnav Whole-time Director, Executive Director Nil
Mr. J. 5. Thanki Director, Non-executive Director 31,550
Mr. H. N. Vadgama Din:cmr, Non-executive Director 10,440
Mr. P. 1. Doshi Independent Director, Non-executive Director Nil
Mrs. R, A. Gardi Independent Woman Director, Non-executive Director Nil
Mr. B. R. Sureja Independent Divector, Non-executive Director Nil
Mr. K. D). Panchamiya Independent Director, Mon-executive Director Nil
Mr. R. 8. Tilva Independent Director, Non-cxecutive Director 5

# The Company has not issued any convertible instruments or securities.

n. The Board has identified the following skills / expertise / competencies fundamental for the effective functioning of the
Company which are currently available with the Board:
- Experience: Person must have industrial experience preferably in peer industries.
- Visionary: In the opinion of the Board, the person must carry visionary approach.
= Ethical: Person has never been found guilty for violation of ethical practice.
The Board has fixed primarily foregoing three skill sets to get eligibility for a person to be appointed as a Director of the
Company and forenamed all those directors possess such set of skills / expertise / competencies,

o.  Size of the Company is medium and Independent directors were appointed in earlier financial vears, thus, the Company
need not required to impart any familiarization programs during the year. The familiarization programs provided to current
Independent Directors are available on the Company's website, www.creative -cast.com, These materials will be removed
in accordance with the Company's Archival policy after being hosted for a period of 5 vears.
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d. Grievances redressal mechanism:

® Stakeholders' Relationship Committee is entrusted with the responsibility to redress the grievances of Stakeholder's,
accordingly, they have designated following hierarchy for direct accessing the responsible person:

Primary contact person: Secondary contact person: Registrar & Share Transfer Agent

Ms. Ekta Bhimani, E M/s. Link Intime India Private Limited
: Mr., Ashok Shekhart, : S :

Company Secretary & Compliance Chief Financial Officer Email: mt.helpdeski@linkintime.co.in

S sl _ Email: alsfereative-cast.com s ey

Email: info@creative-cast.com Ph.: + *]'1-22-1/:'-—2 660040 / 2660224 Toll Free: 1800 1020 878

Ph.: +91-285-2660040 / 2660224 : d';imss: B Fax ;: 022 - 4913 6060

Address: 102, GIDC Phase-11, Rajkot Rajkot Road:Dulatpam Junagadh- Address: C 101, 247 Park, L.B.S. Marg,

Road, Dolatpara, Junagadh-362003, k ? Vikhroli (West), Mumbai — 400083,

362003, Gujarat.
Gujarat. : b Maharashtra.

® In terms Schedule V of SERI LODR Regulations, 2015, disclosures relating to complaints status received by Stakeholder
Relationship Committee during the year under review is as follows. Further, Ms. Ekta Bhimani, Company Secretary of the
Company is act as Compliance Officer:

Opening Balance Received during the year Resolved during the year Closing Balance
Nil il Nil Nil

e.  Performance Evaluation Criteria for Independent Directors:
The performance evaluation criteria adopted by the Board for Independent Directors are disclosed in the Boards™ Report.

I, Particulars of senior management

SN Name of the Senior Management emplovee Designation

1 Mr. Ashok L. Shekhat Chief Financial Officer
s Ms. Ekta H. Bhimani Company Secretary

3 Mr. Mallikarjun G. Doddamani 5Sr. Manager — Marketing
4 Mr. Shailesh T. Hirani Manager — Export

] Mr. Narendra G, Limbasiya In-charge — HR

& Mr. Vishal D. Patel WP (Production)

7 Mr. Ashok R. Dholiya Works Manager

b Mr. Paresh R, Bhut HOD Tool Development

(Mo changes in senior management during the year)

I'V. Remuneration to Directors & Auditors

4. Non-Executive and independent directors
The Non-Executive and Independent Directors do not draw remuneration other than sitting fees. The Company pays the sitting
fees to all the Non-Executive Directors at the rate of Rs. 10,000.00 for attending each Meeting of the Board, however, no fees paid
to any members of committees for Committee meetings attended by them. The sitting fees paid to Non-Executive Directors for
attending Board Meetings during the F.Y. 2023-24 are as follows:

Mr. D. H. Dand Mr. J.5 Thanki Mr. H. N. Vadgama Mr. B. R. Sureja  Mr. K. D). Panchmiya

Fees Rs. 40,0004 Rs. 30,000.00 Rs. 30,000.00 Rs. 20,000.00 Rs. 20,000.0:0
Mirs. Ruta A. Gardi
Fees Rs. 10,000.00 Es. 10,000.00 Rs. 20, 00000

b. Executive Directors

The remuneration paid to the Managing Director and Whole-time Direetor of the Company are as recommended by the
MNomination and Remuneration Committee and was duly approved by the Board of Directors and shareholders of the Company.
The remuneration paid during the vear to the Managing Director and Whole-time Director is in accordance with the provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 including Schedule V of the Act. The following remuneration was paid to the Directors during the
vear ended March 31, 2024:

. Creative Castings Limited




MName of the

Salary,

i Designation PF contribution Bonus Commission Total
Director o
and perquisite
Mr. . R. Managing 19,49.423 00 3. 48,000.00 Mil 22,97 42300
Bambhania Director
Mi. 8. V. Vaishnav Whole-time 19,49.423.00 3. AR000.00 Nil 22.97.423.00
Director

Apart from remuneration provided to the aforementioned Executive Directors, there are no other inter se transactions or pecuniary
transaction between the directors and the Company. Furthermore, the Company has neither established any fixed components or
performance-linked incentives nor issued any stock options to any ofthe Directors. The Company has entered into service contracts with

the above-named Executive Directors but has not specified any notice period or severance fees in these agreements.

c. Statutory Auditors’
M/s, J C Ranpura & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 108647W), Rajkot have been appointed as the Statutory
Auditors of the Company for a period of five consecutive yvears commencing from the FY 2020-21. The particulars of payment
of Statutory Auditors® fees is provided in the financial statement,

V. General Body Meetings:
Details of time, venue and special resolutions passed in the Annual General Meetings in last three Financial Years are given in
Table below:

Year

Drate Venue

Time | Special resolution passed

Annual General Meeting (“AGM™)

2021

1892021

2022

26/09/2022

2023

1. Payment of remuneration to Mr. Rajan R.
Bambhania, Managing Director of the
Company.

2. Payment of remuneration to Mr. Siddharth V.
Vaishnav, Whole Time Director of the
Company.

Mo special resolution was passed in the AGM.

I. To Reappoint Mr. Rajan Ramniklal
Bambhania (DIN: 001462117 as a Managing
Dhirector of the Company.

2. To Reappoint Mr, Siddharth Vallabhbhai
Vaishnav (DIN: 00169472) as a Wholetime
Director of the Company.

3. To approve the continuation of Directorship

102, GIDC Phase-I1, Rajkot
Road, Dolatpara, Junagadh-
362003, Gujarat, India,

11:00 Al

23/09/2023

8.

of Mr. Dhirubhai Haribhai Dand (DIN:
00284065) who will attain age of Seventy
Five {75) yvears on June 01, 2024,

To Reappoint Mr. Bhavesh Ratilal Sureja
(DIN: 00169883) as an Independent Director
of the Company.

To Reappoint Mr. Ketan Dineshchandra
Panchamiya (DIN: O08193255) as an
Independent Director of the Company.

To Reappoint Mr. Ramniklal Savjibhai Tilva
(DIN: 08193261 as an Independent Director
of the Company.

To Reappoint Mrs. Ruta Ajayvbhai Gardi
(DIN: 08193238) as an Independent Woman
Director of the Company.

To give loan w M/s. Specmac Techno
Private Limited upto Rs. 10 crore.

Extra-ordinary General Meeting (“EGM™)

Mo Extra-Ordinary General Meeting of the members was held during the FY 2023-24,

Creative Castings Limited




Postal Ballot
Mo postal ballot was conducted during the FY 2023-24, No Special Resolution is proposed to be passed through Postal Ballot as
on the date of this report.

V1. Certifications:

CEQ & CFO Certification

As required under Regulation 17(8) of SEBI Listing Regulations, Mr. R, R. Bambhania, Managing Director and Mr. Ashok
Shekhat, Chiel Financial Officer of the Company have certified to the Board that the Financial Statements for the year ended
March 31, 2024 do not contain any untrue statement and that these statements represent a true and fair view of the Company’s
affairs and other matters as specified thereunder.

Confirmation of compliance with corporate governance requirements

The Board affirms that the Company is in compliance with Corporaie Governance requirements specified in Regulation 17 1o 27
and clauses (b) to (1) of sub-Regulation (2) of Regulation 46 of the SEBI Listing Regulations. A certificate from Company
Secretary in Practice certifying that the company is in compliance with foregoing clauses of corporate governance, during the
FY 2023-24 is annexed at the end of this Report.

Certificate on Non-Debarment and Non-Disgualification of Directors

A certificate from Company Secretary in Practice certifyving that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as on Mare h
31, 2024 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of Companies by the Board/
Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such Statutory Authority, is annexed at the end of this Report.

VII. Wehsite disclosures

In accordance with requirement of SEBI Listing Regulations, mformation about the Company is stored on the Company's websile
i.e.www.creative-cast.com in a separate dedicated section titled as 'Investor Information’ and is updated regularly.

 Website link, if any, for

Particulars Regulations Details sl ki
There are no material related
party transactions during the
vear under review that have
. conflict with the interest of the
Regulation 23 ;
of SEBI Company, Transactions entered
Listi into with related parties during https:/fwww.crcative-
isting . . ;
T R . Re ulztiﬁu‘ FY 2023-24 were in the cast.com/Reports/Policy Relete
pALY : £ 2 ordinary course of business and dPartyTransactions29052023.
and as defined ;
at arms” length basis and were PDF
il approved by the Audit
the Act pp )

Committee. The Board's
approved policy for related
party transactions is uploaded
on the website of the Company.

Details of non — compliance by
the Company, penalty,
strictures imposed on the

Company by the stock

Schedule V

1Mk
exchange, or SEBI or any (b) _ Mil
: 1o the Listing
statutory authority on any Regulations

matter related to capital markets
during the last three financial
Years,

Whistle Blower Policy or Vigil
Mechanism

Regulation 22
of

SEBI Listing
Regulations

The Company has this Policy
and has established the
necessary vigil mechanism for
directors and employees o
report concerns about unethical

https:/fwww.creative-
cast.com/ReportsVIGIL.PDF
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behavior. Mo person has been
denied access to the Chairman
of the Audit Committee. The
said policy has been uploaded
on the website of the Company.

Compliance on mandatory and
non-mandatory requirements

Schedule ¥V
10id)

to the Listing
Regulations

The Company is compliant with
the applicable mandatory
requirements of SEBI Listing
Regulations except as depicted
in Secretarial Audit report, as
were applicable during the year
under review.

Subsidiary companies

Regulation 24
of

the Listing
Regulations

The Company does not have
any subsidiary or material
subsidiary company, thus, it has
not developed a policy for
determining “material
subsidiaries’.

Fegulation 30

Policy on Determination of of The Company has adopted this hittpe/fwaw.creative -
Materiality for Disclosures SEBI Listing policy, cast.com/Reports/POM.PDF
Regulations
Regulation 9
Policy on Archival and of The Company has adopted this http:/fwwaw.creative -

Preservation of Documents

SEBI Listing
Regulations

policy.

cast.com/Reports/POA.PDF

Regulation 76
of the
Securities and

A qualified praciicing Company
Secretary carried out a share
capital audit to reconcile the
total admined equity share
capital with the Mational
Secuntics Depository Limited
(“NSDL™ and the Central

Exchange : ; e Web path:
I i . S Depository Services (India) :
Reconciliation of Share Capital Board of India B R www.creative-cast.com=
P S Limited {*CDSL") and the total : g
Andit Report (Depositories E : f Investor Information =Share

issued and listed equity share i ;

And ) : Capital Audit

e capital. The audit report
Participants) g :
. confirms that the total issued /

Regulations, . Sl

2018 paid-up capital is in agreement

T with the total number of shares
in physical form and the total
number of dematerialized shares
held with MSDL and CDSL.
The members of the Board and
Senmior Management Personnel
have affirmed compliance with
the Code of Conduct applicable Web path:

Code of Conduct

Regulation 17
of the Listing
Regulations

to themn during the year ended
March 31, 2024, The Annual
Report of the Company contains
a certificate by the Managing
Director, on the compliance
declarations received from the

waw.crealive-cast.com=
Investor Information =Code
of Conduct
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members of the Board and
Senior Management.

Regulation 46
of .
SEBI Listing Tn:rn'fs and cﬁpdihﬂns j.:ul”
. . _ Regulations appointment / re-appointment of _ .
Terms of Appointment of aind Section Independent Directors is httpe/fwww.creative-
Independent Directors 149 read with available on the Company’s cast.com/Reports/TORID, PIDF
Schedule IV website.
af
the Act

Regulation &

The Company has formulated
and adopted the *Code of
Practices and Procedures for

of SERI Fair Disclosure of Unpublished ¥ :
i ] : o : e http:/fwww.creative -
. i . . (Prohibition of Price Sensitive Information” and )
Code for Prevention of Insider- : £ i : cast.com/Reports/
: . Insider *Code of Conduct for : .
Trading practices . : i . Code of Insider Trading
Trading) Prevention of Insider Trading in :
X : i i Revised PDF
Regulations, Securities of the company for its
2015 designated Person and their

relatives . Said Code uploaded
on the website of the Company.

VIII. Other Disclosures:

i, Criteria for making pavment to non-executive directors:
The Company currently only provides sitting fees to its Non-Executive Directors and does not offer any other form of

remuneration. Therefore, no specific criteria have been established by Board for making additional payments to Non-Executive
Directors.

ii. Non-Mandatory requirements:

a) Office for non-executive Chairman at company’s expense: Not complied.

by Half-yecarly declaration of financial performance to cach houschold of sharcholders: Not complied
¢} Modificd opinionis) in Audit Report: Not applicable.

d} Secparate posts of Chairperson and the Managing Director or the Chief Executive Officer: Complied
¢} Reporting of Intemal Auditors directly to Audit Committes: Complied.

iii. Disclosures in relation to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act,
2013:

The Company has complied with provisions relating to the constitution of Internal Complaints Committee under the Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013,

In terms Schedule V oread with Regulation 34(3) of SEBI (LODE) Regulations, 2015, disclosures relating to complaints during
the year under review is as follows:

a. number of complaints filed during the Financial Year 202 3-24: Nil

b, number of complainis disposed of during the Financial Year 202 3-24: Nil

¢, number of complaints pending as on end of the Financial Year 202 3-24: Nil

iv. Disclosure of Aceounting Treatment in preparation of Financial Statements

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles
in India (Indian GAAP) and comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act. The Company has
adopted Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS). Accordingly, the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
Ind AS as per the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended and notified under Section 133 of the Act
and other relevant provisions of the Act,

Creative Castings Limited




Y.

IX.

X.

Details of clauses of SEBI Listing Regulations do not apply / call for further information:

The Company is not required to provide the information mandated under Schedule V, Part C, Clauses 10{a), (g}, (h}, (j), (m}, and
{n) ofthe SEBI Listing Regulations. The Company has complied with the applicable provisions from Clauses {1y to { [0y of Part C
of Schedule V of the SEBI Listing Regulations. Clauses of Schedule W that are not applicable to the Company are not disclosed in
this report.

Means of communication
Your Company, from time to time and as may be required, communicates with its shareholders and investors through multiple
channels of communications such as dissemination of information on the website of the Bombay Stock Exchange, Publication in
Western-times Newspaper (both Gujarati & English editions), the Annual Reports and uploading relevant information in investor
section of its website Le.www.creative-cast.com. The quarterly, halfyearly and yearly results are published in Newspapers. These
are not sent individually to the Shareholders. The unaudited quarterly financial results are announced within Forty-five days of
the close of each quarter, other than the last quarter. The audited annual financial results are announced within sixty days from the
end of the Financial Year or within extended time period, if any. as provided under the SEBI Listing Regulations. The aforesaid
financial results are announced to the Stock Exchange within the statutory time period from the conclusion of the Board
Meeting(s) at which these are considered and approved. Your Company discloses to the Stock Exchange, all information required
to be disclosed under Regulation 30 read with Part 'A' and Part 'B' of Schedule I11 of the SEBI Listing Regulations including
material information having a bearing on the performance/ operations of the Company and other price sensitive information and
also display on the website of the Company i.e www.creative-cast.com. All information is filed electronically on BSE's online
portal — BSE Corporate Compliance & Listing Centre {Listing Centre).

Shareholder Information

Annual General Meeting for FY 2023-24:

Date : September 28, 2024
Time H 11:00 AM
Vernune : 102, GIDC Phase-11, Rajkot Road, Delatpara, Junagadh-362003, Gujarat, India,

As required under Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI Listing Regulations and Secretarial Standard 2, particulars of Directors seeking
re-appointment at this AGM are given in the Annexure to the Notice of this AGM.

Financial Calendar:

Year ending : March 31, 2024

AGM in : September

Dividend : The tinal dividend, if approved, shall be paid/credited on or before October 27, 2024,
Payment

Pateof Book Closure | Record Date: As mentioned in the Notice of this AGM.

Listing on Stock Exchanges: BSE Limited, P. J. Towers, Dalal Street, Mumbai 400001,
Annual listing fee for the financial year 2023-24 has been paid by the Company to BSE Ltd.
Stock Codes / Symbol: BSE (539527 / Creative)

Corporate Identity Number (CIN) of the Company: L27100GT1985FLCO0E286

Address for correspondence:

Shareholders and other stakeholders may make correspondence with Company's Registrars and Transfer Agents for matter
concerning to the Shares/Securities or dividend of the Company and other matters may escalated before the Company Secretary
of the Company on the contact details provided herein above under the head 'Grievances redressal mechanism'.

Plant location: 102, GIDC Phase-11, Rajkot Road, Dolatpara, Junagadh-362003, Gujarat, India.

Creative Castings Limited




Market Price Data: Performance of the share price of the Company in

High, Low (based on daily closing prices) and number of comparison to the BSE Sensex:
equity shares traded during each month in the FY 2023-24 (Chart represents closing price of BSE Sensex and CCL Share
on BSE: price on monthly basis)
Maote: data fetched from BSE's website.
BSE Ltd.
BSE Sensex Vs CCL Share Price . Total  Total
Month High Low no. of  number
. B (Rs.) (Rs.) Shares of
TALHH) 250 traded trades
72000 . — —_—
i April, 23 SO8.95 43820 3,743 206
ronen ?:; May, 23 660.00  460.05 19379 1269
i . June, 23 641.40 49605 10,037 1,060
G000 ﬁ;m July, 23 624495 317.00 14257 1455
4000 250 Aug., 23 622.00 511,00 14,181 1476
BI000 00 Sept., 23 119575 S80.00 41,181 3,243
0000 50 Oct., 23 925.00  TI5.00 809 1185
A8 888888383 MNov., 23 T79.00 62235 11,060 1,129
- = R S S Dec., 23 824.80  680.00 16,123 975
.? = 2 5 g 9 w Q@ F = w 3
3 = Jan,, 24 925.00 TI5.00 14424 1215
Share Prise - ©®  —0— Sensex Feb., 24 B3%.00  TI0.00 6,831 BOY
March, 24 77370 650.00 4,431 633

Share Transfer System:

In terms of Regulation 40(1) of SEBI Listing Regulations, as amended, securities can be transferred only in dematerialized form.
Members holding shares in physical form are requested to consider converting their holdings to dematernialized form. Transfers
of equity shares in electronic form are effected through the depositories with no involvement of the Company.

Dematerialization of shares and liquidity:
The Company's shares are traded in dematerialized form on BSE. The International Securities Identification Number (ISIN)
allotted to the Company's shares under the Depository System is INE146E01015. 100% of equity shares held in dematerialized

form by promoters and promoter group and 90,66 % of equity shares held by public is in dematerialized form as per the data as
on March 31, 2024,

Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any convertible instruments, conversion date and likely impact on equity:

The Company has not issued any GDRs/ADRsWarrants or any convertible instruments in the past and hence, as on March 31,
2024, the Company does not have any reportable outstanding GDRs/ADRs/ Warrants or any convertible instruments,

Commuodity price risk or foreign exchange risk and hedging activities:

The Company does not engage in commaodities trading: therefore, the disclosure required under Regulation 34(3). read with
Clause ®(n) of Para C of Schedule V of the SEBI Listing Regulations, is not applicable.

Equity shares in the suspense account: Nil

Demat suspense account! unclaimed suspense account: MNil

Transfer of unclaimed / unpaid amounts to the Investor Education and Protection Fund:
During the financial year 2023-24, the Company has not transferred any sum in the Investor Education and Protection Fund.

No Suspension of trading:

Duiring the financial yvear 2023-24, no such instances occurred resultant trading in the equity shares of the Company been
suspended,

Credit ratings:
Dring the financial year 2023-24, the Company has not obtained any credit ratings as it has not required to do so.
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Loan / Advances to Firm / Companies in which Directors are interested:
The Company has not granted Loan / Advances to Firm / Companies in which Directors are interested during the period under review.

Distribution of sharcholding & Sharcholding pattern {as at March 31, 2024):

; No. of %a of Total %o of Total
D s Bquy emees fichd Shareholders Shareholders SliAbeR Share Capital
1 — 50040 1,780 97.70 1,52,76% 11.75
SO01 — 10000 o7 0,38 46,544 3.58
10001 — 20000 13 0.72 198,019 15.23
20001 = 30000 07 0.38 1,850,744 13.90
001 — 40000 06 0,33 2,03,589 15.66
40001 — 50000 05 0.27 2,16,322 16.64
50001 — 100000 03 016 195914 15.07
100001 and above 01 0.06 1,06, 100 8.17
Total 1.822 100,00 13.00,000 100,00
. Number of equity Percentage of
SIS =i shares held holding
1 Fromoters Individual & HUF (Indian) 9,74.45% 74.96
2 Individual Public {Indian) 3,005,193 23.4%8
3 HUF 8447 0.65
4 LLP 125 0.01
5 MNon-Resident (Non Repatriable) - 0.00
& MNon-Resident Indian (NRI) 3,533 0.27
Bodies Corporate 8,243 0.63
Clearing Members - 0.00
Total 13.00.000 100.00

Note: Information mandated for disclosure in this Corporate Governance Report as per SEBI Listing Regulations is not
restated here, as it has already been provided elsewhere in this Annual Report to avoid duplication.

CEO / CFO CERTIFICATE

To,
The Board of Directors
Creative Castings Limited
. We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement of Creative Castings Linited ("the Company') for the vear
ended March 31, 2024 (the "Year") and to the best of our knowledge and belief:
i, these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that might be
misleading;
ii. these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance with existing accounting
standards, applicable laws and regulations,

2. There are, 1o the best of our knowledge and beliel, no transactions entered into by the Company during the yvear which are
fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company's Code of Conduct.

3. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and we have evaluated the
effectiveness of Company's internal control systems pertaining to financial reporting. We have not come across any reportable
deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls. .

4. We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee that:

i. there are no significant changes in internal controls over financial reporting during the vear;

ii. there are no significant changes in accounting policies during the year; and

ii. there are no instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware.

Sdi- Sd/-

E. K. Bambhania Ashok Shekhat
Managing Director Chief Financial Officer
Daolatpara, Angust 10, 2024
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DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE BY BOARD MEMEERS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT
PERSONNEL WITH THE COMPANY"S CODE OF CONDUCT

[ hereby contirm that the Company has obtained from all the members of the Board and Senior Management Personnel, the atfirmation
that they have complied with the 'Code of Conduct’ and "Our Code' in respect of the financial year 2023-24,

Sd/-

R. R, Bambhania
Managing Director
Diolatpara, August 10, 2024

NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
CERTIFICATE
(Pursuant to clause 10 of Part C of Schedule V of LODR)

UDIN: FOO000F000944605

In pursuance of sub-clanse (i) of Clause 10 of Part C of Schedule V of The Securities and Exchange Board of India ('SEBI") (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (LODR", in respect of Creative Castings Limited (CIN:
L2T100GTI985PLCODR2EG), T hereby certify that;

Based on my verification of the Directors Identification Number (DIN) status of each Director of Creative Castings Limited (CIN:
L27100GIT985PLCODR 2867 on the online portal of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (www.mca.gov.in) and on the basis of written
representations/declarations received from the Directors and duly recorded by the Board of Directors, as of March 31, 2024, none of
the Directors on the Board of the Company has been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as a Director of
companies by SEBI, the Ministry of Corporate A ffairs, or any other statutory authority,

For, M. Buha & Co.
Company Secretaries

Sd/-

Mavur Buha

proprietor

FCE No. 9000, C. P. No. 10487
Diolatpara, August 1), 2024

PRACTISING COMPANY SECRETARIES’ CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

UDIN: FOOODOOF000944583

To,

The Members,

Creative Castings Limited

102, GIDC Phase-11, Rajkot Road,
Dolatpara, Junagadh. Gujarat, India.

I have broadly examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Creative Castings Limited (CIN:
L2T100GITORSPLCOOR2EG) ("the Company'), as stipulated under Regulations 17 to 27, clauses (b) to (i) of sub regulation (2} of
Regulation 46 and para C, D and E of Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ("SEBI Listing Regulations") for the financial vear ended March 31, 2024,

The compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. My examination was limited to the
review of procedures and implementation thereol adopted by the Company for ensuring compliance of the conditions of Corporate
Governance as stipulated in the SEBI Listing Regulations. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the atfairs ofthe Company.
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Based on my examination of the records presented, the explanations and information provided, and the representations made by the
Management, | hereby certify that the Company has complied with the applicable conditions of Corporate Governance as mandated and
has fulfilled all disclosure obligations under the SERI Listing Regulations applicable to it for the financial vear ended March 31, 2024,

For, M. Buha & Co.
Company Secretaries

sd-

Mayur Buha

proprietor

FCS No. 5000, C. P. No. 10487
Diolatpara, August 10, 2024
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To,

The Members of,

M/s. Creative Castings Limited,
Tunagacdh,

Report on the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

Opinion

1. We have audited the accompanying standalone Ind AS financial statements of M/s, Creative Castings Limited, Junagadh {CIN:
L2T100GI 98 3PLCO0OS286) (the “Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, the Statement of Profit
and Loss, statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Smatement of Cash Flows for
the year ended on that date, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (the “the
standalone Ind AS financial statements™).

2, In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid standalone Ind AS
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act™) in the manner so required and give a
true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards preseribed under section 133 of the Act read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 20015, as amended, (the “Ind AS™) and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024, the Profit, total comprehensive income, changes in
equity and its cash flows for the vear ended on thar date.

Basis for Opinion

3. We conducted our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified
under section 143(10) of the Act (the "SAs™). Our responsibilities under those Standards arve further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India {the “ICAI™) together
with the independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements under the provisions
of the Act and the Rules made there under and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the 1CAL's Code of Ethics, We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone Ind AS financial statements.

Kev Audit Matters

1. Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the financial
statements for the financial vear ended March 31, 2024, These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each
matter below, our description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

2 We have determined the matters described below to be the kev aundit matiers to be communicated in our report, We have fulfilled
the responsibilities desenbed in the Auditor™s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our report.
including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit included the performance of procedures designed to respond to our
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, The results of our audit procedures, including the
procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying financial
statemnents.

a) Completeness of revenue (as described in note 1 (b) (xv) (Summary of significant accounting policies) and note 24 of notes
to the financial statements for the year ended March 31 2024

Kev audit matters

How our audit addressed the Key andit matter

The Company has revenue from sale of products which
includes finished goods and scrap sales. The Company is
engaged in manufacturing of Steel & Alloy Steel Investment
Casting as per specification provided by the customers and
based on the schedules from the customers.

The Company recognizes revenue from sale of goods at a point
in time when control of the goods is transferred to the customer,
based on the terms of the contract with customers which vary
for each customer. Determination of point in time includes
assessment of timing of transter of significant nsk and rewards
of ownership, establishing the present right to receive pavment
for the products, delivery specifications including Inco terms,

timing of ransfer of legal title of the asset and determination of

We performed the following audit procedures, amongst others:
= Obtained an understanding of the Company’s sales
process, including design and implementation of
controls over timing of recognition of revenue from
sale of poods and tested the operating effectiveness

of these controls,

+  Reviewed the Company’s accounting policies for
revenue recognition in context of the applicable
accounting standard.

+«  Obtainegd customer contracts on sample basis and
read the terms to assess various performance
obligations in the contract, the point in time of
transfer of control and pricing terms.

+  Tested on sample basis  sales invoices for
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Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon
1.

Management’s Responsibility tfor the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements
3,

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Standalone Financial Statements
L.

the point of acceptance of goods by customer, Further, the and terms of contract with customers. Further, we

pricing of the products is dependent on metal indices and performed procedures to test on a sample basis
foreign exchange fluctuation making the price volatile. whether revenue was recognized in the appropriate

period by testing shipping records, good inwards
Due to judgments relating to determination of point in time in receipt of customer. sales invoice, Inco-terms ete. and
satisfaction of performance obligations with respect to sale of testing the management assessment involved in the
products, this matter has been considered as key audit matter. process, wherever applicable.

= Obtained documentation relating to inventory count
performed by the management at year-end.

*  Circulated the confirmations for outstanding trade
receivables on sample basis on year end, and
performed alternate procedures for the confirmations
not received.

*  We also performed various analytical procedures o
identify any unusual sales trends for further testing.

*  We assessed the disclosure is in accordance with
applicable accounting standards.

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other information comprises
the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report including Annexure to Board's Report,
Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and Sharcholder’s Information, but does not include the standalone Ind
AS financial statements and our anditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form
of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing
so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone Ind AS financial statements or our
knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated,

If. based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a matenal misstatement of this other imformation; we are
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation
of these standalone Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, total
comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standard (Ind
AS) specified under Section 133 of the act and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting frawds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent: and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the aceuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concem and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but
to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process,

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone Ind AS financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance 13 a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect
a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
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L

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

2

or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
standalone Ind AS financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism throughout
the audit. We also:

*  Identify and assess the risks of material misstaternent of the standalone Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

= Obtain an understanding of internal linancial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section [43(37(1) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on
whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

+  Ewvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management.

= Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubrt on the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report, However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concem.

+  Ewvaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the standalone Ind AS financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlving transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit
and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit,

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other marers that may reasonably be thought to
bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matiers that were of most significance
in the audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We
describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication,

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (the “Order™), issued hy the Central Government of India in terms
of sub=section (11} of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the “Annexure-A" statement on the matters specified
in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and beliet were necessary

for the purposes of our audit.

(b} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our

examination of those books except for the matters stated in sub-paragraph (k)}(h) below on reporting under clause {g) of Rule 11.

(¢} The Company has no branch, and therefore reporting under this Clause 1s not applicable.

id) The standalone balance sheet, the standalone statement of profit and loss, other comprehensive income, the standalone statement

of changes i equity and the standalone statement of cash flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
account.

ie} In our opinien, the aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under Section 133 of the

Aet, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014,
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() In our opinion, there are no observations or comments on financial transactions or matters which have any adverse effect on the
functioning of the Company.

(g} On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2024 taken on record by the Board of
Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164
(2} of the Act.

i(h) The qualifications relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith are as stated in sub-paragraph
(B} above on reporting under clause (b) of sub-section (3) of section 143 and sub-paragraph (k)(h) below on reporting under clause

ig)of Rule 11.

(i} With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the operating
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Anmnexure B." Our report expresses an unmaodified opinion on the
adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting,

(j) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the
Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act read with schedule V of the
act.

ik) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us:

(a} The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its standalone financial statements.

(b} The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts; for which there were any material
foreseeable losses,

(¢} There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund
by the Company.

(d} The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed in the Note No. 58 of the financial
statements attached herewith, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person's or entity/ies including foreign
entity/ies (“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recoded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediaries shall,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Company (“Ultumate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on the behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

i¢) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belicf, as disclosed in the Note No. 39 of the financial
statements attached herewith, no funds have been received by the Company from any person’s or entity/ies including foreign
entity/ies (“Funding Party/ies™), with the understanding, whether recoded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party/ies (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on the behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

i(f) Based on the audits procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing
has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that representations under sub-clauses (i) and (i) of clause {e) of Rule
|1 contain any material misstatement.

(g} The final dividend paid by the Company during the current financial year in respect of the same declared for the previous
financial vear is in accordance with section 123 of the Act to the extent it applies to payment of dividend.

(hy The reporting under Rule 11{g) of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is applicable from 1 April 2023, Based
on our examination which included test checks, except for the instances mentioned at (i) below, the Company has used
accounting software for maintain its books of account, which have a feature of recording andit trail {edit log) facility and the
same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in respective software,

(i) The feature of recording audit trail {edit log) facility was not enabled at the database level to log any direct data changes for
the accounting sollware used for maintain the books of accounts Tor the period April 1, 2023 to April 3, 2023,

(i) Further, for the periods where audit trail {edit log) facility was enabled and operated throughout the year for accounting
sottware, we did not come across any instance of audit trail feature being tempered with.

For 1 C Ranpura & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 108647TW

Place: Rajkot
Drate: 25.05.2024
Sd/-
Ketan Y Sheth
Partner

Membership No, 118411
UDMM; 241 1841 1BIZWRM 639
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In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the Company and the books of account made available to
us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we report thar:

(i)

(i)

(iii)

(iv])

iv)

(vi)

(vii)

{a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and
situation of property, plant, and equipment.

B} The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets,

{b)  These property, plant, and equipment have been physically verified by the management during the year at
reasonable intervals. Discrepancies, having regard to size of the Company, considered as minor, were noticed on
such verification and the said discrepancies were appropriately recognized in the financial statements by way of
writing off of its assets.

(c) The title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than properties where the Company is the lessec and the
lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) disclosed in the financial statements are held in the
name of the Company.

(d)  The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant, and Equipment {including Right of Use assets) or intangible
asset or both during the year, and hence, this clause 1s not applicable to the Company.

(e} NWo proceedings have been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the
Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.

{a) The inventory has been physically verified during the vear by the management and in our opinion, the coverage
and procedure of such verification are appropriate. As reported to us, discrepancies of 10% or more in the
aggregate for each class of inventories were not noticed.

{b)  The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limit in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from
banks or financial institution on the basis of security of current assets, and therefore, this clause is not applicable
for the year under audit.

The Company has not, during the year, made investment in, provided any guarantee or security, or granted any loans or
advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured. to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or any other
parties.

fa)  As the Company has not, during the year, provided loans, or provided advances in the nature of loans or stood
guarantee, or provided securnty to any other entity, this elause 1s not applicable for the year under audit.

(b}  As the Company has not, during the vear, made investments, or provided guarantee, or given any security, this
clause 15 not applicable for the year under audit.

() As the Company has not, during the vear, granted any loans and advances in the nature of loans, this clause is not
applicable for the vear under audit.

(d) As the Company has not granted any loans and advances in the nature of loans, this clause is not applicable for
the year under audit.

{e) As the Company has not granted any loans and advances in the nature of loans, this clause is not applicable for
the year under audit.

() As the Company has not granted any loans and advances in the nature of loans, this clause is not applicable for
the year under audit.

There are no loans, investments, puarantees, and security in respect of which provisions of sections 185 and 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are applicable and accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3{iv) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

The Company has neither accepted any deposits from the public nor accepted any amounts which are deemed to be
deposits within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act and the rules made thereunder, to the extent
applicable. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(v) of the Order 1s not applicable to the Company.

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to the rules made by the Central
Government for the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, related to the
manufacture or service of all type of Steel and Alloy steel Investment castings, and are of the opinion that prima facie,
the specilied accounts and records have been made and maintained. We have not, however, made a detailed examination
of the same.

(a)  The Company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax, provident
fund, employces” state insurance, income-tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added
tax, cess, and any other statutory dues to the appropriate authorities. No undisputed amounts payable in respect
of provident fund, emplovees” state insurance, income tax, sales tax, wealth tax, service tax, duty of customs,
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(viii)

(1x)

(%)

(xi)

(x11)

(x111)

(xiv)

(xv)

{xvi)

value added tax, goods and services tax, cess, and other material statutory dues were in arrears as at March 31,
2024 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

{b)  There are no material dues of income tax, sales tax, service tax, wealth tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value
added tax, goods and services tax, and cess which have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on
account of any dispute.

The Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously unrecorded in the books of account, in the
tax assessments under the Income-tax Act, 1961 as income during the vear. Accordingly, the requirement to report on
clause 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

{a) The Company did not have any outstanding loans or borrowings or interest thereon due to any lender during the
vear. Accordingly, the requirement to report on ¢lause ix (a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

{b)  As certified by the management of the Company and as per books of account produced before us, the Company
is not a declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender,

(e} As the Company did not avail any term lean, this clause 1s not applicable for the year under audit.

{d)  On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, no funds raised on short-term basis have
been used for long-term purposes by the Company.

(e} The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Accordingly. the requirement to report on
clause 3(ix) (e} of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

() The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Accordingly, the requirement to report on
Clause 3(1x) () of the Order 15 not applicable to the Company.

{a)  (n the basis of the records examined by us, the Company has not raised money by way of initial public offer or
further public offer (including debt instruments), and therefore, this clause is not applicable.

{b)  On the basis of our verification of records, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the vear under review and therefore, the
requirement of sections 42 and 62 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not required to be complied with.

{a)  Onthe basis of our examination of the books of account and other relevant records and information made available
to us, prima facie, we have not noticed any fraud (1.¢. intentional material misstatements resulting from fraudulent
financial reporting and misappropriations of assets) on or by the company, during the vear. Further, the
management has represented to us that no fraud by the company or any fraud on the company by its officers or
emplovees has been noticed or reported during the vear. However, we are unable to determine/verify as to whether
any such reporting has been made during the vear or not.

{b)  The auditor of the company has not filed any report under sub-section (12} of section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013 in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of the Companies { Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,

() We have not received any whistle-blower complaints during the vear under audit.

{a)  The Company is not a Nidhi Company as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Therefore, the
requirement to report on clause 3(xii) (a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b)  The Company is not a Nidhi company as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Therefore, the
requirement to report on clause 3(xii) (b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

{e)  The Company is not a Nidhi company as per the provisions of the Companmies Aet, 2013, Therefore, the
requirement to report on clause 3(xii) (¢) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

All transactions with related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 where
applicable and the details have been disclosed in the financial statements ete. as required by the applicable Indian
Accounting Standards.

{a)  The Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

(b)  We have considered the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to the Company during the year and
till date, in determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures.

The Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him.

(a) The provisions of section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934) are not applicable to the
Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause (xvi) (a) of the Order is not applicable to the

Company.
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{b)  The Company is not engaged in any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities. Accordingly, the
requirement to report on clause (xvi) (b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

{c)  The Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made by Reserve Bank of India,
Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

{d)y  There is no Core Investment Company as a part of the Group, hence, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi)
(d} of the Order is not applicable to the Company,

{xvil)  The Company has not incurred cash losses in the financial vear under audit and in the immediately preceding linancial
year.

(xviii)  There has been no resignation of the Auditor. Thus, this clause is not applicable for the financial vear under audit,

ixix) On the basis of the financial ratios disclosed in note 537 to the financial statements, ageing and expected dates of
realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial
statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the
evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us o believe that any material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the
date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however,
state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based
on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities
falling dug within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when
they fall due.

(xx) (a) In respect of other than ongoing projects, there are no unspent amounts that are required to be transferred to a
fund specified in Schedule VI of the Companies Act (the Act), in compliance with second proviso to sub section
5 of section 1335 of the Act, This matter has been disclosed in note 60 to the financial statements,

(b)  There were no ongoing projects as defined under clause (i) of sub-rule | of Rule 2 of the Companies { Corporate
Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 taken or undertaken by the Company during the financial vear under
audit, and therefore, the requirement to report on clause 3(xx) (b} of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(mx1) This 15 the standalone financial statement of the company. Thus, this clause 1s not apphcable to the Company for the
financial vear under audit.

For J C Ranpura & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
FEN: 108647TW
Place: Rajkot
Date: 25.05.2024
Sd/-
Ketan Y Sheth
Partner
Membership No. 118411
UDIN: 2411841 |BIZWERM3639

ANNEXURE - B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)
. We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of M/s. Creative Castings Limited, Junagadh (hereina fier
referred to as the “Company™) as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the

Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls:

1. The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, and the imely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,
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Aunditors” Responsibility:

2. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Finaneial Controls Over Financial Reporting
(the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAT and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the

Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal
Financial Conirols and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

3, Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain andit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our andit of intermal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists,
and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the anditor’s judgment, inchuding the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due 1o fraud or error.

4. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained 15 sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting:

. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the mamtenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions
and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2} provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company;
and (3} provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of
the company's assets that could have a material etfect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting:

1. Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or
improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to ermor or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that
the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate becanse of changes in conditions, or that the degree
of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate,

Opinion:
. In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting
and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March, 2024 based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated

in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

For J C Ranpura & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
FEN: [{8647W
Place: Rajkot
Date: 25.05.2024 Sdi-
Ketan ¥ Sheth
Partner
Membership Mo, 118411
UDIN: 2411841 IBIZWERMA639
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(All amounts are in Lakhs of Indian rupees unless stated to be otherwise)

As at As at
Particulars Notes March 31. March 31,
2024 2023
|A] [ASSETS
[1] |[Non-current assets
[a] Property, Plant and Equipment 3 Q3819 61608
[b] Capital work-in-progress 4 1.63 25.21
[¢] Investment Property - -
[d] Goodwill - -
[e] Other Intangible assets 5 1.08 .85
[f] Intangible assets under development - -
[e] Biological Asscts other than bearer plants - -
[h] Financial Assets - -
[i] Investments 6 560 8.70
[ii] Trade receivables - -
[iii] Loans - -
[i] Other financial assets - Security deposits T 0.33 0.31
[1] Deferred tax assets (net) - -
[k] Other non-current assets ] 91.88 26326
Total non-current assets 104180 915.31
[2] |Current assets N
[a] Inventories 9 G58.10 74334
[b] Financial Assets
[i] Investments 10 769,36 744.21
[ii] Trade receivables 11 1.331.09 1, 468.70
[iii] Cash and cash equivalents 12 66,14 133.03
[iv] Bank balances other than (iii) above - -
[v] Loans 13 6.73 0.39
[vi] Others - -
[e] Other financial asset 14 12.95 11.00
[d] Current tax assel {net) - -
[e] Other current assets 15 315541 18952
Total current assets 3.499.78 3,299.19
Total assets 4.541.58 4,214.50
[B] |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
[1] |Equity
[a] Equity Share Capital l& 130,00 130000
[b] Other Equity 17 3.768.67 3,350.56
Total equity 3.898.07 3 AR0.56
Liabilities
|2] | MNon-current liabilities
|a] Financial liabilities
[i] Borrowings - -
[ii] Lease Liabilities - -
[1i1] Trade Payables - -
[A] Total cutstanding dues of micro enterprises and small
enterprises; and . :
[B] Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro
enterprises and small enterprises i )
[iv] Other financial liabilities - -
[b] Provisions 18 10.62 5.00
[c] Deferred tax liabilities (net) 19 54.46 72.28
[d] Other non-current liabilities 20 9.00 §.52
Total non-current liabilitics 74.08 89.80
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[3] |Current liabilities
[a] Financial Liabilities .
[i] Borrowings 21 8.35 12,28
[ii] Lease Liabilities - -
[iii] Trade payables 22
[A] Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small
enterprises; and s i
[B] Total m}t.smnding dues of r:rec_litnrs other than micro 270,40 115.47
enterprises and small enterprises.
[iv] Oiher financial liabilities 23 26,76 110
[b] Other current liabilities 24 16.85 20.06
[c] Short term provisions 25 T6.98 43.22
[d] Current tax liabilities (Net) 26 169.49 173.01
Total current liabilities S68.83 644.14
Total equity and liabilities 4,541.58 4.214.50
Summary of significant accounting policies 2
The accompanying notes are integral part of the financial statements. 3-64
This is the balance sheet referred to in our report of even date.

As per our report of even date

For J C Ranpura & Co. Sd-
Firm Registration No, 108647TW Dhirubhai H, Dand
Chartered Accountants Chairman

Sdf- DI 00284065
Ketan Y Sheth

Partner Sd/-

M. Mo, 118411 Ekta H. Bhimani

UDINM: 2411841 1 BIZWERMS639 Company Secretary

Place: Rajkot
Date: May 25, 2024

Place: Junagadh
Date: May 25, 2024

Siddharth V. Vaishnav

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-
Rajan R. Bambhania
Managing Director
DIN: 00146211

Sd/-

Executive Director
DIN: 00169472 Sd/-
Ashok L. Shekhat

Chief Financial Officer
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(All amounts are in Lakhs of Indian rupees unless stated to be otherwise)

Fiitialiis Notes Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023
Revenue
1 Revenue from operations 27 5.226.28 5.077.68
1T | Other income 28 .71 200.37
I Total Income {1+ 1) 5.316.99 5.278.05
IV | Expenses
Cost of materials consumed 29 2. 151,83 221897
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade - -
Changes in inventorics of finished goods, work-in-progress and traded goods 30 (154.85) G 02
Employes benefits expense 3l 4499 38 491.87
Finance costs 32 2.51 1.05
Depreciation and amortisation expense 33 6332 75.18
Other expenses 34 2.101.52 1.779.55
Total Expenses (1V) 4,663.71 4.630.64
Y Profit/{loss) before Exceptional [tems and Tax (1I1-1V) 653,28 64741
Y1 | Exceptional items - -
WII | Profit/{loss) before Tax from Continuing Operations (Y -V1) 653,28 64741
VT | Tax expense
Current Tax 35 16449 173.01
Deferred Tax (20.78) 114.86)
MAT Entitlernent - -
Prior Year Tax (2.0} 1047
146.62 168.62
X1 Profit /{loss) for the period from Continuing Operations (VII-VII) S06.66 478.79
x Profit/{loss) from discontinued operations - -
XI | Tax expense of discontinued operations - -
XI1 | Profit/(loss) from discontinued operations (after tax) - -
XU | Profit'(Loss) for the period (IXA+XIT) Sl 66 478.79
XIV | Other Comprehensive Income
Ai) Items that will not be reclassified to profit and loss 36 10 .66 25.06
i) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss (2.97) (697
B i) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss - -
i) Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit or loss - -
Other Comprehensive Income for the year 7.69 15.0%
Total Comprehensive Income for the period comprising profit (loss) and
xv other comprehensive income for the period (XTT+XTV) 51435 496.88
XV1 | Earnings per equity share {for continuing operation)
[1] Basic (2.} 37 IRar 363
[2] Diluted (z.) 3897 in 83
Earnings per equity share (for discontinued operation)
[1] Basic (2.) - -
[2] Diluted (=.) - -
Earnings per equity share (for discontinued and continuing operation)
[1] Basic (2.} 38,97 683
[2] Dvluted {z.) 38.97 36 E3
|
Significant accounting policics and notes to accounts 2
See accompanying Motes to the Financial Statements 3 to 64
As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For J C Ranpura & Co. Sdi- Sd/-
Firm Registration Na. [0RGE7W Dhirubhai H. Dand Rajan R. Bambhania
Chartered Accountants Chairman - Managing Director
Sd/- [DIM: 00284065 Siddharth V. Vaishnav DIN: (0146211
Ketan ¥ Sheth Executive Director
Partner Sd/- DN 00169472 Sd/-
M. Mo, 118411 Ekta H. Bhimani Ashok L. Shekhat
UDIN: 2411841 1 BIZWRMS6349 Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer

Place: Rajkot
Date: May 25, 2024
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(All amounts are in Lakhs of Indian rupees unless stated to be otherwise)

Year ended Year ended
Particulars March 31, March 31,
2024 2023
A | CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit hefore tax 306.67 478.79
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortisation expense 63.32 75.18
{Gain)/Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment 1.48 (1.50}
{(Gain ) Loss on disposal of Investments (10.94) (25.89)
{Gain)/Loss on investments measured at fair value through profit and loss - -
Provision for Income tax 146.62 168.63
Mon-cash expenses | = -
Mon-cash expenscs 2 - -
Bad debts, provision for trade receivables and advances, net (1.39) o.60
Finance Cost 2.51 0.53
Interest Income (3.53) {0.86)
Dividend Income - =
Unrealised {gain) / loss (15.68) -
Operating profit before working capital changes GRG6.06 T01.48
Adjustment for (increase) / decrease in operating assets
Trade receivables 157.69 (639.74)
Unbilled revenue
Loans & Advances 266 (9.39)
Other financial assets i1.96) 2.35
Inventories (214.76) (24,807
Other assets 548 (74.44)
Other assets | - -
Adjustment for {(Increase) [ decrease in operating liabilitices
[rade payvables (65.07) 135.24
Employee benefit obligation - -
Other financial habihties (24.34) 14.45
Other Liabilities (11.73) 4,18
Provisions 19.56 (13.26)
Other Liabilities 1 - -
Cash generated from operations 553.59 76.07
Income tax paid (net) (170.92) (124.43)
Net cash generated by operating activities 382.67 (48.36)
B | CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Bank deposits placed - -
Inter-corporate deposits placed - -
Payments to acquire financial assets (363.81) (84.55)
Purchase of property, plant and equipment - -
Right of Use Asset - -
Purchase of intangible assets (0.48) R
Purchase of Biological Assets other than bearer plants - -
Purchase of other Investment (534.00) -
Proceeds from sale of imvestments carried at fair value through OCI RRO.00 116.00
Proceeds from zale of investments carried at amortised cost
Proceeds from sale of financial assets
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment 1.64 1.50
Dividend received

Creative Castings Limited




Interest received 3.53 (186
Net cash (used in) / generated by investing activities (313.12) 3381

C | CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Repayment of lease liahilities -
Proceeds from short term borrowings (3.93) 12.28
Repayment of short term borrowings - -
Proceeds from long term bomowings - -
Repayment of long term borrowings - -

Finance cost (2.51) (0.53)
Dividend paid (including tax on dividend) (130,007 (130,00}
0Cl1
Net cash used in financing activities (136.44) (118.25)
MNet increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (6689 (132.80)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 133.03 265 .44
Exchange gain loss on Cash and cash equivalents - -
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the vear Ho.14 133.04
As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For J C Ranpura & Co. Sdi- Sd/-
Firm Registration No, 108647W Dhirubhai H, Dand Rajan R. Bambhania
Chartered Accountants Chairman Sd/- Managing Director
Sd/- DIN: (284065 Siddharth V. DIN: 00146211
Vaishnav
Executive Director
Ketan Y Sheth .
B Sl Sdr- DIN: 00169472 Sd/-
M. No. 118411 Ekta H. Bhimani Ashok L. Shekhat

UDIN: 24118411817 WRM5639 Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer
Place: Junagadh

Place: Rajkot Date: May 25, 2024

Date: May 25, 2024
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1.0 GENERAL INFORMATION

1.2

2.0 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES INFORMATION

21

M/s. Creative Castings Limited (the “Company™) is a public limited company domiciled in India. The Company is
engaged in manufacturing and selling of all types of Steel and Alloy Steel Investment Castings. The company is also
engaged in generating of power from wind energy. The Casting Manufacturing unit of the Company is situated at
G.1.D.C. Estate, Phase — II, Rajkot Road, Dolatpara, Junagadh - 362003, The company caters to both domestic and
international markets. The Company’s shares are listed with BSE.

The functional currency of the Company is Indian Rupee (“2.7) and presented in the nearest of Lakhs of rupees unless
stated to be otherwise, which is the currency of primary economic environment in which the Company operates.

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

(a) These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS™) as per the
Companies (Indian accounting standard) Rules, 2005 as amended and notified under section 133 of the companies act
2013 (the “Act™) and other relevant provisions of the Act.

{b) The aforesaid financial statements have been approved by the Board of Directors in the meeting held on May 25,
2024,

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND PRESENTATION

{a) These financial statements have been prepared and presented on the accrual basis of accounting under historical cost
convention or fair values as per the requirement of Ind AS prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with Rule 3 of
the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended [rom time to time,

(b} Historical cost 1s generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services.

{c) Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using
another valuation technique in estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company takes in to account the
Characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants would take those characteristics into account when pricing
the asset or liability at the measurement date,

{d) Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these financial statements is determined on such a basis, except
for share-based payment transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 102, leasing transactions that are within the
scope of Ind AS 116, and measurements that have some similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such as net
realizable value, in Ind AS 2 or value in use in Ind AS 36,

(e} In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorized into level 1, 2, or 3 based on the
degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair
value measurements in its entirety, which are described as follows.

® Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity
can access at the measurement date,

® Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are observable for the asset or
liability, either directly or indirectly,

® Level 2 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

{f) All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s normal operating cyele or
12 months or other criteria as set out in the Schedule I11 to the Companies Act 2013, Based on the nature of its business,
the Company has ascertained its operating evele to be 12 months for the purpose of current and non-current classification
of assets and liabilities.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

{a) Revenue 1s recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the company and the
revenue can be reliably measured.

{b) Revenue towards satisfaction of a performance obligation is measured at the amount of transactions price (net of
variable consideration) allocated to that performance obligation. The transaction price of goods and services
rendered is net of variable consideration on account of various discounts, rebate, returns etc.

{c) The following specific recognition criteria must also be met before revenue is recognized,

Sales of goods
Revenue from sale of goods is recognised at the point in time when control of the asset is transferred to the customer,
generally on delivery of the equipment. The normal credit term is 30 to 90 days upon delivery.

Creative Castings Limited
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(i)

The Company considers whether there are other promises in the contract that are separate performance obligations
to which a portion of the transaction price needs to be allocated (e.g., warranties, customer loyalty points). In
determining the transaction price for the sale of equipment, the Company considers the effects of variable
consideration, the existence of signiticant financing components, noncash consideration, and consideration payable
to the customer (if any).

Variable consideration

If the consideration in a contract includes a variable amount, the Group estimates the amount of consideration to
which it will be entitled in exchange for transferring the goods to the customer. The variable consideration is
estimated at contract inception and constrained until it is highly probable that a significant revenue reversal in the
amount of cumulative revenue recognised will not occur when the associated uncertainty with the variable
consideration is subsequently resolved. Some contracts for the sale of electronic equipment provide customers with
aright of return the goods within a specified period. The Group also provides retrospective volume rebates to certain
customers once the quantity of electronic equipment purchased during the period exceeds the threshold specified in
the contract. The rights of return and volume rebates give rise to variable consideration.

Rights of return

The Group uses the expected value method to estimate the variable consideration given the large number of contracts
that have similar characteristics. The Group then applies the requirements on consiraining estimates of variable
consideration in order to determine the amount of variable consideration that can be included in the transaction
price. A refund liability is recognized for the goods that are expected to be returned (i.e., the amount not included
in the transaction price). A right of return asset (and corresponding adjustment to cost of sales) is also recognised
for the right to recover the goods from a customer.

Volume rebates

The Group applics the most likely amount method or the expected value method to estimate the variable
consideration in the contract, The selected method that best predicts the amount of wariable consideration is
primarily driven by the number of volume thresholds contained in the contract. The most likely amount is used for
those contracts with a single volume threshold, while the expected value method is used for those with more than
one volume threshold. The Group then applies the requirements on consiraining estimates in order to determine the
amount of variable consideration that can be included in the transaction price and recognised as revenue. A refund
liability 1s recognised for the expected future rebates (i.e., the amount not included in the transaction price).

Interest

Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the
applicable interest rate. Interest income is included under the head “other income™ in the statement of profit and
loss.

Dividend Income
Dividend income is recognized when the company’s right to receive dividend is established by the reporting date,

Windmill energy income

Consideration for electricity generated by the windmill division and fed into the state power grid is received in the
form of credit in the manufacturing division's power bill. Credits are recognised as income net of wheeling charges.
Income so recognised is shown separately from the power cost under other operating revenue.

Other income 15 recognized on accrual basis provided that it 1s probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
company and the amount of income can be measured reliably.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

The cost of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price, any import duties and other taxes (other
than those subsequently recoverable from the tax authorities), any directly attributable expenditure on making the
asset ready for its intended use, including relevant borrowing costs for qualifying assets and any expected costs of
decommissioning, net of any trade discounts and rebates. Expenditure incurred after the property. plant and
equipment have been put into operation, such as repairs and maintenance, are charged to the Statement of profit and
loss in the period in which the costs are incurred unless such expenditure results in a significant increase in the
future benefits of the concerned asset.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or on retirtement, when no future economic
benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or
retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference between the net sale proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in statement of profit and loss.
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2.5 CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS

(a)

2.6 INTANGIBLE ASSETS

{a)

Property, plant and equipment are stated in the balance sheet at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses, if any.

The company has elected to continue with the carrving value for all of its property, plant and equipment as
recognized in the financial statements as at the date of transition to Ind AS i.e. 1 April-2016, measured as per the
previous GAAP and use that as its deemed cost as at the date of transition.

Depreciation commences when the assets are ready for their intended use, Depreciable amount for assets is the cost
of an asset, or other amount substituted for cost, less its estimated residual value. Depreciation is recognized so as
to write off the cost of assets (other than properties under construction) less their residual values over their useful
lives, using straight-line method as per the useful life prescribed in schedule II to the companies Act, 2013, In
respect of additions to property, plant and equipment, depreciation has been charged on pro rata basis.

Class of Assets Useful Life Estimated by Management
Buildings 30
Plant & machinery 15
Vehicles ]
Furniture and fixtures 8
Computers 3
Windmill 22

The company reviews the residual value, useful lives and depreciation method annually and, if current estmates
differ from previous estimates, the change is accounted for as a change in accounting estimate on a prospective
basis.

Assel during construction is capitalized in the assets under capital work in progress account, At the point when an
asset is operating at management's intended use, the cost of construction is transferred to the appropriate category
of property, plant and equipment and depreciation on that asset will be commenced.

Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately are carried at cost less accumulated amortization
and accumulated impairment losses. Amortization is recognized on a Straight-line basis over their estimated useful
lives. The estimated useful life and amortization method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the
effect of any changes in estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis. Intangible assets with indefinite useful
lives that are acquired separately are carried at cost less accumulated impairment losses,

(b} Anitem of intangible assets is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from

its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on Derecognition of the asset is included in the statement of profit or
loss when the asset is derecognized.

ic) Intangible Assets amortized as follows:

1.7 IMPAIRMENT OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS

{a)

(b)
(c)

{d}

= Computer Software 1s amortized over the usetul life estimated by the management over a period of 5 years.

At the end of each reporting period, the company reviews the carrving amounts of its tangible and intangible assets to
determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such mdication exists,
the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any). Where it
is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of individual assets, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of
the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. Where a reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can be
identified, corporate assets are also allocated to individual eash-generating units, or otherwise they are allocated to the
smallest group of cash-generating units for which a reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be identified.
Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives and intangible assets not vet available for use are tested for impairment at
least annually, and whenever there is an indication that the asset may be impaired.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs o sell and value in use.In assessing value in use, the estimated
future cash flows are discounted to their present value using pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments
of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have not been
adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than its carrving amount, the carrving
amount of the asset (or cash- generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognized
immediately in the statement of Profit and Loss, unless the relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case
the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation decrease.
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{e) Any reversal of the previously recognized impairment loss is limited to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does
not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined if no impairment loss had previously been recognized,

LEASES

The company assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease, That is, if the contract conveys the right
to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration-

Where the company is lessee

Company's leased assets comprise of lands. The company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all
leases, except for short-term leases and leases of low- value assets. The company recognises lease liabilities to make lease
payments and right- of-use assets representing the right to use the underlving assets.

Right_of_use assets

The company recognises right-of-use assels at the commencement date of the lease (i.e., the date the underlying asset is
availahle for use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, and
adjusted for any remeasurement of lease Labilities. The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities
recognized, initial direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at or betore the commencement date less any lease incentives
received. Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the lease term and the estimated useful lives of the
assets. the right-of-use assels are also subject to impairment. Refer to the accounting policies in section F Impairment of
property, plant and equipment and intangible assets.

Lease liabilities

Al the commencement date of the lease, the company recognises lease liabilities measured at the present value of lease
payments to be made over the lease term. The lease payments include fixed payments (including in substance fixed payments)
less any lease incentives receivable, variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate. and amounts expected to be
paid under residual value guarantees. The lease payments also include the exercise price of a purchase option reasonably
certain to be exercised by the company and payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the
company exercising the option (o terminate. Variable lease payments that do not depend on an index or a rale are recognised
as expenses (unless they are incurred to produce inventories) in the period in which the event or condition that triggers the
paYMent oCcurs,

In caleulating the present value of lease payments, the company uses its incremental borrowing rate at the lease
commencement date because the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily determinable. After the commencement date,
the amount of lease liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for the lease payments made, In
addition, the carryving amount of lease liabilities is remeasured if there is a modification, a change in the lease term, a change
in the lease payments {e.g., changes to future payments resulting from a change in an index or rate used to determine such
lease payments) or a change in the assessment of an option to purchase the underlying asset.

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Company applies the short-lerm lease recognition exemption o its short-term leases (i.¢., those leases that have a lease
term of 12 months or less from the commencement date with no option for extension and do not contain a purchase option).
It also applies the lease of low-value assets recognition exemption 1o leases that are considered to be low value, Lease payments
on short-term leases and leases of low-value assets are recognised as expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Company as Lessor

Leases in which the company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset are
classified as operating leases. Rental income arising is accounted for on a straight-line basis over the lease terms and is included
in other income in the statement of profit or loss. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease
are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised over the lease term on the same basis as renfal income,

INVENTORIES

{a) Inventories are stated at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost comprises of purchase price, applicable taxes,
less rebates, discounts and conversion costs and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories in to their present
location and condition. Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

{h} Stores and spares which do not meet the definition of property, plant and equipment are accounted as inventories.

{c) Inventories are valued at

Inventory Method
Raw materials Weighted Average Cost
Stock - in - process Weighted Average Cost
Finished goods Weighted Average Cost
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210 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

L1

Stores and spares MNet Realisable Value
Fuel Weighted Average Cost

{a) In respect of defined contribution plan the company makes the stipulated contributions to provident fund and

1]

(c)

(d)

(e)

(f)

TAXATION

pension fund, in respect of employees to the respective authorities under which the liability of the company is
limited to the extent of the contribution.

The liability for gratuity, considered as defined benefit, is determined actuarially using the projected unit credit

method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at the end of each annual reporting period. Re-measurement,

comprising actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the changes to the asset ceiling (if applicable) and the refurn on

plan assets (excluding interest), is reflected immediately in the statement of financial position with a charge or eredit

recognized in other comprehensive income in the period in which they occur. Re-measurement recognized in other

comprehensive income is reflected immediately in retained earnings and will not be reclassified to profit or loss,

Past service cost is recognized in period of a plan amendment. Net interest is caleulated by applying the discount

rate at the beginning of the period to the net defined henefit liability or asset. Defined benefit costs are categorized

as follows:

+  Bervice cost (including current service cost, past service cost, as well as gains and losses on curtailments and
settlements);

*  Net interest expense or income; and

*  Re-measurement,

The Company presents the first two components of defined benefit costs in profit or loss in the line item ‘Emplovee

benetits expenses’. Curtailment gains and losses are accounted for as past service costs.

The retirement benetit obligation recognized in the statement of financial position represents the actual deficit or

surplus in the Company s defined benefit plans. Any surplus resulting from this calculation is limited to the present

value of any economic benefits available in the form of refunds from the plans or reductions in future contributions

to the plans,

A liability for a termination benefit is recognized at the earlier of when the entity can no longer withdraw the offer

of the termination benefit and when the entity recognizes any related restructuring costs.

A lability is recognized for benefits aceruing to employees in respect of wages and salaries, annual leave and sick

leave in the period the related service is rendered at the undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid in

exchange for that service. Liabilities recognized in respect of short-term employvee benefits are measured at the

undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the related service.

(a) Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(f)

Current Tax

Current Tax is the amount of tax payable based on the taxable profit for the year as determined in accordance with
the applicable tax rates and the provisions of the India Income Tax Act, 1961,

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the
financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax
liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally
recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be
available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilized. Such deferred tax assets and
liabilities are not recognized if the temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of assets and liabilities
in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profir.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets 1s reviewed at the end of cach annual reporting penod and reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to
be recovered.

Dieferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the
liability is settled or the asset realized, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax
assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation
authority,
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(g)

{h)

FOREIGN CURRENCIES

Current and deferred tax are recognized in the statement of profit and loss, except when they are related to item that
are recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are
also recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.

Minimum Alternate tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives future economic benefits in the
torm of adjustment to future income tax liability, is considered as an asset if there is convincing evidence that the
company will pay normal income tax, Accordingly, MAT is recognized as an asset in the Balance Sheet when it is
highly probable that future economic benefit associated with it will flow to the Company.

(a) The functional curreney of the Company is determined based on the primary economic environment in which it

(b)

(<)

PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

operates. The functional currency of the Company is Indian National Rupee (INR).

The transactions in currencies other than the entity’s functional currency (foreign currencies) are recognized at the
rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of the transactions. At the end of each reporting period, monetary items
denominated in foreign currencies are refranslated at the rates prevailing at that date, Non-monetary items carried
at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at the date when the
fair value was determined. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency
are not retranslated.

Exchange differences on monetary items are recognized in statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which they
arise except for;

Exchange differences on foreign currency borrowings relating to assets under construction for future productive
use, which are included in the cost of those assets when they are regarded as an adjustment to interest costs on those
foreign currency borrowings,

Exchange differences on monetary items receivable from or payvable to a foreign operation for which settlement is
neither planned nor likely to occur {therefore forming part of the net investment in the foreign operation), which are
recognized initially in other comprehensive income and reclassified from equity to statement of Profit and Loss on
repayment of the monetary items.

(a) Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation {legal or constructive), as a result of past

(b)

(c)

(d)

EARNING PER SHARE

events, and it is probable that an outflow of resources, that can be reliably estimated, will be required to settle such
an ehligation.

The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration reguired to settle the present
obligation at the balance sheet date, considering the risks and uncertainties swrounding the obligation. When a
provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is the
present value of those cash flows (when the effect of the time value of money is material).

When some or all the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered from a third
party, a receivable is recognized as an asset if it is virtually certain that the reimbursement will be received and the
amount of the receivable can be measured reliably.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of
which will be confirmed only by the cccurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly
within the control of the Company or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable
that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be
made. Contingent liabilities and contingent assets are not recognized but are disclosed in the notes.

ia) Basic carmings per share is computed by dividing the profit / {loss) after tax attributable to equity sharcholders by

(b)

BORROWING COSTS

the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. The weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding during the year is adjusted for bonus issue, bonus element in a rights issue to existing
shareholders, share split and reverse share split {consolidation of shares).

Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax attributable to equity shareholders as
adjusted for dividend. interest and other charges to expense or income (net of any attributable taxes) relating to the
dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for driving basis
carnings per share and the weighted average number of equity shares which could have been issued on the
conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of gqualifying assets, which are assets
that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use, are added to the cost of those assets,
until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use. All other borrowing costs are recognized in
the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which they are incurred,
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GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES

(a) Government grants are recognized by the company where there is reasonable assurance that the grants will be
received and all the artached conditions will be complied with. Revenue grants are recognized in the Statement of
Profit and Loss in the same period, in which the related costs are incurred are accounted for,

(b} Government grants relating to Property, plant and equipment are recognized / presented as deferred income and
released to the statement of Profit and Loss over the expected useful lives of the assets concerned.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity
instrument of another entity.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attribut able
to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities
at fair value through statement of profit and loss ('FVTPL")) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial
assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss are recognized immediately in
Statement of Profit and Loss.

|A] Financial Assets

Initial recognition and measurement,

{a) All financial assets are recognized initially at fair value., Transaction costs that are direcily attributable to the
acquisition of financial assets (other than financial assets at fair value through statement of profit and loss at fair
value through statement of profit and loss{*FVTPL") are added to the fair value of the financial assets, on initial
recognition. Transaction cost directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets at FVTPL is recognized
immediately in Statement of Profit and Loss. However, trade receivables that do not contain significant financial
component are measured at transaction costs,

Subsequent measurement

by For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:
*  Debt instruments at amortized cost;
«  Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOQCT);
= Debt instruments and equity instruments at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL),
«  Equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCT),

Debt instruments at amortized cost:
(c) A “debt instrument’ is measured at the amortized cost if both the following conditions are met:
* The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of

principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding, and
= The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows.

(dy After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective
interest rate (EIR) method. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on
aequisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization 15 included in finance income
in the profit or loss. The losses arising from  impairment are recognized in the profit or loss. This category
generally applies to trade and other receivables.

Debt instrument at FYTOCI:

(e) A “debtinstrument’ is classified as FVTOCI if both of the following criteria are met:
*  The objective of the business model 15 achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial
assets, and
*  The asset’s contractual cash flow represents SPPL.
(f)  Debt instruments included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at cach reporting date at
fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in the other comprehensive income (QOCI).

Debt instrument at FYTPL:
(gl FVTPL is a residual category for debt instroment.

(hy  Any debt instrument, which does not meet the criteria for categorization as amortized cost or as FVTOCI, is
classified as FVTPL. Debt instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all
changes recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss,
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(k)

[B]

(a)

(b)

{c)

(d)

(e)

(f)

(g)

In addition, the company may clect to designate a debt instrument, which otherwise meets amortized cost or
FVTOCT criteria, as FVTPL, However, such election is chosen only it doing so reduces or eliminates a measurement
or recognition inconsistency (referred to as “accounting mismatch’).

Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a company of similar financial assets) is

primarily de-recognized when:

= The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

* The company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay
the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a “pass-through’ arrangement and
either (a) the company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the company has
neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of
the asset.

When the company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-through
arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has neither
transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the
company continues to recognized the transferred asset to the extent of the company’s continuing involvement. In
that case, the company also recognizes an associated liability, The transferred asset and the associated liability are
measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the company has retained.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial liabilities ate recognized initially at fair value plus transaction cost (il any) that is attributable to the
acquisition of the financial liabilities which is also adjusted.

Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortized cost using
the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method. Gains and losses are recognized in profit or loss when the liabilities are
de-recognised as well as through the EIR amortization process. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account
any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization
is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss,

Trade and other pavables

These amounts represent habilities for goods or services provided to the company which are unpaid at the end of
the reporting period. Trade and other payable are presented as current liabilities when the payment is due within a
period of 12 months from the end of the reporting period. For all trade and other payables classified as current, the
carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments. Other payables filling due
after 12 months from the end of the reporting period are presented as non- current liabilities and are measured at
amortized cost unless designated as fair value through profit and loss at the inception.

Other financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial
liabilitics designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Gain or losses on liabilities held
for trading or designated as at FVTPL are recognized in the profit or loss,

De-recognition of financial liabilities:

A financial hiability is de-recognition when the obligation under the hability 15 discharged or cancelled or expires.
When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or
the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the de-
recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrving
amounts is recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

Offsetting
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a

currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis,
to realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.
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218 FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT:

(a)

(b}
()
id)

(e

(f)

(2}

2.19 CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

(a)

2.200 SEGMENT

{a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Impairment of financial assets

The company assesses at each date of balance sheet whether a financial asset or a group of financial assets is
impaired. Ind AS 109 requires expected credit losses to be measured through a loss allowance. The company
recognized lifetime expected losses for all contract assets and / or all trade receivables that do not constitute a
financing transaction. For all other financial assets, expected credil losses are measured at an amount equal to the
12-month expected credit losses or at an amount equal to the life time expected credit losses, if the credit risk on
the financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition,

The company measures financial instruments at fair value at each balance sheet date. Fair value is the price that
would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants
al the measurement date. The fair value measurement 15 based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the
asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

+ In the principal market for the asset or liabiliry, or

* Inthe absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when
pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest,

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant™s ability to generate
coonomic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that
would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are
available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the use of
unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorized

within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair

value measurement as a whole:

+ Level 1: Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities;

+«  Level 2: Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement
is directly or indirectly observable, or

+  Lewvel 3: Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement
is unobservable,

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the company determines

whether transfers have oceurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization (based on the lowest

level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are short-term balance (with an
original maturity of twelvemonths or less from the date of acquisition), highly ligquid investments that are readily
convertible inte known amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value,

Operating segments are reported in a manner consists with the internal reporting provided to the management of the
COMmpany.

Identification of segments

The Company’s management examines the Company’s performance both from a product and geographic
perspective. The Company’s operating businesses are organized and managed separately according to the nature of
products, with each segments representing a strategic business umt that offers different products and serves different
markets. The analysis of the geographical segments is based on the areas in which major operating divisions of the
Company operate,

Intersegment transfers
The company accounts for intersegment sales on the basis of price charged for inter segment transfers,

Allocation of commaon cost

Commaon allocable costs are allocated to each segment according to the relevant contribution of each segment to the
total common cost.,
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Unalloeated items
(e) Unallocated items include general corporate income and expenses items which are not allocated 1o any business
E‘.’.‘gﬂl{.‘ﬂ[.

Segment accounting policies
{f) The Company prepares its segment information in conformity with the accounting policies adopted for preparing
and presenting the financial statement of the Company as a whole,

2.21 KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY AND CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS

{a) In the course of applying the policies outlined in all notes under section 2 above, the company is required
to make judzment. estimates and assumptions about the carrying amount of assets and liabilities that are not
readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience
and other factor that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

(b} The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the period
of the revision and future period, if the revision affects current and future period.

Useful lives of property, plant, and equipment

{c) Management reviews the useful lives of property, plant, and equipment at least once a year. Such lives are
dependent upon an assessment of both the technical lives of the assets and also their likely economic lives
based on various internal and external factors including relative efficiency and operating costs. Accordingly
depreciable lives are reviewed annually using the best information available to the Management.

Provisions and liabilities

{d} Provisions and liabilities are recognized in the pericd when it becomes probable that there will be a future
outflow of funds resulting from past operations or events that can reasonably be estimated. The timing of
recognition requires application of judgment to existing facts and circumstances which may be subject to
change, The amounts are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability.

Contingencies

() In the normal course of business, contingent liabilities may arise from litigation and other claims against the
company. Potential hiabilities that are possible but  not probable of crystallizing or are very difficult to quantify
reliably are treated as contingent liabilities, Such liahilities are disclosed in the notes but are not recognized,

Fair value measurements

() When the fair values of financial assels or financial labilities recorded or  disclosed in the financial statements
cannot be measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using valuation
techniques including the DCF model. The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where
possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgment is required in establishing fair values. Judgments
include consideration of inputs such as liguidity risk, credit risk and volatility™.

Taxes

(g} Deferred tax assets are recognized for unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will
be available against which the losses can be utilized. Significant management judgment is required to determine
the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognized, based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable
profits together with future tax planning strategies,

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For ] C Ranpura & Co. Sd/- Sdf-

Firm Registration No. 108647W Dhirubhai H. Dand Rajan R. Bambhania
Chartered Accountants Chairman Sdi- Managing Director
Sd/- M 002840635 Siddharth V. Vaishnav DIM: 00146211
Ketan Y Sheth Executive Director

Partner Sd/- DIN: 00169472 Sd/-

M. No. 118411 Ekta H. Bhimani Ashok L. Shekhat
UDIN: 2411541 | BIZWRMS5639 Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer
Place: Rajkot Place: Junagadh

Date: May 25, 2024 Date: May 25, 2024
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Capital work in progress:

As at As at
Particulars 31 March 31 March
2024 2023
Opening Balance 2521 -
Add: Addition during the year 16,12 2521
Less: Capitalized during the year 39.70 -
Closing Balance 1.63 25.21
4.1 Capital Work-in-Progress Ageing Schedule
Current reporting period
: Less than
Ll 1 1-2 Years 2-3 Years el Total
e 3 Years
Projects in progress 1.63 - - 1.63
Projects temporarily suspended - - - -
Previous reporting period
. Less than
Particulars 1 (O hear 1% Vears More than Total
year 3 Years
Projects in progress 2521 - - 25.21
Projects temporarily suspended - - -
5. Other intangible assets
Particulars Software
Cost as at 1 April 2023 10,12
Addition 0.48
Disposals -
Adjustment -
Cost as at 31 March 2024 10.60
Accumulated amortisation as at 1 April 2023 9.27
Amortisation charge for the vear 0.25
Reversal on Disposal of assets -
Accumulated amortisation as at 31 March 2024 9.52
Net Carrying Amount as at 31 March 2024 1.08
Previous Year
Particulars Software
Cost as at 1 April 2022 10,11
Addition 0.0
Disposals -
Adjustment -
Cost as at 31 March 2023 10.12
Accumulated amortisation as at 1 April 2022 B.14
Ameortisation charge for the year 1.13
Reversal on Disposal ol assets -
Accumulated amortisation as at 31 March 2023 9.27
Net Carrying Amount as at 31 March 2023 0.85
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6. Investments - non current

As at As at
Particulars 31 March 31 March
2024 2023
Investment in others carried at fair value through OQCI 8.69 8.70
Total 8.69 8.70
6.1 Details of Investments
No of Current No of Previous
Name of Entity Shares Year Shares Year
Equity Shares a0, 750 8695 60,750 %70
7. Other financial assets-Non Current
As at As at
Particulars 31 March 31 March
2024 2023
Security deposits .33 0.31
Total 033 .31
£. Other Non-current assets
As at As at
Particulars 31 March 31 March
2024 023
Balances with government authorities 33.41 228.81
Security deposits 58.47 34.45
Total 91.88 263.26
9. Inventories
As at As at
Particulars 31 March 31 March
2024 23
Raw materials 307.88 23745
Work-in-progress 285.67 271.92
Finished goods 283,76 142.66
Consumahles 7454 E2.36
Power and Fuel 26 8.96
Total 958.10 743.34
10, Investments — current
As at As at
Particulars 31 March 31 March
2024 2023
Investment in others carried at fair value through OCI 769,36 74421
Total TH9.36 744.21
10,1 Current Investments
: No of Current No of Previous
sl Shares Year Shares Year
SBI Credit Risk Fund Reg Growth 7.63.607 314.43 T.63,607 289.04
SBI saving fund direct plan growth 10,588,561 454,93 15.18.770 455.17
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Agoregate details of Investment

As at As at
Particulars 31 March 31 March
2024 2023
Aggrepate market value as at the end of the year: 769.36 T44.21
Market value of quoted investments T69.36 744.21
Market value of Un-quoted investments - -
Provision for diminution in value of investments - -
11. Trade receivables - Current
As at As at
Particulars 31 March 31 March
2024 2023
Unsecured, considered good 1,344 53 1,483 54
Allowance for bad and doubtful loans (13.44) {14.84)
Tuotal 1,.331.09 1.468.70
11.1 Trade Receivables Ageing Schedule
Outstanding from following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Undue Less than | 6 months - More than Tuotal
6 months 1 year 1-2 years 1-3 years 3 vears
Undisputed trade
receivables
- Considered good 1,316.01 1.61 {(1.68) 27.71 0.87 | 134453
- which have significant - - - - - -
increase in credit risk
- credit impaired - - - - - -
Disputed Trade
receivables
- Considered good - - - - - -
- which have significant - - - - - -
increase in credit risk
- credit impaired - - - - - -
Sub-Total 1.316.01 1.61 (1.68) 27.71 0.87 | 1,344.53
Unbilled - considered good -
Unbilled - which have significant increase in credit nisk -
Unbilled - credit impaired -
Provision for doubtful debts {13.45)
Total 1.331.09
11.2 Trade Receivables Ageing Schedule
Outstanding from following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Undue Less than | 6 months - Maore than Tuotal
6 months 1 year 1-2 years | 2-3 years 3 years
Undisputed trade
receivables
- Considered good - 1,342.62 98,78 36,99 4.70 045 | 1,483.54

- which have significant
increase in credit risk

- credit impaired

Disputed Trade

receivables

- Considered good

- which have significant
increase in credit risk
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- credit impaired -

1,342.62

97.78

36.99

4.70 0.45

1483.54

Sub-Total -
Unbilled - considered good -
Unbilled - which have significant increase in credit risk -
Unbilled - credit impaired -
Provision for doubiful debis i14.84)
Taotal 1 .468.70
12.Cash and cash equivalents
As at As at
Particulars 31 March 31 March
2024 2023
Balances with banks 56,23 129.26
Cash on hand 9.9] LN
Total 66,14 133.03
13.Loans - current financial asseis
As at As at
Particulars 31 March 31 March
2024 2023
Loans to employees .73 6,949
Loans to others - 240
Total 6.73 030
14. Other financial assets — current
As at As at
Particulars 31 March 31 March
2024 2023
Other receivahles 2.84 1.12
Electric Power Income Receivable Afc 1011 Q88
Total 12.95 11.0d4y
15.0ther current assets
As at As at
Particulars 31 March 31 March
2024 2023
Balances with government authorities 31889 154.02
Security deposits 015 -
Advances to suppliers 18.37 13.11
Prepaid expenses 15.91 2239
Other advances 2.09 -
Tutal 35541 189.52
16. Equity share capital
As at As at
Particulars 31 March 31 March
2024 2023
Authorized Share Capital
J000000 (PY - 3000000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 30000 300,00
Issued, subscribed & fully paid up
1300000 (PY - 1300000) Equity Shares of Rs, 10 each 130,00 130,00
Total 130,00 130.00
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Reconciliation of Share Capital

As at 31 March 2024 As at 31 March 2023
STt Nuwmber Amount Number Amount
of Shares of Shares
Opening Balanee 13,000,000 130.00 13.00,000 130,00
Issued during the year : a ot i
Adjustment - & ) I
Deletion : = & g
Closing balance 13,000, 004 130,040 13,0000 130,00

Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares
Equity Shares: The Company has one class of equity shares. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held, The dividend
proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, except in
case of interim dividend. In the event of hquidation, the equity sharcholders are eligible to receive the remaming assets of the
Company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding,

Sharcholders holding more than 5 % shares in the company

As at 31 March 2024 As at 31 March 2023
Name of Share Holder Number of % of Number of % of
Shares Sharcholding Shares Shar¢holding |
Indumati N. Vadgama 1,06, 10 8.16% 1,06, 100 B.16%
Rajan R. Bambhania 54,700 6.52% 58,700 4.52%
Details of Shareholding of Promoters
Shares held by promoters at the end of the current year
a,
R Lo, Class of Shares No. of Yo of df:::;:;j:ﬁi
Equity/Preference Shares total shares year

Rajan R. Bambhania Equity 84,700 G.52% 2.00%
Jashumati . Bambhania Equity 42,000 3.23% (0.85%)
Ushaben P. Nadpara Equity 43,400 3.34% -
Indumati N, Vadgama Equiry 1,086,100 8.16% -
Parsottambhai N, Nadpara Equity 42,042 3.23% -
Ruta K. Bambhania Equiry 40,804 3.14% -
Siddharth Vaishnav and Diptiben 5. Vaishnav Equity 675 0.05% -
Bhavin N. Vadgama HUF Equity 36,600 2.82% -
Pruthesh D Patel Equity 32,900 2.53% -
Heena V. Patel Equity 32,028 2.46% -
Kuokilaben Dn. Dand Equity 32,031 2.46% -
lignesh S.Thanki Equity 31,550 243% 2
Wishal D. Patel Equity 29,826 2.29% -
Alpa J. Thanki Equity 28,071 2.16% -
Ramniklal N. Bambhania Equity Nil 0.00% (2.11%)
Marottam C. Vadgama HUF Equity 27,000 2.08% -
Dhirubhai H. Dand Equity 26,490 2.04% -
Pinak 5. Thanki Equity 25,850 1.99% -
Anila 8. Thanki Equity 48,080 3.70% -
Purvi 5. Thanki Equiry 22,900 1.76% -
Rajan B. Bambhania HUF Equity 19300 1 .48% -
Ramniklal N. Bambhania HUF Equiry 18,900 1450, -
Vallabhbhai R. Vaishnav Equity 17,000 [31% -
Falguni F. Thanki Equity 16,100 1.24%; -
Pushpaben V. Vaishanv and Siddharth V. Vaishnav Equity 15,300 [.18% -
Twinkle Patel Equity 14,600 1.12% -
Jayendra C. Vadgama Equity 13,400 1.03% -
Dipti R. bambhania Equity Mil 0.00%% (1.00%)
Hemali R. Bambhania Equity Mil 0.00% (1.00%)
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Hiren N. Vadgama HUF Equity 11,700 0. 900 -
Hiren N. Vadgama Equity 10,440 0.80%% -
Dhirubhai H. Dand HUF Equity 8,986 0.69% -
Mahesh M. Thanki Equity 147 (.01% -
Vishal D. Patel HUF Equitw 688 0.05% N
Vallabhbhai R. Vaishnav and Pushpaben V. Vaishanv Equity 56,375 4.34% -
Siddharth Vaishnay Equity Nil 0.00% -
Machiketa Rajan Bambhania Equity IR 480 2.96% 2.96%

9,74,459 T4.96% -
Promoter Name Ch.m LT NG 0 bkt ;ﬁriz::ﬁi

Equity/Preference Shares total shares e

Rajan R. Bambhania Equity 58,700 4.52% -
Jashumati R. Bambhania Equiry 53,000 4.08% =
Ushaben P. Nadpara Equity 43,400 3.34% -
Indumati N. Vadgama Equity 1.06,100 8.16% -
Parsottambhai N, Madpara Equity 42,042 3.23% -
Ruta K. Bambhania Equity 40,800 3.14% -
Siddharth Vaishnav and Diptiben 8. Vaishnav Equity 675 0.05% -
Bhavin M. Vadgama HUF Equity 36,600 2.82% -
Pruthesh D. Patel Equity 32,900 2.53% -
Heena V. Patel Equity 32,028 2.46% -
Kokilaben D. Dand Equity 32,031 2.46% -
Jignesh 5. Thanki Equity 31.550 2.43% -
Vishal D, Patel Equity 29826 2.29% -
Alpa J. Thanki Equity 28,071 2.16% -
Rammniklal N. Bambhania Equity 27,480 2.11% -
Marottam C. Vadgama HUF Equity 27,000 2.08% -
Dhirubhai H. Dand Equity 26,490 2.04% -
Pinak 5. Thanki Equity 25,850 1.99% -
Anila 8. Thanki Equity 48,080 3.70% -
Purvi 5. Thanki Equity 22,900 1.76% -
Rajan R. Bambhania HUF Equity 19,300 1.48% -
Ramniklal N. Bambhania HUF Equity 18,900 1.45% -
Vallabhbhai R, Vaishnav Equity | 17,000 1.31% -
Falguni P. Thanki Equity 16,100 1.24% -
Pushpaben V. Vaishanv and Siddharth V. Vaishnav Equity 15,300 1.18% -
Twinkle Patel Equity 14,600 1.12% -
Javendra C. Vadgama Equity 13,400 1.03% -
Dipti B. bambhania Equity 13,000 1.00% -
Hemali B. Bambhania Equity 13,000 1.00% -
Hiren N. Vadgama HUF Equity | 11,700 0.90% -
Hiren N, Vadgama Equity 10,440 0.80% -
Dhirubhai H. Dand HUF Equity 8,986 0.69%, -
Mahesh M. Thanki Equity 147 0.01% -
Vishal D. Patel HUF Equity | 688 0.05% -
Vallabhbhai K. Vaishnav and Pushpaben V. Vaishanv Equity 56,375 4.34% -
Siddharth Vaishnav Equity Mil 0.00% -

9,74,459 T4.96% -

Equity shares movement during 5 years preceding 31 March 2024
Particulars Year | Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5

Equity shares issued without payvment
being received in cash
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Equity shares issued as bonus -
Equity shares extinguished on buy-back -

17. Other equity

As at As at
Particulars 31 March 31 March
2024 2023
Securities premium 100.00 10000
General Reserve 74978 74978
Retained earnings
Opening Balance 2,240.04 1.891.24
Profit/( Loss) for the period 30666 478,79
Other items of OCI - -
Opening Balance 164.50 112.66
Other comprehensive Income for the period 7.69 18.09
Total 3,768.67 3.350.56
Movement of Other Equity
As at As at
Particulars 31 March 31 March
2024 2023
Securities preminm
Opening Balance 100,00 10000
Add: Issue of Equity Shares
Less: Deletion
i Add)/Less: Adjustment
Closing Balance 100,00 1000
General Reserve
Opening Balance 74978 74978
Add: Transfer from P&L
Less: Deletion
(Add)/Less: Adjustment
Closing Balance 749.78 749.78%
Retained Earnings
Balance at the beginning of the year 2,370.03 2,021.24
Add: Profit{Loss) during the year 506.67 478.79
Less: Appropriation
Dividend on Equity Shares (Incl. DDT) 130.00 130000
Other Appropriation | (33.75)
Balance at the end of the year 2,780.44 2.370.03
Other items of OCI
Opening Balance 130.75 105.69
Remeasurement Gain/{Loss) of defined Benefit Plan{net of tax) 7.69 25.06
Less: Deletion
Closing Balance 138.45 130.75
Total 3, 768.67 3,350.56
18. Provisions - Non current
As at As at
Particulars 31 March 31 March
2024 2023
Provision for employee benefits 10,62 9.00
Tuotal 10.62 9.00
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19, Deferred tax liabilities, net

As at As at
Particulars 31 March 31 March
2024 2023
Deferred Tax Liability 54.46 72.28
Total 54.46 T1.28
Significant Components of Deferred Tax Liability
As at As at
Particulars 31 March 31 March
2024 2023
Deferred Tax Liabilities
Difference between Books & Tax Depreciation 81.24 7014
Others - 697
Total DTL 81.24 86.11
Deferred Tax Assets
Employees Benelits 877 7.20
Allowance for ECL for receivable 3.74 4.13
On account of Financial Assets 014
On account of Tangible and Other Assets 2.50 2.37
On account of Adjustment for OCI not to be reclassified to Profit and Loss account 11.76
Total DTA 26,78 13.83
Deferred Tax Liabilities, net 54.46 71.28
Movement in deferred tax assets ! liability Current reporting period
Partialirs Opening Remtg;ized Recognized Closing
halance to OCI balance
P&L
B
Difference between Books & Tax Depreciation 79.14 2.10 . 81.24
O account of Financial Assets
Total DTL 79.14 2.10 - 81.24
A
Employees Benefits 7.20 (1,40} - 381
Allowance for ECL for receivable 4,13 (0.39) - 374
On account of Financial Assets 014 (0. 14y - 00,00
On account of Tangible and Other Assets 237 0.14 - 2.50
On account of Tax effects on OCT that will not be
reclassified to Profit & Loss (6.97) 18.74 297 14.73
Total DTA 6 86 16.95 2.97 26.78
Net 72.28 {14.85) {297 54.46
Previous reporting period
Opening | ReCOBUIsed | o oonised | Closing
Particulars to
balance to OC1 balance
P&L
B
Difference between Books & Tax Depreciation #2.78 {3.64) - 79.14
Others 1 459 (7.62)
Total DTL 97.37 {11.26) - 79.14
AL a
Employees Benefits 5.58 1.63 - 7.20
Allowance for ECL for recervable 229 1.84 - 413
O account of Financial Assets 0.14 0.00 - 0.14
On account of Tangible and Other Assets 2.23 0.14 . 2.37
Total DTA 10,24 3.6l - 13.83
Net 87.13 (14.86) - 7228
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20, Oher Non - current liahilities

As al As at
Particulars 31 March 31 March
2024 2023
Provision for Dismantling Cost 9.00 8.52
Total 9.00 8.52
21. Borrowings - current financial liabilities
As at As at
Particulars 31 March 31 March
2024 2023
Unsecured Loans repavable on demand from Banks B.35 12.28
Total 8.35 12.28
22, Trade Payables - current
As at As at
Particulars 31 March 31 March
2024 2023
Total outstanding dues of Creditor of other than Micro Enterprise and small enterprise 27040 33547
Total 270.40 33547
Trade Payables ageing schedule (Current Year)
Outstanding from following periods from due date of
Particulars Unbilled | Undue poyment Total
Less than More than 3
1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years vears
MSME - - - - - - -
Others - - 263.29 6.79 0.33 - 270.40
Disputed dues-
MSME ) ’ ’ ) ’ ) )
Disputed dues-
Others ) ) ) ) ) i )
Total 270.40
MSME - Undue -
Others - Undue -
Total 270.40
Trade Payables ageing schedule {Previous Year)
Outstanding from following periods from due date
of payment
Particulars Unbilled Undue Less Total
than 1 1-2 years 2-3 years ;’I"“' o
year years
MEME - - - - - -
Others - - 33375 0,86 0,51 .35 33547
Disputed dues- ] - ) ) ) ) -
MAME
Disputed dues- : : ) P ) . :
Others
Total 33547
MSME - Undue -
Others - Undue -
Total 33547
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23, Other financial liabilities - current

As at As at
Particulars 31 March 31 March
2024 2023
Unpaid dividends 4.03 354
Other pavables 22.73 47.56
Tatal 26.76 51.10
24, Other current liabilities
As at As at
Particulars 31 March 31 March
2024 2023
Advance received from customers 5.07 27.33
Statutery dues payable 541 1.73
Others | 6.37
Total l 16.85 29.06
25, Provisions - current
As at As at
Particulars 31 March 31 March
2024 2023
Provision for emplovee benefits 7280 4321
Provision for others 4.18 .01
Total T6.98 43.22
26. Current Tax Liabilities, net
As at As at
Particulars 31 March 31 March
2024 2023
Current Tax Liabilities 169.49 173.01
Total 169,49 173.01
27. Revenue from Operations
As at As at
Particulars 31 March 31 March
2024 2023
Sale of products 506214 490456
Sale of services 2.38 1.21
Other operating revenues 161.76 171.91
Total 5226.28 5,077.68
Revenue Includes
As at As at
Particulars 31 March 31 March
2024 2023
Sale of Products
- Domestic Sales | 203754 2,223.61
- Export Sales 3,034.55 2,681.39
- Sales of Scrap 71.30 1548
- Discount on sales (9.94)
Sale of Services 2.36 0.76
Other Operating Revenue
-Wind Power Generation Income 154.47 156.44
Total 5,226.28 5,077.68
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25.O0ther Income

As at As at
Particulars 31 March 31 March
2024 2023
Interest income 3.53 1.28
Profit on sale of property, plant and equipment 1.50
Net gain on sale of investments 1094 2588
Net gain on foreign currency translation 18.68 78.48
Other non-operating income 19.36 1.02
Government Grants (Export Incentives) 38.20 92.21
Total 90.71 200.37
29.Cost of materials consumed
As at As at
Particulars 31 March 31 March
2024 2023
Raw Matenal consumed
Opening stock 237.45 172.17
Purchases 2,230.25 2.351.41
Sales of Raw Material (7.99) (67.16)
Less: Closing stock 30788 23745
Total 2,151.83 2,218.97 |
30. Changes in inventories of finished goods, Stock in Trade and work in progress
As at As at
Particulars 31 March 31 March
2024 2023
Opening stock
Finished Goods 142.66 143.12
WIP 271.92 33547
Less: Closing Stock
Finished Goods 28376 142.66
WIP 285.67 271.92
Total (154.85) 64.02
J1.Employee benefits expense
As at As al
Particulars 31 March 31 March
2024 2023
Salaries and wages 435.82 438.36
Coniribution to provident and other fund 37.36 3533
Gratuity and Leave Encashment 18,45 10.26
Stafl welfare expenses 7.75 7.92
Total 499.38 491.87
31.Finance costs
As at As at
Particulars 31 March 31 March
2024 2023
[nterest expenses 1.95 1.05
Other borrowing costs (.56 -
Total 2.51 1.05
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33, Depreciation and amortization expense

As at As at
Particulars 31 March 31 March

2024 2023
Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment 63.32 75.18
Total 63.32 75.18

34.Other expenses

As at As at
Particulars 31 March 31 March

2024 2023
AMC Charges 0.06 -
Carriage Inward 5.07 22
Factory Building Repair & Maintenance 12.01 1.97
Factory Expenses 4.18 2.62
Heat Treatment Exp 16.36 4.65
Job-Work Charges T56.61 556.37
Laboratory Expenses 2.57 232
Labour Charges 347 0,79
Machinery Repair & Maintenance 31.84 13.56
0 & M Charges for Windmill 3874 3165
Other Import Related Charges 1.05 237
Other Manufacturing Expenses 0.65 0.05
Packing & forwarding Exp R7.608 71.45
Power & Fuel 560.9 536,08
Product Development 13.39 3819
Radiography Exp B84 798
Safety Exp T.95 6. 76
Stores & Spares Consumable 400,65 353.32
Administrative expenscs
Annual Maintenance Contract 273 1.54
Aundit Fees 24 24
Bank Charges 845 9.32
CSR Contribution Expenses 9.77 -
Directors Sitting Fees 1.3 1.7
Donation 1.5 1.31
DSM Charges 0.27 0.19
Electrical Exp 3.28 4,35
Forcasting & Scheduling 0.36 0.38
Hospitality Exp 1.7 1.6
Inspection and supervision charges 0.73 1.09
Insurance Premium 246 8.23
Interest & Late Fees 035 0.05
Internet and Website Expenses 0.32 0.5
Kasar 0.01 {6.4)
Labour Welfare Fund Expenses 0.02 -
Lease Rental 1.67 0,93
Legal & Professional Fees 17.69 14.19
Loss on Sales of Asset 1.48 -
Office Expenses 0.31 0.07
Other Repair & Maintenance 1.57 368
Penalty - 0.25
PGVCL Charges T.18 -
Postage & Courier Charges 0.94 0.82
Printing & Stationery Exp 4.2 4.95
Rates & Taxes 6,73 6,09
Security Service Exp 10058 .67
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Share Transfer Exp 0,95 0,51
SLDC Charges {Windmill) 0.22 0.26
Software Maintenance 0. 76 0.41
Telephone & Internet Charges 1.5 1,22
Traveling Exp 396 12,75
Yehicle Running & Maintenance 13.32 12.42
Written-off 0.92 {011y
Selling & Distribution Expenses
Advertisement 0.53 047
Clearing, Forwarding, Freight & Shipping Exps 11.54 10.13
Entry Gate Expenses 475 -
Other Selling & Distribution Expenses 0.68 10.74
Provision for ECL (1.39) 6.6
Transportation Charges 16.42 18.25
Miscellaneous expenses 681 644
Total 2.101.52 1,779.55
35, Tax expenses
As at As at
Particulars 31 March 31 March
2024 2023
Current tax 16949 173.01
Deferred tax (20.78) (14.86)
Prior period tax {2.09) 10.47
Total 146.62 16%.62
J36. OCI that will not be reclassified to P&L
As at As at
Particulars 31 March i1 March
2024 2023
Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans (15.81) 694
Equity Instruments through Other Comprehensive Income 26.47 18.12
OCT Income tax of items that will not be reclassified to P&L
Tax effect on OCI DBO 4.40 i1.93)
Tax effect on OCI Investments (7.37) (5.04)
Total 7.609 18.09
37. Earnings per equity share
As at As at
Particulars 31 March 31 March
2024 2023
Profit attributable to equity shareholders Rs, in Lakhs 506,66 478.79
Weighted average number of Equity Shares 13,00,000,00 | 13,00,000.00
Earnings per share basic (Rs) 3897 36483
Earnings per share diluted {Rs) 3897 3683
Face value per equity share (Rs) 10.00 10.00
38, Defined Contribution Plan
As at As at
Particulars 31 March 31 March
2024 2023
Employers Contribution to Provident Fund including Pension Scheme 1995 3115 3072
Employers Contribution to Emplovee State Insurance 4.92 4.61
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39, Defined Benefit Plans

The Company has funded the gratuity liability ascertained on actuarial basis, wherein every employee who has completed five years or
more of service is entitled to gratuity on retirement or resignation or death calculated at 15 days salary for each completed yvear of
service, subject to maximum of Rs. 20 lakhs per emplovee. The vesting period for gratuity as payvable under The Payment of Gratuity
Actis 5 years.

Interest Rate risk: The plan exposes the Company to the risk of fall in interest risk, A fall in interest rates will resuli in an increase in
the ultimate cost of providing the above benefit and will thus result in an increase in the value of the liability (as shown in financial
statements),

Liguidity Risk: This is the risk that the Company is not able to meet the short term gratuity pavouts, This may arise due to non-
availability of enough cash / cash equivalent to meet the liabilities or holding of illiquid assets not being sold in time.

Demographic Risk for Employee Benefits: The Company has used certain mortality and attrition assumptions in valuation of the
liability. The Company is exposed to the risk ol actual experience turning out to be worse compared to.

Salary Escalation Risk: The present value of the defined benefit plan is caleulated with the assumption of salary increase rate of plan
participants in future. Deviation in the rate of increase of salary in future for plan participants from the rate of increase in salary used to
determine the present value of obligation will have a bearing on the plan's liability,

Regulatory Risk for Employee Benefits: Gratuity benefit is paid in accordance with the requirements of the Payent of Gratuity Act,
1972 {as amended from time to time). There is a risk of change in regulation requiring higher gratuity pavouts (e.g. increase in the
maxirmum limit on gratuity of Rs. 20,00,000).

Asset Liability Mismatching or Market Risk for Employee Benefits: The duration of the liability is longer compared to duration of
assels, exposing the Company to market risk for volatilities / fall in interest rate.

(i) Gratuity
Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation in respect of Gratuity (Tunded)

As at As at
Particulars 31 March 31 March
2024 2023
Defined Benefit Obligation at beginning ol the year 25280 271.12
Current Service Cost 12.68 11.08
Interest Cosi 19.79 2033
Actuarial {Gain) / Loss 29.21 (21.3T)
Benefits Paid {37.06) (28.37)
Defined Benefit Oblization at vear end 277.42 25279
Changes in the fair value of plan assets
As at As at
Particulars 31 March 31 March
2024 2023
Fair value of plan assets as at the beginning of the year 260,17 267.59
Expected return on plan assets 18.51 19.16
Contributions 1.50 4.21
Benefits paid {37.06) (28.37)
Actuarial gain/ (loss) on plan assets 13.39 {2.42)
Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the vear 256.51 200.17
Reconciliation of present value of defined benefit obligation and fair value of assets
As at As at
Particulars 31 March 31 March
2024 2023
Present value obligation as at the end of the year 27742 252.80
Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year 256.52 260.17
Short term provision 20.91 {7.37)
Expenses recognized in Profit and Loss Account
As at As at
Particulars 31 March 31 March
2024 2023
Current service cost 12.68 11.08
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Interest cost [.28 1.17
Total expense recognised in Profit and Loss 13.96 12.25
Amount recognized in Other Comprehensive Income
As at As at
Particulars 31 March 31 March
2024 2023
Change in Expected return on plan assets {13.39) (21.37)
Met actuarial loss/{gain) recognized during the year 2021 (2.42)
Total amount recognized in Other Comprehensive Income 15.82 (23.79)
Actuarial assumptions
As at As at
Particulars 31 March 31 March
2024 2023
Discount Rate T 10% 7.50%
Expected Rate of increase in Compensation Level T.00% 7.00%
Mortality Rate {as % of TALM 2006-08)
Retirement Age ol Years 60 Years
Withdrawal Rate % to 1% 5% to 1%
Sensitivity Analysis
As at As at
Particulars 31 March 31 March
2024 2023
Discount Rate - 1% Increase 260,30 236.51
Discount Rate - 1% Decrease 206,55 271.03
Salary Escalation Rate - 1% Increase 296.39 270.94
Salary Escalation Rate - 1% Decrease 260,13 236.30
Withdrawal Rate - 1% Increase 277.51 25292
Withdrawal Rate - 1% Decrease 277.33 252 68
As at As at
Particulars 31 March 31 March
2024 2023
Year 1 42.14 34 82
Year 2 2997 20,39
Year 3 15.18 28,08
Year 4 3011 13.05
Year 5 20.36 27.26
Year 6 to 10 157.64 153.64
Twtal Expected benefit payvments 29540 277.24

General Description of the Plan
The Entity operates gratuity plan through a trust wherein every emplovee is entitled to the benefit equivalent to fifteen days salary
last drawn for each completed year of service. The same is payvable on termination of service or retirement, whichever is earlier.
The benefit vests after five vears of continuous service, In case of some employvees, the Entity’s scheme is more favorable as
compared to the obligation under Pavment of Gratuity Act, 1972,

(ii) Leave Encashment

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation in respect of Leave Encashment

As at As at
Particulars 31 March 31 March

2024 2023
Defined Benefit Obligation at beginning of the year 10,42 1.56
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Mortality Rate

Current Service Cost 5.72 1.39
Interest Cost 0.66 0.57
Actuarial (Gaimn) / Loss 4.31 13.29
Benefits Paid (10.49) {12.39)
Defined Benefit Obligation at year end 100.62 10.42
Reconciliation of present value of defined benefit obligation and fair value of assets
As at As at
Particulars 31 March 31 March
2024 2023
Amount classified as:
Short term provision - 1.41
Long lernn provision 10.62 9.00
Expenses recognized in Profit and Loss Account
As at As at
Particulars 31 March 31 March
2024 2023
Current service cost 5.72 1.39
Interest cost 0,66 0.57
Net actuarial loss/{gain) recognized during the year 4.31 13.29
Total expense recognised in Profit and Loss 10.69 15.25
Actuarial assumptions
As at As at
Particulars 31 March 31 March
2024 2023
Discount Rate 7.10% 7.50%
Expected Rate of increase in Compensation Level 7.00% 7.00%

(as % of IALM 2006-08)

Retirement Age 60 Years 60 Years
Withdrawal Rate % to 1% 3% to 1%
Sensitivity Analysis
As at As at
Particulars 31 March 31 March
2024 2023
Dhscount Rate - 1% Increase 9 8Q S02
Discount Rate - 1% Decrease 11.46 10,47
Salary Escalation Rate - [% Increase 11.45 146
Salary Escalation Rate - 1% Decrease 988 9.0l
Withdrawal Rate - 1% Increase 10.63 9.70
Withdrawal Rate - 1% Decrease 10.62 4.69
As at As at
Particulars 31 March 31 March
2024 2023
Year 1 1.73 1.41
Year 2 1.03 0.71
Year 3 0.58 0.98
Year 4 0585 0.49
Year 5 .63 0.&6
Year 6 to 10 2.49 2.50
Total Expected benefit pavments 7.31 6.95
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40, Auditors’ Remuneration

As at As at
Particulars 31 March 31 March
2024 2023
Payments to auditor as
- Statutory Auditor 2.40 2.40
Total 2.40 2.40
41. Contingent liabilities
As at As at
Particulars 31 March 31 March
2024 2023
Claims against the Company not acknowledged as delbt - -
42, Segment reporting Business Segment
: As at 31 March 2024 As at 31 March 2023
Particulars
External | Intersegment Total External Intersegment Total
Revenue
Casting 5,306,035 - 5,306.05 5,252.16 - 5,252.16
Wind Turbine Power
Gieneration 154.47 (154.47) - 156,44 {156.44)
Unallocated 1094 - 10.94 2589 - 2589
Total Revenue 547145 (154.47) 531699 5,434.49 (156.44) 5278.05
Result |
Casting 561.22 - 561.22 522.41 - 522.41
Wind Turbine Power
Cieneration 81.6] - 81.61 99,63 - 99 63
Unallocated [ (.94 - 1094 2589 - 2589
Total Segment Result 653.77 - 653.77 647.93 - 647.93
Operating Profit | 633.77 647.93
Finance Costs 0 .49 0.53
Profit for the period 653.28 6H47.40
Segment Assets & Liabilities
Segment Assets Segment Liabilities
Particulars 3 March 31 March 31 March 31 March
2024 2023 2024 2023
Casting 3.470.69 2,967.43 578.19 652.62
Wind Turhine Power Generation 292 84 494 16 10,26 9.04
Unallocated T78.06 752,91 54,46 T2.28
Total 4,541.58 4.214.50 642,92 733.94
Total assets/liabilities 4,541.58 4,214.50 642.92 733.94

43, Related Party Disclosures

(i) List of Related Parties

= Inovative Technocast Private Limited
- Auwstin Engineering Company Limited
- Specmac Techno Private Limited

- Bhavesh R. Sureja
- Dhirubhai H. Dand
- Hiren M. Vadgama
- lignesh 8. Thanki

- Ketan D. Panchamiva

- Palak I. Doshi
- Ramniklal 8. Tilva
- Ruta A, Gardi

Relationship

Enterprises where control of KMP and/or their relatives exists.
Enterprises where control of KMP and/or their relatives exists.
Enterprises where control of KMP and/or their relatives exists,

Director
Dhrector
Director
Dhrector
Director
Dhrector
Director
Director
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Rajan R. Bambhania
Siddharth ¥, Vaishnav
Ekta Bhimani
Kokilaben D Dand
Heena V. Patel

Dipti 3. Vaishnav
Vishal D. Patel
Ashok L. Shekhat

Director

Director

Company Secretary
Relative of Directors/KMP
Relative of Directors/KMP
Relative of Directors/KMP
Relative of Directors/KMP
Relative of Directors/KMP

Naote: KMP means Key Managerial Personnel

(i) Related Party Transactions

Asat As at
SN Particulars Relationship 31 March 31 March
2024 2023
Director's Sitting Fees
1 | Bhavesh R, Surgja Director 0.20 0,20
2 | Dhirubhai H, Dand Director .40 040
3 | Hiren N. Vadgama Director 0.30 0.20
4 | lignesh S. Thanki Director 0.30 0.10
5 | Ketan D. Panchamiya Director 0.20 0.20
& | Palak ], Doshi Dhrector 0.10 0.20
7 | Ramniklal 5, Tilva Director 0.10 0.20
R | Ruta A, Garch Director 0.20 0,20
Director's Remuneration
| | Rajan R. Bambhania Director 18.60 17.40
2 | Siddharth V. Vaishnav Dhrector 18.60 17.40
Bonus
1 | Rajan R. Bambhania Director 348 324
2 | Siddharth V. Vaishnav Director 348 324
3 | Kokilaben D). Dand Relative of Directors/KMP 210 1.97
4 | Heena V. Patel Relative of Directors/KMP 2.10 1.97
5 | Dipu 3. Vaishnav Relative of Directors/KMP 1.35 1.23
& | Vishal D. Patel Relative of Directors/KMP 348 3.24
Leave Salary
| | Rajan R. Bambhania Director 089 .54
2 | Siddharth V. Vaishnav Director .89 .54
3 | Kokilaben D. Dand Relative of Directors/KMP 0.53 0.50
4 | Heena V. Patel Eelative of Directors/KMP 0.53 0.50
5 | Dipti 8. Vaishnay Relative of Directors/KMP 0.35 0.33
& | Wishal D, Paiel Relative of Directors/KMP 0.80 .54
Salary
| | Ekta Bhimani Company Secretary/KMP ERE 18
2 | Kokilaben D. Dand Relative of Directors/KMP 11.09 1049
3 | Heena V. Patel Relative of Directors/KMP 11.09 L0459
4 | Dipti 8. Vaishnav Relative of Directors/KMP T.38 6,77
5 | Wishal D, Patel Relative of Directors/KMP 15.601 17.40
Salary including Bonus
1 | Ashok L. Shekhat CFO/EMP 7.55 7.97
Jobwork
1 | Specmac Techno Private Limited Emtm[.jsﬂ Wieos caniratof BRI 38763 22241
and/or their relatives exists.
Sales
1| Inowvative Technocast Private Limited Enlrrpr?sts whﬂc m._mlrul qi EENIE: Mil 19.70
and/or their relatives exists.
Scrap Purchases
1 | Austin Engineering Company Limited L-merpr?ses w_htn: m‘.mtr_ul ﬂ.j_l?MP Mil i47
and/or their relatives exists,
Loan given during the vear
| | Ashok L. Shekhat CFO/EMP Mil 2.50
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(iii) Related Party Balances

As at As at
SN Particulars Relationship 31 March 31 March
2024 2023
Creditors for expenses
: i Enterprises where control of KMP
| Speemac Techno Private Limited ﬂ:jlrsl-'ll:'lr et belat v et 50.8] 93.39
2 | Rajan R. Bambhania Director 1.55 1.45
3 | Siddharth V. Vaishnav Director 1.55 1.45
4 | Ekta Bhimamn Company Secretary/KMP 0.27 0.27
3 Kokilaben D, Dand Relative of Directors/KMP 0.92 0.87
6 | Heena V. Patel Relative of Directors/KMP 092 0.87
7 | Dipti 5. Vaishnay Relative of Directors/KMP 0.62 0.57
# | Vishal D, Patel Relative of Directors/KMP 1.55 1.45
9 | Ashok L. Shekhat CFO/KMP 0.62 0.66

44, Financial Instrument

Financial Risk Management — Ohbjectives and Policies
The Company has not established separate risk management policies, but laid down procedure to ensure timely identification and
evaluation of risks, settings acceptable risk thresholds, identilying and mapping controls against these risks, monitor the risks and
their limits, improve risk awareness and transparency. The Company's activities expose it to credit risk, liquidity risk and market

risk.

A. Financial Assets and Liabilities

As at 31 March 2024 As at 31 March 2023
SRt it FVTPL Fvroct | Ametized | pyppp FVTOCI
Cost Cost
Assets Measured at
Investments - - | TT8.06 - - T52.90
Trade receivables 1,331.09 - - 1.468.70 - -
Cash and cash equivalemt tix, 14 - - 133.03 - -
Other financial assets 12.95 - - 11.00 - -
Total 1.410.18 - T78.06 1.612.73 - T52.90
Liabilities Measured at
Trade payables 270,41 - - 13547 - -
Other financial liabilities 26.76 - - 51.10 - -
Total 297.17 - - 386.57 - -

B. Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market
prices. Such changes in the values of financial instruments may result from changes in forcign currency exchange rates, interest
rates, credit, liquidity and other market changes.

The Company is carning in foreign currency and consequently, the company is exposed to foreign exchange risk, The Company
evaluates exchange rate exposure arising from foreign currency transactions and follows established risk management policies.

(a) Interest Rate Risk

The Company is also exposed to interest rate risk, changes in interest rates will affect future cash flows or the fair values of its
financial instruments, principally debt. The Company issues debt in a variety of currencies based on market opportunities and it
uses derivatives o hedge inferest rate exposures.

The exposure of the company’s borrowings and derivatives to interest rate changes at the end of the reporting period are as follows:

(i} Exposure to Interest Rate Risk

As at As at
Particulars 31 March 31 March
2024 2023
Borrowing bearmg vanable rate of interest 8.35 1228
Total 8.35 12.28
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(b) Forcign Currency Risk

The Company does not uses forward contract to mitigate its risks associated with foreign currency fluctuations having underlying
transaction in relation to Sale of goods. The company does not enter into any forward contract which is intended for trading or
speculative purposes,

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the Fair Value or Future Cash Flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes in
foreign currency rates, Exposures can arise on account of the various assets and liabilities which are denominated in currencies
other than Indian Rupee.

(i} Exposure to Foreign Currency Risk

The following table shows foreign currency exposures in US Dollar and Euro on financial instruments at the end of the reporting
period. The exposure to all other foreign currencies are not material.

Current Previous
Current Frevious

Particulars Foreign year Tl year JEAE

Currency Fe Rs. In FC Rs. In

Lakhs Lakhs
MNet Unhedged Assets UsD 6 .05 504.02 &.71 TlGa.56
Met Unhedged Liabilities UsD 0.02 1.52 0,20 21.93
Met Unhedged Assets EUR 487 438,99 2.07 175.51
Net Unhedged Liabilitics EUR 0.12 1080 - -
Total 11.05 955,33 11.06 913.99

C. Credit Risk

Credit risk refers to the risk of a counter party default on its contractual obligation resulting into a financial loss to the Company.,
The maximum exposure of the financial assets represents trade receivables, work in progress and other receivables. In respect of
trade receivables, the Company used a provision matrix to compute the expected credit loss allowances for trade receivables in
accordance with the expected credit loss (ECL) policy of the Company. The Company regularly reviews trade receivables and
necessary provisions, wherever required are made in the financial statements.

D. Liguidity Risk

Liquidity nisk 1s that the Company will encounter difficulty in raising funds to meet its commitments associated with financial
instruments. Liquidity risk may result from an inability to sell as financial asset quickly at close to its fair value.

Financing Arrangements:

The Company manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves and banking facilities by continuously monitoring forecast and
actual cash flows and by matching the maturity profiles of financial assets and liabilities, Contractual maturities of significant
financial liabilities are as follows:

Maturity Table for Financial Liabilities For Current Year

Particulars Lese than 1 1- 2 Years 2-3 Years More than Taotal
year 3 Years

Other Financial Liahilities 27 - - - 27

Total 27 - - - 27

For Previous Year

Particulars Less than 1 1- 2 Years 2-3 Years More than Tuotal
year 3 Years

Other Financial Liabahities 51 - - - 5l

Total 51 - - - 51

E. Capital Management

The Company's capital management objective is to maximize the total shareholders' return by optimising cost of capital through
flexible capital structure that supports growth. Further, the Company ensure optimal credit risk profile to maintain / enhance credit
rating.

The Company determined the amount of capital required on the basis of annual operating plan and long term strategic plans. The
funding requirements are met through internal accruals and long term £ short term borrowings.

The Company monitors the capital structure on the basis of net debt to equity ratio and maturity profile of the overall debt portfolio of
the Company.
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As at As at
Particulars 31 March 31 March
2024 2023
Total Borrowings 5.35 12.28
Less: Cash and cash equivalents 66,14 133.03
MNet Debts (A) (57.7) {120.75)
Total Equity (B) 3,B98.67 3 480.56
Capital Gearing Ratio {A/B) {0.01) (0.03)

Note: Equity Includes capital and all reserves of the Company that are managed as capital.

45, Movement of Non-current Provisions

As at As at
Particulars 31 March 31 March
2024 2023
Balance as at 31 March, 2022 {As at 31 March, 2021) .07 958
Add: Created in the year - -
Less: Utilised in the year (0.07) (0.51)
Less: Transferred to others - -
Balance as at 31 March, 2023 (As at 31 March, 2022) 900 07
Add: Created in the vear 1.62 -
Less: Utilised in the year - (0.07)
Less: Transferred to others - -
Balance as at 31 March, 2024 {As at 31 March, 2023) 10.62 .00
Taotal 30.25 27.08
46. Movement of Current Provisions
As at As at
Particulars 31 March 31 March
2024 2023
Balance as at 31 March, 2022 {As at 31 March, 2021) 63.36 5510
Add: Created in the yvear 43.22 063.36
Less: Utilised in the vear {63.36) (55.10)
Less: Transferred to others - -
Balance as at 31 March, 2023 (As at 31 March, 2022) 4322 6336
Add: Created in the year 7698 4322
Less: Utilised in the vear (43.22) {63.36)
Less: Transferred to others - -
Balance as at 31 March, 2024 (As at 31 March, 2023) T6.98 4322
Total 197.1% 149.81
47. Earnings in Foreign Currencies
As at As at
Particulars 31 March 31 March
2024 2023
Export of Goods caleulated on FOB basis 3.034.55 2,656.42
Total 3,034.55 2.656.42
48. Value of Import on CIF Basis and Expenditure in Foreign Currency
As at As at
Particulars 31 March 31 March
2024 2023
Raw Materials 11.12 21.53
Participation Fees - 14.06
Total 11.12 3559
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49, Loans and Advances given to Related Parties

Type of Borrower As at 31 March 2024 As at 31 March 2023
Amount _ Amount "
outstanding ¥ of Total outstandine % of Total
Promoters - - £ 2
Directors - - - -
KMPs 1.40 20.81% 2.50 11.11%
Related Parties = i 3 B
Total 1.40 20.81% 2.50 11.11%
The company has not given loans and advances in the nature of loans to its related parties.
50. Title deeds of Immaovahle Property not held in name of the Company
Relevant Gross Gross Property R“ﬁ';'t' for
line item in | Description | Carrying | Carrying | Title deeds hsl d Bl e
the of item of Value Value held in the | Title Holder
: since which b
Balance Property Current Previous name of diie of the
Sheet Year Year Company
Property. Land and
Plant and Bulldmg = = = = = =
Equipment
Investment l_m}d f"“d i i 5 s = =
Property Building
Property, Land and
Plant and Building B
Equipment
retired from Land and . R - - - -
Mhers Building
51.5ecurity of Current Assets Against Borrowings
Particulars Jun, 2023 Sept, 2023 Dec, 2023 Mar, 2024

Current Assets as per Quarterly Return filed with Bank
Current Assets as per Books of Account

The company does not have any borrowings from Banks or Financial Institutions against the security of current assets.

52, Details of Benami Property held

Mo proceedings are initiated or pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions

{Prohibition) Act, 1988 and the rule made thercunder.

53. Wilful Defaulter

Date of declaration as wilful defaulter.

The board of directors of the Company is of the opinion that the Company has, till the date of signing of this financial statement,

not been declared as willful defaulter by its banks or financial institution,

54. Relationship with Struck off Companies

On the basis of confirmation with the parties, the board of directors of the Company is of the opinion that the Company did not

have any transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013,

55. Registration of Charge

Mo charges or its satisfaction is vet (o be regisiered with Regisirar of Companies.

56. Compliance with number of layers of companies

There are no number of layers as prescribed under clause 87 of section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies

{ Restrictions on number of lavers) Rules, 2017,
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57. Ratio Analysis

F : As at 31 As at 31 Change in
Particulars Numerator/Denominator March 2024 | March 2023 o, Reasons
: Current Assets
Current Ratio R 60.15 5.12 20.12% >
Current Liabilities
} &
Debt-Equity Ratio Toll Pt 0.00 0.00 (39.31%) Note-1
Current Liabilities
|_‘_|¢|:r| Service Coverage Earnings available for Debt Service 0.00 0.00 0.00% Note-2
Ratio Imterest + Installments
y . Profit after T .
Return on Equity Ratio e 0.14 0.15 (5.53%) -
Average Shareholders Equity
F Total T y
Inventory turnover ratio pr e H_ 6.14 .95 (11.57%) -
Average Inventorics
Tr&_uit receivables turnover Total Turnover : 173 445 (16.03%) E
rat Average Account Receivable
Tr.?d& payables turnover Total Purchase 10.50 1719 (13.83%) s
ratio Average Account Payable
: y Total T y :
Met capital turnover ratio el L 1.87 2.03 (7.81%) =
Average Working Capital
. . Met Profit
Met profit ratio 0.10 0.09 2.81% -
Total Turnover
“ap Met Profit ]
Reru]rnﬁ:;(_ap:tal : rofi 013 013 (4.77%) )
eEmploye Capital Employed
. Return on Investment :
Return on investment 0.13 (0.09) (138.28%) Note-d4
Tintal Investment

Notes:

1) The company has no borrowings of funds except of Credit card payables by the company.

2)  The company does not have any debt for both the financial years except for the amount outstanding for Credit card. Thus,
this ratio is not applicable.

3} Due to increase in inventory of Raw materials, purchase of raw materials has been reduced as compared to previous year
resulting in reduction in the balance of trade pavables at the end of the financial year. This has resulted in the drop in the
ratio.

4)  During the current year, the fair value of current investment in SBI Mutual Fund has increased by 25.16 lakhs resulting in
the jump in the Return on investment as compared to loss made in the previous vear,

58. Disclosure where company has given loan or invested to other person or entity to lend or invest in another person or entity

The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind
of funds) or has not provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalt of the Ulimate beneficianes.

59. Disclosure where company has received fund from other person or entity to lend or invest in other person or entity __

The Company has not received any funds or not entered into any understanding that company invest or land the said amount for
the benefits of Funding Party directly or indirectly or The company has not provide any guarantee on behalf of Ultimate
Beneliciaries,

60. Undisclosed Income
The Company has not disclosed any transaction not recorded in books of account that has been surrendered or disclosed as income
during the year in the tax assessments under the Income-tax Act. 1961 and also not recorded any previously unrecorded income

and related assets .
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61.CSR Expenditure

As at As at
Particulars 31 March 31 March

2024 2023
Amount required to be spent by the company during the year Q.77 -
Amount of expenditure incurred 10,00 -
Excess payment at the end of the year .23 -
Total Amount Carried Forward for Next Year 0.23 =

Mature of CSR activities
The company has Donated funds to Mangalmurti Viklag Trust for betterment of differently abled people.

62. Details of Crypto Currency

The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year ended on 31 March,
2023 and 31 March 2024.

63. Subsequent Event Occurred after Reporting Date

Fire Incident at Dispatch Department:

On May 17, 2024, a fire ocewrred at the dispateh department of the company. This incident resulted in the loss of some assets. Due
to the nature of the damage, the management could not specifically identify the cost of the assets lost. The following method was
emploved to estimate the value of the lost assets.

Identification of Replacement Cost:
A valuer was consulted to identify the cost of acquiring similar new assets as of the date of estimation.

Adjustment for Inflation:
The identified cost was adjusted to reflect the inflation effect, with an estimated annual inflation rate of T%.

Depreciation Calculation:
Depreciation was calculated on the adjusted cost to determine the Written Diown Value (WDV) of the lost assets. The assets were
orginally put to use at the end of FY 2016-17.

Based on the above method, the WDV of the lost assets was calculated to be Rs. 6,86,119.00,

Insurance Claim and Financial Impact

The company received an insurance claim of Rs. 881,727.00 for the assets lost due to the fire. Consequently, a gain of Rs.
195.607.00 has been recognized, which will be booked in the financial year 2024-25.

Summary of Caleulations

= Replacement Cost of New Assets: As per valuer's assessment.

- Inflation Adjustment: Applied a 7% annual inflation rate,

- Depreciation and WDY Calculation: Based on the above adjustments, the WDV of the lost assets was determined to be
Rs. 686,119.00,

- Insurance Claim Received: Rs, #81,727.00,

- Gain Recognized: Rs. 195,607.00 (to be booked in FY 2024-25).

Mote

This incident and its financial impact will be considered in the preparation of the financial statements for the vear ending March 31,
2025,

64, Other Statutory Disclosures as per the Companies Act. 2013

a)  The company has not entered into any scheme of arrangement approved by the Competent Authority in terms of sections 230 to
237 ofthe Companies Act, 2013,

b)  There are no dividends proposed to be distributed to equity and preference shareholders for the financial year 2023-24 upto the
date of financial statements. The company has paid divided proposed for financial year 2022-23 in current financial vear
amounting to Rs. 1,30,00,000.
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¢} Thecompany has not made issue of securities for specific purpose. Further, the company has not borrowed funds from Banks or
Financial Institutions during the financial year 2023-24 for any specific purposes.

d)  The Board of the Company is of the opinion that the assets other than Property, Plant and Equipment, Intangible assets and Non-
current investments have a value on realization in the ordinary course of business at least equal to the amount at which they are
stated.

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For J C Ranpura & Co. ; ..

Firm Registration No. 108647TW 2 sl szt & il :
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Creative Castings Limited (CIN: L27100GI 1985PLC00S286)
102, GIDC-11, Rajkot Road, Dolatpara, Junagadh, Phone: 0285-2660040 / 2660224
Fax: +91-285-2661348, E-Mail: infof@creative-cast.com, Web: www.creative-cast.com

PROXY FORM

C

|Pursuant to Scction 105{6) of the Companics Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companics (Management and Administration) Bules, 20014]

Name of the Member(s)
Registered  address

E-mail Id :

Folio No. / Client ID No. :

DP I No.

1/ We, being the member(s) of Shares of Creative Castings Limited, hereby appoint
1. Name: E-mail Id:
Mddress:
Sipnature: _ or failing him/her
2. Name: E-mail Id:
Address:
Signature: or failing him/her
3. Name: _ E-mail Id:
Address:
Signature: or failing him/her

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for mefus and on my/our behalf at the thirty-ninth Annual General Meeting of the Company to be
held on Saturday, September 28, 2024 at 11:00 a.m. at 102, GIDC-II, Rajkot Road, Dolatpara, Junagadh and at any adjournment thereof in respect

of soch resolutions as are indicated below:

I wish my above proxy to vote in the menner indicated the box below;

Ordinary Businesses (with Ordinary Resolutions):

Against

1. Toconsider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year
ended at March 31, 2024, topether with the Reports of the Board of Directors (“the Board™)
and the Auditors thercon.

2.  To declare a final dividend of Rs. 10.00 (Rupees Ten only) (i.e. 100%) per equity share, for
the financial year ended on March 31, 2024.

3. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Dhirubhai Haribhai Dand (DIN: 00284065), who retires
by rotation and, being eligible, offers himself for reappointment.

NOTES:

cereeeee Sigmature of Proxyholder(s)............

Affix a
revenue
stamp

1. This Form in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the Company at 102, GIDC-IT, Ragkot
Foad, Dolatpara, hmagadh, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting,
2. Those Members who have multiple folios with different joint holders may use copies of this Attendance slip/Proxy.
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